

FY 2024 Q2 Provider Profile Guide MWO Providers

February 29, 2024

Office of Provider Management, Georgia Department of Human Services

Care Solutions, Inc.









RBWO Provider Profile Guide - MWO ONLY

MWO Provider	Page
Child Caring Institution	
A Friend's House - (563) - CCI	1
A. Slade's Heart & Hand Development Services, Inc A. Slade's Heart & Hand Development Services, Inc (5431) - CCI	3
Abba House Human Development & Resource Center of GA - (5399) - CCI	5
Abba House Human Development & Resource Center of GA - Rowland (5455) - CCI	7
All Caring Hands, LLC - Snellville (5498) - CCI	9
AMI Kids Savannah River - AMI Kids Savannah River (5161) - CCI	11
Apex Center for Children, LLLP - (5490) - CCI	13
Ark Family Counseling Center, The - Ricky Homes/Decatur (571) - CCI	15
Ark Family Counseling Center, The - Ricky Homes/Lithonia (591) - CCI	17
Broken Shackle Ranch - (576) - CCI	19
Caring and Sharing Home for Boys - (5191) - CCI	21
Center for Children and Young Adults, The - Open Gate (579) - CCI	23
Chamberlain Children, Inc Chamberlain Children, Inc (5372) - CCI	25
Changing Lives S&P Inc Blueridge Dr (5488) - CCI	27
Changing Lives S&P Inc Sistrunk (5245) - CCI	29
CHRIS 180 Inc Ellenwood (599) - CCI	31
CHRIS 180 Inc Stephenson (605) - CCI	33
Christian City, Inc., dba Christian City Children's Village (Crossroads) - (585) - CCI	35
Community Growth Children's Academy - (5169) - CCI	37
CTFACS Residential Child Care, LLC (formerly Cedar Tree) - CTFACS Residential Child Care, LLC (former Cedar Tree) (5276) - CCI	ly 39
Elite Residential Care Home, LLC - Elite Residential Care Home, LLC (5327) - CCI	41
Elite Residential Care Home, LLC - Patch Dr (5486) - CCI	43
Elks Aidmore Children's Center - (628) - CCI	45
Embracing Arms - (944) - CCI	47
Embracing Arms - Jackson (5194) - CCI	49
Family Life Center, Inc (5347) - CCI	51
Georgia Baptist Children's Home & Family Ministries - Baxley Campus (664) - CCI	53
Georgia Baptist Children's Home & Family Ministries - dba Good Shepherd The (685) - CCI	55
Georgia Baptist Children's Home & Family Ministries - Meansville Campus (666) - CCI	57
Georgia Baptist Children's Home & Family Ministries - Palmetto Campus (864) - CCI	59
Gigi's House Inc GiGi's House Inc (5388) - CCI	61
Goshen Valley Foundation - dba Goshen Valley Boy's Ranch (687) - CCI	63
Guardian Home of Hope, Inc (5187) - CCI	65
House of Cherith, Inc (5499) - CCI	67





RBWO Provider Profile Guide - MWO ONLY

MWO Provider	Page
Child Caring Institution	
House of Hope Refuge of Love, Inc House of Hope Refuge of Love, INC (5389) - CCI	69
House of Inspiration - House of Inspiration (706) - CCI	71
Innovative Living for Life, LLC - (5320) - CCI	73
Jesse's House - (614) - CCI	75
Kenneth B. Walker Residential Home - KBW 1: Amos St. (5223) - CCI	77
Kenneth B. Walker Residential Home - KBW 2: 11th Avenue (5224) - CCI	79
Kenneth B. Walker Residential Home - KBW 3: Box Circle (5435) - CCI	81
Kenneth B. Walker Residential Home - KBW 5: 17th Avenue (5359) - CCI	83
Kidspeace - Bowdon Residential Campus (715) - CCI	85
LDL & C Enterprise (formerly Beth-Ester Ministries) - dba Restoration House 1 (817) - CCI	87
Leading Everyone To Success, Inc Hephzibah (5489) - CCI	89
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc (formerly Celine's Place) (884) - CCI	91
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc Boyz2Men (1042) - CCI	93
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc Columbia (5214) - CCI	95
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc dba Ida's Cove III (5111) - CCI	97
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc DePauw (5207) - CCI	99
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc Ellenwood (966) - CCI	101
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc Flakes Mill (5234) - CCI	103
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc Joseph's Ladder (5133) - CCI	105
Macedonia Christian Ministries Inc dba Camp David Vision of Hope (5318) - CCI	107
Marcella's Community Safe House - Marcella's Community Safe House (5173) - CCI	109
Mentoring Youth Services - 1st Avenue (5122) - CCI	111
Mentoring Youth Services - 6th Avenue (5226) - CCI	113
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - dba Americus Group Home (749) - CCI	115
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - dba St. Marys Group Home (750) - CCI	117
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - dba Valdosta Group Home (752) - CCI	119
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - Macon (754) - CCI	121
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - Our House at Carpenter's Way Ranch (1015) - CCI	123
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - STARS Program (753) - CCI	125
Morningstar Children and Family Services - Residential Program (764) - CCI	127
Mountain Top Boys' Home, Inc (888) - CCI	129
Murphy-Harpst Children's Centers - (770) - CCI	131
North Georgia Angel House - (925) - CCI	133
Open Arms Children's Network - dba Ordered Steps Home for Girls (4320) - CCI	135
Open Door Home - Boys Annex Long Term Program (940) - CCI	137





RBWO Provider Profile Guide - MWO ONLY

	MWO Provider	Page
CI	nild Caring Institution	
	Open Door Home - Girls Annex Long Term Program (939) - CCI	139
	Positive Care and Mentoring, LLC - (5492) - CCI	141
	Pride Land Group Home LLC - (5263) - CCI	143
	Rainbow Children's Home - (809) - CCI	145
	Raintree Village - Lowndes County (811) - CCI	147
	Reaching Back, LLC - Reaching Back, LLC (5326) - CCI	149
	Rock of Ages Youth Home, LLC - Rock of Ages Youth Home (5341) - CCI	151
	Safe Haven 4U, LLC - Safe Haven 4U,LLC (5315) - CCI	153
	Secure & Care, Inc Secure & Care, INC (5268) - CCI	155
	Southern Living Academy, Inc (5354) - CCI	157
	Sybil's House Inc Sybil's House Inc (5328) - CCI	159
	The Lillie Home - The Lillie Home (5282) - CCI	161
	Twin Cedars Youth Services - (dba Georgia Industrial Children's Home) (4340) - CCI	163
	Twin Cedars Youth Services - Anne Elizabeth Shepherd (835) - CCI	165
	Twin Cedars Youth Services - Bradfield Center (846) - CCI	167
	Vashti Center, The - (852) - CCI	169
	Visions of Hope for Boys - (978) - CCI	171
	Weekes House, Inc Weekes House (5178) - CCI	173
	Wellspring Living, Inc (5168) - CCI	175
	Wellspring Living, Inc Receiving Hope Center (5429) - CCI	177
CI	nild Placing Agency	
	Bethany Christian Services - Atlanta (573) - CPA	179
	Bethany Christian Services - Bogart (5215) - CPA	181
	Bloom Our Youth - (5208) - CPA	183
	Bloom Our Youth - Rome (5495) - CPA	185
	Boyz 2 Men Development, Inc - Foster Care Services (5462) - CPA	187
	Bridge Builders Family and Children Services - (5479) - CPA	189
	Camp Rock of GA, Inc (5392) - CPA	191
	Care4All Children Services, Inc Lawrenceville (5147) - CPA	193
	Cherish All God's Children - Adamson (5476) - CPA	195
	Childkind, Inc - (583) - CPA	197
	Children 1st Community Development Services, Inc Gentian Blvd. (5404) - CPA	199
	Children 1st Community Development Services, Inc Ponce De Leon Ave. (5373) - CPA	201
	Children 1st Community Development Services, Inc Warner Robins (5487) - CPA	203
	Choices for Life Of GA - Valdosta (943) - CPA	205





RBWO Provider Profile Guide - MWO ONLY

MWO Provider	Page
child Placing Agency	
CHRIS 180 Inc (5335) - CPA	207
CHRIS 180 Inc DBA: Gateway Lithonia (5236) - CPA	209
CHRIS 180 Inc Gateway 4 (5447) - CPA	211
Christian City, Inc., dba Christian City Children's Village (Crossroads) - (5345) - CPA	213
Community Connections - (586) - CPA	215
Creative Community Services - (612) - CPA	217
Devereux GA Treatment Network - Specialty Foster Care (621) - CPA	219
Eckerd Youth Alternatives - (5201) - CPA	221
Elks Aidmore Children's Center - Child Placing Agency (5120) - CPA	223
Elks Aidmore Children's Center - Dalton (5311) - CPA	225
Elks Aidmore Children's Center - Savannah (5231) - CPA	227
Elks Aidmore Children's Center - Valdosta (5179) - CPA	229
Faithbridge Foster Care - Atlanta (974) - CPA	231
Families 4 Families - Cartersville (5496) - CPA	233
Families 4 Families - Columbia (5456) - CPA	235
Families 4 Families - Dublin (5339) - CPA	237
Families 4 Families - Gainesville (5481) - CPA	239
Families 4 Families - Griffin (5436) - CPA	241
Families 4 Families - Loganville (5257) - CPA	243
Families 4 Families - Statesboro (5437) - CPA	245
Foster Love Ministries - (5430) - CPA	247
Generational Child Care - (5267) - CPA	249
Georgia Agape - (655) - CPA	251
Georgia Baptist Children's Home & Family Ministries - Palmetto Campus (CPA) (5211) - CPA	253
Georgia Parent Support Network - (670) - CPA	255
Giving Children A Chance of Georgia - (981) - CPA	257
Goshen Valley Foundation - Goshen Homes (5200) - CPA	259
Health Connect America, Inc (5374) - CPA	261
Health Connect America, Inc McEver Rd (5471) - CPA	263
Health Connect America, Inc N Johnson Street (5472) - CPA	265
Health Connect America, Inc Wisteria Dr (5473) - CPA	267
Inspiritus, Inc. (formerly Lutheran Services of GA) - Atlanta (728) - CPA	269
Inspiritus, Inc. (formerly Lutheran Services of GA) - Rome (4381) - CPA	271
Integrated Health Center Corp - (5337) - CPA	273
It Is Well Foster Care, Inc Main Street (5483) - CPA	275





RBWO Provider Profile Guide - MWO ONLY

MWO Provider	Page
Child Placing Agency	
Laurel Heights Hospital -Universal Health - Laurel Heights CPA (722) - CPA	277
Lighthouse Therapeutic Foster Care - (727) - CPA	279
Lighthouse Therapeutic Foster Care - Stockbridge (5186) - CPA	281
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc (5450) - CPA	283
Lookout Mountain Community Services Board - TREK Program/Cartersville (5199) - CPA	285
Lookout Mountain Community Services Board - TREK Program/Ft.Oglethorpe (876) - CPA	287
Mentor Network - Mentor Albany (733) - CPA	289
Mentor Network - Mentor Athens (734) - CPA	291
Mentor Network - Mentor Atlanta (736) - CPA	293
Mentor Network - Mentor Augusta (737) - CPA	295
Mentor Network - Mentor Columbus (5445) - CPA	297
Mentor Network - Mentor Macon (740) - CPA	299
Mentor Network - Mentor Savannah (742) - CPA	301
Mentor Network - Mentor Valdosta (5446) - CPA	303
Meritan, Inc. d/b/a Meritan Stepping Stones - Macon (682) - CPA	305
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - Americus II (5362) - CPA	307
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - Cataula (5357) - CPA	309
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - Macon - CPA Administrative Site (748) - CPA	311
Mountain Top Boys' Home, Inc dba Mountain Top Homes (5480) - CPA	313
Murphy-Harpst Children's Centers - Murphy-Harpst CPA (769) - CPA	315
Murphy-Harpst Children's Centers - Smyrna (5485) - CPA	317
National Youth Advocate Program - Augusta (683) - CPA	319
National Youth Advocate Program - East Point/Decatur (4389) - CPA	321
National Youth Advocate Program - Richmond Hill (5405) - CPA	323
National Youth Placement Corp, Inc Morrow (5141) - CPA	325
National Youth Placement Corp, Inc Norcross (5323) - CPA	327
NECCO LLC - Albany (672) - CPA	329
NECCO LLC - Columbus (5395) - CPA	331
NECCO LLC - Jonesboro (4289) - CPA	333
NECCO LLC - Lawrenceville (5396) - CPA	335
NECCO LLC - Macon (675) - CPA	337
NECCO LLC - Martinez (673) - CPA	339
NECCO LLC - Savannah (5394) - CPA	341
NECCO LLC - Statesboro (5397) - CPA	343
NECCO LLC - Valdosta (5330) - CPA	345





RBWO Provider Profile Guide - MWO ONLY

Table of Contents

MWO Provider	Page
Child Placing Agency	
New Beginnings, Life Changing Network, Inc (979) - CPA	347
Nightlight Christian Adoptions - (5416) - CPA	349
Normal Life of Georgia, Inc Atlanta (5248) - CPA	351
Normal Life of Georgia, Inc Macon (5251) - CPA	353
Normal Life of Georgia, Inc Valdosta (5249) - CPA	355
Raintree Village - (5386) - CPA	357
Safe Family Services Inc (5491) - CPA	359
Safe Haven Around the Clock Youth Service, Inc (5352) - CPA	361
Seeds That Grow, Inc Conyers (5322) - CPA	363
Seeds That Grow, Inc Ogelthorpe (5475) - CPA	365
Seeds That Grow, Inc Seeds that Grow, INC Albany (5367) - CPA	367
Trinity J and D, LLC - Trinity J and D, LLC (980) - CPA	369
Twin Cedars Youth Services - Foster Care (932) - CPA	371
United Methodist Children Home of the North GA Conference - DBA Wellroot Family Services - (847) - CPA	373
United Methodist Children Home of the North GA Conference - DBA Wellroot Family Services - Augusta (5363) - CPA	375
United Methodist Children Home of the North GA Conference - DBA Wellroot Family Services - Gainesville (5364) - CPA	377
United Methodist Children Home of the North GA Conference - DBA Wellroot Family Services - Newnan (5365) - CPA	379
Uniting Hope 4 Children - Loganville (5188) - CPA	381
Universal Health Services of Savannah - Coastal Harbor Families (990) - CPA	383
WinShape Foster Care, LLC - (5225) - CPA	385

Appendix A - CCI Index by DFCS Region

Appendix B - CPA Index by DFCS Region





RBWO Provider Profile Guide - MWO ONLY

Appendix A - CCI Index by DFCS Region

MWO Provider	MWO?	Site County	Page
DFCS REGION 1			
Goshen Valley Foundation - dba Goshen Valley Boy's Ranch (687) - CCI	Yes	CHEROKEE	63
Mountain Top Boys' Home, Inc (888) - CCI	Yes	GORDON	129
North Georgia Angel House - (925) - CCI	Yes	CHEROKEE	133
DFCS REGION 2			
Jesse's House - (614) - CCI	Yes	FORSYTH	75
Rainbow Children's Home - (809) - CCI	Yes	LUMPKIN	145
DFCS REGION 3			
Murphy-Harpst Children's Centers - (770) - CCI	Yes	POLK	131
Open Door Home - Boys Annex Long Term Program (940) - CCI	Yes	FLOYD	137
Open Door Home - Girls Annex Long Term Program (939) - CCI	Yes	FLOYD	139
Wellspring Living, Inc Receiving Hope Center (5429) - CCI	Yes	PAULDING	177
DFCS REGION 4			
A Friend's House - (563) - CCI	Yes	HENRY	1
A. Slade's Heart & Hand Development Services, Inc A. Slade's Heart & Hand Development Services, Inc (5431) - CCI	Yes	SPALDING	3
Community Growth Children's Academy - (5169) - CCI	Yes	LAMAR	37
Embracing Arms - Jackson (5194) - CCI	Yes	BUTTS	49
Georgia Baptist Children's Home & Family Ministries - dba Good Shepherd The (685) - CCI	Yes	MERIWETHER	55
Georgia Baptist Children's Home & Family Ministries - Meansville Campus (666) - CCI	Yes	PIKE	57
Kidspeace - Bowdon Residential Campus (715) - CCI	Yes	CARROLL	85
LDL & C Enterprise (formerly Beth-Ester Ministries) - dba Restoration House 1 (817) - CCI	Yes	COWETA	87
Twin Cedars Youth Services - Bradfield Center (846) - CCI	Yes	TROUP	167
DFCS REGION 5			
Elks Aidmore Children's Center - (628) - CCI	Yes	ROCKDALE	45
Innovative Living for Life, LLC - (5320) - CCI	Yes	CLARKE	73
DFCS REGION 6			
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - Macon (754) - CCI	Yes	BIBB	121
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - STARS Program (753) - CCI	Yes	BIBB	125
Pride Land Group Home LLC - (5263) - CCI	Yes	BIBB	143
Twin Cedars Youth Services - (dba Georgia Industrial Children's Home) (4340) - CCI	Yes	BIBB	163
DFCS REGION 7			
AMI Kids Savannah River - AMI Kids Savannah River (5161) - CCI	Yes	SCREVEN	11
Broken Shackle Ranch - (576) - CCI	Yes	WASHINGTON	19





RBWO Provider Profile Guide - MWO ONLY

Appendix A - CCI Index by DFCS Region

MINO Describer		014-0	D
MWO Provider	MWO?	Site County	Page
DFCS REGION 7			
Leading Everyone To Success, Inc Hephzibah (5489) - CCI	Yes	RICHMOND	89
Rock of Ages Youth Home, LLC - Rock of Ages Youth Home (5341) - CCI	Yes	HANCOCK	151
DFCS REGION 8			
Changing Lives S&P Inc Blueridge Dr (5488) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	27
Changing Lives S&P Inc Sistrunk (5245) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	29
CTFACS Residential Child Care, LLC (formerly Cedar Tree) - CTFACS Residential Child Care, LLC (formerly Cedar Tree) (5276) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	39
Elite Residential Care Home, LLC - Elite Residential Care Home, LLC (5327) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	41
Elite Residential Care Home, LLC - Patch Dr (5486) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	43
Family Life Center, Inc (5347) - CCI	Yes	TALBOT	51
Guardian Home of Hope, Inc (5187) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	65
Kenneth B. Walker Residential Home - KBW 1: Amos St. (5223) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	77
Kenneth B. Walker Residential Home - KBW 2: 11th Avenue (5224) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	79
Kenneth B. Walker Residential Home - KBW 3: Box Circle (5435) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	81
Kenneth B. Walker Residential Home - KBW 5: 17th Avenue (5359) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	83
Macedonia Christian Ministries Inc dba Camp David Vision of Hope (5318) - CCI	Yes	HARRIS	107
Mentoring Youth Services - 1st Avenue (5122) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	111
Mentoring Youth Services - 6th Avenue (5226) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	113
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - dba Americus Group Home (749) - CCI	Yes	SUMTER	115
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - Our House at Carpenter's Way Ranch (1015) - CCI	Yes	HARRIS	123
Positive Care and Mentoring, LLC - (5492) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	141
Reaching Back, LLC - Reaching Back, LLC (5326) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	149
Safe Haven 4U, LLC - Safe Haven 4U,LLC (5315) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	153
Secure & Care, Inc Secure & Care, INC (5268) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	155
Southern Living Academy, Inc (5354) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	157
Sybil's House Inc Sybil's House Inc (5328) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	159
Twin Cedars Youth Services - Anne Elizabeth Shepherd (835) - CCI	Yes	MUSCOGEE	165
DFCS REGION 9			
Georgia Baptist Children's Home & Family Ministries - Baxley Campus (664) - CCI	Yes	APPLING	53
The Lillie Home - The Lillie Home (5282) - CCI	Yes	LAURENS	161
DFCS REGION 10			
Apex Center for Children, LLLP - (5490) - CCI	Yes	DOUGHERTY	13
Chamberlain Children, Inc Chamberlain Children, Inc (5372) - CCI	Yes	WORTH	25
Vashti Center, The - (852) - CCI	Yes	THOMAS	169

Report: PBP_Profile_Guide_TOC-MWO_Only 2/29/2024 10:11:52 AM





RBWO Provider Profile Guide - MWO ONLY

Appendix A - CCI Index by DFCS Region

MWO Provider	MWO?	Site County	Page
DFCS REGION 11			
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - dba Valdosta Group Home (752) - CCI	Yes	LOWNDES	119
Raintree Village - Lowndes County (811) - CCI	Yes	LOWNDES	147
DFCS REGION 12			
Caring and Sharing Home for Boys - (5191) - CCI	Yes	BULLOCH	21
House of Hope Refuge of Love, Inc House of Hope Refuge of Love, INC (5389) - CCI	Yes	GLYNN	69
Marcella's Community Safe House - Marcella's Community Safe House (5173) - CCI	Yes	BULLOCH	109
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - dba St. Marys Group Home (750) - CCI	Yes	CAMDEN	117
Morningstar Children and Family Services - Residential Program (764) - CCI	Yes	GLYNN	127
Open Arms Children's Network - dba Ordered Steps Home for Girls (4320) - CCI	Yes	BULLOCH	135
DFCS REGION 13			
All Caring Hands, LLC - Snellville (5498) - CCI	Yes	GWINNETT	9
Center for Children and Young Adults, The - Open Gate (579) - CCI	Yes	COBB	23
CHRIS 180 Inc Ellenwood (599) - CCI	Yes	CLAYTON	31
Embracing Arms - (944) - CCI	Yes	CLAYTON	47
Gigi's House Inc GiGi's House Inc (5388) - CCI	Yes	CLAYTON	61
House of Inspiration - House of Inspiration (706) - CCI	Yes	CLAYTON	71
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc Ellenwood (966) - CCI	Yes	CLAYTON	101
DFCS REGION 14			
Abba House Human Development & Resource Center of GA - (5399) - CCI	Yes	DEKALB	5
Abba House Human Development & Resource Center of GA - Rowland (5455) - CCI	Yes	DEKALB	7
Ark Family Counseling Center, The - Ricky Homes/Decatur (571) - CCI	Yes	DEKALB	15
Ark Family Counseling Center, The - Ricky Homes/Lithonia (591) - CCI	Yes	DEKALB	17
CHRIS 180 Inc Stephenson (605) - CCI	Yes	DEKALB	33
Christian City, Inc., dba Christian City Children's Village (Crossroads) - (585) - CCI	Yes	FULTON	35
Georgia Baptist Children's Home & Family Ministries - Palmetto Campus (864) - CCI	Yes	FULTON	59
House of Cherith, Inc (5499) - CCI	Yes	FULTON	67
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc (formerly Celine's Place) (884) - CCI	Yes	DEKALB	91
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc Boyz2Men (1042) - CCI	Yes	DEKALB	93
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc Columbia (5214) - CCI	Yes	DEKALB	95
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc dba Ida's Cove III (5111) - CCI	Yes	DEKALB	97
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc DePauw (5207) - CCI	Yes	DEKALB	99
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc Flakes Mill (5234) - CCI	Yes	DEKALB	103
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc Joseph's Ladder (5133) - CCI	Yes	DEKALB	105





RBWO Provider Profile Guide - MWO ONLY

Appendix A - CCI Index by DFCS Region

MWO Provider	MWO?	Site County	Page
DFCS REGION 14			
Visions of Hope for Boys - (978) - CCI	Yes	DEKALB	171
Weekes House, Inc Weekes House (5178) - CCI	Yes	DEKALB	173
Wellspring Living, Inc (5168) - CCI	Yes	FULTON	175

Report: PBP_Profile_Guide_TOC-MWO_Only 2/29/2024 10:11:52 AM





RBWO Provider Profile

A Friend's House

(563)

Site Address: 111 Henry Pkwy.

McDonough, GA 30253

HENRY (Region 4) County:

Phone: 678-432-1630 Admissions: 404-484-4585

tracie@afriendshouse.org

Rotating Supervisor On Call **After Hours:**

678-634-4190

Director: Tracie McCullough

404-484-4585

tracie@afriendshouse.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 35215

Opened: 1998

OPM Team: South

% Capacity:

SHINES 8507199 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 22 **MAAC Children:** 1 24 Capacity:

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 107.59% (A+) Q2: 106.39% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County

91%



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count** Coordinator of Educational Services HSP (Human Services Professional) Maintenance/groundskeeper 1 **Direct Care Supervisor** CEO Administrative support 1 Clinical Director Program Manager 1 **Executive Director** 1 Nurse 1 Child Care Worker 29

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

A Friend's House is an MWO, AWO & BWO designated Care Program which is licensed to serve both males and females, ages 0-18. Youth up to age 21 may be served. Services are provided to youth and sibling groups long term and short term.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Children under age 12 cannot be placed without waiver from regional or state DFCS office. We are a base to maximum designated level RBWO facility and are able to accept children who have severe behavioral management needs in various areas (mental, medical, physical, behavioral).

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe
Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N Primarily refer to: Pathways To Hope Counseling Services

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation





RBWO Provider Profile

A. Slade's Heart & Hand Development Services, Inc.

A. Slade's Heart & Hand Development Services, Inc (5431)

Site Address: 1346 Maple Drive

Griffin, GA 30224

SPALDING (Region 4) County:

Phone: 678-770-3383

Admissions: 773-297-3367

klangston@asladeshh.com

After Hours: Kendra Langston

678-770-3383

Director: Darnell Phillips

615-414-5050

dphillips@asladeshh.com

License Type:

Opened:

OPM Team: Metro

CCI

Vendor ID: 5431

2020

SHINES 16915140 Resource ID:

Accreditation _{N/A}

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children:

MAAC Children: 0

Capacity: 6

% Capacity: 66%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 68.93% (D+) Q2: 70.00% (C-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

Unassigned Director **Assistant Director** 1 Owner

Child Care Worker 6

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody Parental custody **Program Description**





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 13y 0m - 20y 6m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

LGBTQ

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History

Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation





RBWO Provider Profile

Abba House Human Development & Resource Center of

GA

(5399)

Site Address: 4590 Arbor Walk Ct.

Stone Mountain, GA 30083

County: **DEKALB** (Region 14)

Phone: 404-299-5494

Admissions: 4042995494

abbahousebobbie@aol.com

The ABBA House Main Office **After Hours:**

404-299-5494

Director: Robert Harrell

404-867-8944

drharrell@abbahousega.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 87804

Opened: 2004

SHINES 8563371 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0 6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 83.77% (B-) Q2: 79.33% (C+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

AWO MWO **DHS Region & County**



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) Director Administrative support 1 Supervisor Child Care Worker 5

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

The Abba House is a faith based organization and is committed to providing the best program available. The Abba House pulls its strength from professional, educated, and qualified staff which creates and provides opportunity for growth and maturity for its residents.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 11y 0m - 21y 0m
Females not served

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate
Medical Issues - Severe
Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Aild Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation





RBWO Provider Profile

Abba House Human Development & Resource Center of

GA

Rowland (5455)

Site Address: 730 Rowland Rd.

Stone Mountain, GA 30083

County: **DEKALB** (Region 14)

Phone: 404-297-0722 4042995494 Admissions:

darellvaughn10@gmail.com

Bruce Richardson After Hours:

770-877-9377

Robert Harrell **Director:**

4048678944

abbahousebobbie@aol.com

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 172549

Opened: 2021

SHINES 16922092 Resource ID:

Accreditation _{N/A}

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 6 **MAAC Children:** 1 Capacity: 6

% Capacity: 100%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 86.63% (B) Q2: 76.07% (C)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position **Staff Count** Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) Director

4 Child Care Worker

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description

MWO





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation





RBWO Provider Profile

All Caring Hands, LLC Snellville (5498)

Site Address: 3866 Lenora Church Rd

Snellville, GA 30039

County: **GWINNETT** (Region 13)

Phone: 7708379630 Admissions: 678-278-8411

ASHLEYRW@ALLCARINGHANDS.ORG

After Hours:

Director: ANNA WHITE

6784809258

ANNAW@ALLCARINGHANDS.ORG

License Type:

Opened:

OPM Team: North

CCI

Vendor ID: 181578

SHINES 16946463 Resource ID:

Accreditation _{N/A}

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0

7 Capacity:

% Capacity: 71%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: N/A

Q2: 50.00% (F)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position **Staff Count** Title/Position **Staff Count**

Therapist HSP (Human Services Professional) **Direct Care Supervisor** 1 Program Director 1 Owner Child Care Worker 6 1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated Parental custody **Program Description**

This profile is based on data entered by providers in GA+SCORE which is managed for The Office of Provider Management by Care Solutions, Inc. Visit the website at www.gascore.com.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 12y 1m - 19y 1m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

12-18 year old females up to MWO; specialize in cases of abuse or exploitation; CSEC certified.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile
Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: 12-18 year old females up to MWO; specialize in cases of abuse or exploitation; CSEC certified.





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

AMI Kids Savannah River

AMI Kids Savannah River (5161)

Site Address: 626 Old River Road

Sylvania, GA 30467

SCREVEN (Region 7) County:

Phone: 912-446-3568

Admissions: 9126880072 jjones@amikids.org

On Duty Supervisor **After Hours:**

912-446-3568

Director: Sharteshia Jackson

912-425-5752

Sjackson@amikids.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 117807

Opened: 2015

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16839551 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 20 **MAAC Children:** 0

Capacity: 25

80% % Capacity:

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 80.66% (B-) Q2: 86.48% (B)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) **Direct Care Supervisor** 4 Administrative support 1 **Executive Director** 2

Child Care Worker 17

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Program Description

Outdoor/Wilderness facility. Accepts male placements only.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males: 13y 0m - 21y 0m	
Females not served	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Apex Center for Children, LLLP

(5490)

Site Address: 2807 Newcomb Rd.

Albany, GA 31706

DOUGHERTY (Region 10) County:

Phone: 2294052450 Admissions: 229-869-0440

sonia.mckenzie@apexcenterforchildren.

After Hours: Kendra Huff

229-869-5948

Kendra Huff **Director:**

229-869-5948

kendra.huff@apexcenterforchildren.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Vendor ID: 168976

Opened: 2020 SHINES 16910396 Resource ID:

Accreditation CARF

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0 Capacity: 6

% Capacity: 83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: N/A

Q2: 87.93% (B+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) 1 Director

Child Care Worker 13

Program Description

Apex Center Center for Children is a MWO facility that serves youths ages 10 to 18 who have been abused, neglected, have behavioral issues. Youths with psychological diagnosis such as ADHD, ADD, Bipolar Disorder, Conduct Disorder, ODD, PTSD, and

Depressive Disorder will be reviewed for possible placement.

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody



Minimum IQ:



DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served		
Males: 10y 0m - 18y 11m		
Females not served		

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild
Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Albany Area Primary Healthcare, Pathway to Hope Counseling Ser Berry (Dental)

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Ark Family Counseling Center, The Ricky Homes/Decatur (571)

Site Address: 2580 S. Hairston Road

Decatur, GA 30035

DEKALB (Region 14) County:

Phone: 404-748-1088 Admissions: 678.858.5303

ifemazeli@thearkfcc.com

After Hours: Kelly Deas

678-858-5303

Director: Kelly Deas

678.858.5303

ifemazeli@thearkfcc.com

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 35229

Opened: 1995

SHINES 8507212 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 6 **MAAC Children:** 0

6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 100%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 92.43% (A-) Q2: 90.11% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

VP/COO House Parent **HSP** (Human Services Professional) 1 Founder

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

The Ark Family Counseling Center opened Ricky Homes - Decatur 1995. Program Description: Our Residential Program is designed to bring help and hope to abused, neglected, and abandoned children, adolescents, and youth, ages 12-21. Our program provides temporary shelter and supervision for children who are victims of, or at risk of, abuse, neglect, or abandonment. We provide a safe, nurturing, home-like environment staffed by quality care providers and Residential Instructors. We work closely with the Division of Family and Children Services, RCCL, OPM, Family members, CASA workers, school personnel, and other stakeholders toward the best collaborative services effort on behalf of each child. Seeking Permanency and Reunification f





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 6y 0m - 21y 11m

Females NA Minimum IQ: 65 Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

This Facility services children and Adolscents from age 6 - 21. We accept children with a Minimal IQ of 65. However, all new intakes are subject to a pre-screening that determines if placement is appropriate. This Facility services Males only.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Wrap-Around Services are offered by our Agency.





RBWO Provider Profile

Ark Family Counseling Center, The Ricky Homes/Lithonia (591)

Site Address: 3383 Evans Mill Rd.

Lithonia, GA 30038

DEKALB (Region 14) County:

Phone: 404-748-1088 Admissions: 678.858.5303

ifemazeli@thearkfcc.com

After Hours: Kelly Deas

678-858-5303

Director: Kelly Deas

678.858.5303

ifemazeli@thearkfcc.com

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 35228

Opened: 2003 SHINES 8507211 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 3 **MAAC Children:** 0 6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 50%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 95.71% (A) Q2: 91.65% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

VP/COO House Parent **HSP** (Human Services Professional) 1 Founder

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

The Ark Family Counseling Center opened Ricky Homes - Lithonia in 2003. Program Description: Our Residential Program is designed to bring help and hope to abused, neglected, and abandoned children, adolescents, and youth ages 12-21. Our program provides temporary shelter and supervision for children who are victims of, or at risk of, abuse, neglect, or abandonment. We provide a safe, nurturing, home-like environment staffed by quality care providers and Residential Instructors. We work closely with the Division of Family and Children Services, RCCL, OPM, Family members, CASA workers, school personnel, and other stakeholders toward the best collaborative services effort on behalf of each child. Seeking Permanency and Reunificatio





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 6y 0m - 21y 11m

Females NA Minimum IQ: 65 Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

This Facility services children and Adolscents from age 6 - 21. We accept children with a Minimal IQ of 65. However, all new intakes are subject to a pre-screening that determines if placement is appropriate. This Facility services Males only.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Wrap-Around Services are offered by our Agency.





RBWO Provider Profile

Broken Shackle Ranch

(576)

Site Address: 1542 Francis Bridge Rd.

Davisboro, GA 31018

WASHINGTON (Region 7) County:

Phone: 478-331-6555 Admissions: 478-331-6555

maecobb@bsr.education

David Cobb After Hours:

478-232-5324

Director: Lindsay Mae Cobb

478-331-6555

maecobb@bsr.education

License Type:

Opened:

CCI

Vendor ID: 35252

1984

SHINES 8000042 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

OPM Team: South

Total Children: 1 **MAAC Children:** 0

30 Capacity:

% Capacity: 3%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 94.22% (A) Q2: 95.67% (A)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
HSP (Human Services Professional)	1	Activities & Recreation Coordinator	1
CEO	1	Paraprofessional	1
Vocational Skills Coordinator	4	Program Director	1
Administrative support	1	Program Manager	1
Part Time Activities Staff	2	Teacher	1
Medical Support Coordinator	1	Child Care Worker	14

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody DFCS/DJJ joint custody Parental custody

Program Description

Broken Shackle Ranch serves young men ages 16-20 who need a loving, structured, Christian atmosphere in which to change and mature into responsible citizens. We offer a GED school and vocational training in automotive, welding, landscaping, carpentry, and construction. We offer groups in anger management, substance abuse prevention, social skills, life skills, and self esteem. In addition we have an ILP component in Augusta& Statesboro where students who have completed Broken Shackle can live in a home atmosphere, get a job, and go to college.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 16y 0m - 21y 11m

Females NA Minimum IQ: 70 Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

We have served students with an IQ of less than 69, but it is on an individual basis and they must be able to follow instruction on the job site and in school.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Care Partners of Georgia

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: On campus vocational program (certified)





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Caring and Sharing Home for Boys

(5191)

Site Address: 1769 Brook Run Drive

Register, GA 30452

BULLOCH (Region 12) County:

Phone: 912-852-7545 Admissions: 912-314-8888

jemenaf4502@caringcci.org

After Hours: Jemena Fields

912-314-8888

Director: Jemena Fields

912-314-8888

jemenaf4502@caringcci.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 125316

Opened: 2014

SHINES 16849792 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 6 **MAAC Children:** 0

6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 100%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 97.12% (A+) Q2: 96.67% (A)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

HSP (Human Services Professional) Director

Child Care Worker 10

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Program Description

Caring & Sharing Home for Boys is a community-based program that provides residential care to youth who have intellectual and physical disabilities. We are a nonprofit corporation that provide youth with consistency, a safe environment and a loving, stable home. We serve youth who may have been abused, neglected, and exploited. Most youth we serve have emotional or behavioral problems which interfere with his or her ability to function in the family, school or community. Our program accepts youth designations of BWO, AWO and MWO & enhanced waivers. We serve youth between ages 6-17 and up to 21 years of age for existing residents in our program. Our goal is to provide the highest quality care and support to youth to become stronger and





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 6y 0m - 21y 0m Females not served Minimum IQ: 50 Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Accepts male gender only

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe
Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors
Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N Primarily refer to: Darsey, Black & Associates in Hinesville, GA. or DPS Health & Wel

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Transportation services available for family visitation w/in 60 miles of CCI if adequate staffing





RBWO Provider Profile

Center for Children and Young Adults, The

Open Gate (579)

Suspended

Site Address: 2221 Austell Rd.

Building A Marietta, GA 30008

COBB (Region 13) County:

Phone: 770-485-1630

Admissions:

After Hours: After Hours

678-206-8915

Director:

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

North

Vendor ID: 35262

Opened: 1984

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{SHINES} \\ \text{Resource ID:} \end{array} \\$

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0

MAAC Children: 0 Capacity: 9

% Capacity: 0%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: N/A Q2: N/A Q3:

Q4:

Program Designations

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position **Staff Count** Title/Position Staff Count

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

Open Gate provides food, clothing, shelter, medical attention when needed, educational services and recreational activities for up to 9 boys and girls who are victims of abuse and neglect. All of a child's needs are met while in care at Open Gate. The agency partners with Nortside Psychological Services (NPS), a Medicaid approved provider, who ensures all of a child's mental health needs are met through individual and group threapy with licensed clinicians.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males NA

Females: 12y 0m - 17y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N Primarily refer to: Northside Psychological Services

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: GED tutoring on-site, Cobb Works employment opportunities, tutoring on-site (Certified teachers), community volunteer opportunities, tutoring o





RBWO Provider Profile

Chamberlain Children, Inc.

Chamberlain Children, Inc (5372)

Site Address: 1500 Gillionville Rd

Ste B Albany, GA 31707

WORTH (Region 10) County:

Phone: 229-347-3152

Admissions: 2292918276

Bryan53@chamberlainagh.com

Brandi Chamberlain **After Hours:**

229-291-6584

Director: Tanya Jones

2292911508

tjones@chamberlainagh.com

License Type:

Opened:

CCI

2018

Vendor ID: 161824

SHINES 16888539 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

OPM Team: South

Total Children: MAAC Children: 0

7 Capacity:

% Capacity: 100%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 94.50% (A) Q2: 97.69% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

HSP (Human Services Professional) **Direct Care Supervisor** CEO 1 Director

Child Care Worker 14

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 12y 0m - 21y 0m Females not served

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Phoebe Behavior Health

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Changing I	Lives	S&P	Inc.
Blueridge	Dr (5488)	

Site Address: 5624 Blueridge Dr.

Columbus, GA 31907

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 706-649-9959

Admissions: **After Hours:**

Director:

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 176269

Opened:

OPM Team: Metro

SHINES 16934217 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0 **MAAC Children:** 0 6 Capacity: % Capacity: 0%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: N/A Q2: N/A Q3:

Q4:

Program Designations

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position **Staff Count** Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) 1 Director 2 Supervisor Owner 2 Nurse 1 Child Care Worker

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Changing Lives S&P Inc.

Sistrunk (5245)

Site Address: 974 Sistrunk Ct.

Columbus, GA 31907

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 706-221-7516 Admissions: 7062898355

smiller@changinglivessp.org

After Hours: Victor Pernell

7065708419

Director: Morgan Bryant

706-315-5761

mbryant@changinglivessp.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCL

Metro

Vendor ID: 144141

Opened: 2016

SHINES 16865097 Resource ID:

Accreditation

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0

7 Capacity:

% Capacity: 71%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 85.47% (B) Q2: 84.78% (B)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count** HSP (Human Services Professional) Director

CEO 1 Administrative support **Executive Director** Nurse 1

14 Child Care Worker

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Changing Lives S & P, Inc. is a nonprofit, 501(c)3 organization located in the heart of Columbus, Georgia. Since 2016, Changing Lives Youth Foster Care Homes have been serving the at-risk and underprivileged youth of Columbus and surrounding communities. A home away from home, we provide residential care to males, ages 12-21 years old, who have suffered sexual and physical abuse, neglect, substance abuse or who have been incarcerated within the Georgia Juvenile System. To date, Changing Lives has served over 50 males in the state of Georgia. We are a provider with the Department of Family and Children's Services (DFCS) and is in process of establishing a contract with Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ). Changing Lives is licensed by the





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 12y 0m - 21y 11m Females not served Minimum IQ: 70 Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

ages 12-21 and 11 months; Males

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Pathway To Hope Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: River Town

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

CHRIS 180 Inc. Ellenwood (599)

Site Address: 4489 Northwind Dr.

Ellenwood, GA 30294

CLAYTON (Region 13) County:

Phone: 404-212-5035 Admissions: 6782141204

angela.green@chris180.org

After Hours: Angela Green

6782141204

Director: Angela Green

6782141204

angela.green@chris180.org

License Type:

Opened:

CCI

2004

Vendor ID: 35282

SHINES 8507244 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

OPM Team: South

Total Children: MAAC Children:

0 Capacity: 6

% Capacity: 16%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 82.56% (B-) Q2: 84.92% (B)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Coun
Residential Coordinator	1	VP/COO	1
HSP (Human Services Professional)	1	CEO	1
Program Director	1	Program Manager	1
Child Care Worker	2		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody Parental custody **Program Description**

The Ellenwood Home, licensed for ages 12-18, provides maximum room, board, and watchful oversight services to female youth average ages 14-18. CHRIS 180, the corporate umbrella under which the group homes operate, also operates several outpatient MRO clinics. The CHRIS Counseling Center, which provides CORE services to youth with severe emotional and co-occurring disorders; these services, when selected by the custodian, are provided to youth at the DeKalb home in the community and at the clinic on a weekly basis.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 13y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Age range is flexible depending upon the needs and presenting issues of the youth, and the make-up of the home at any given time. 70 IQ is not a rule out, but represents a threshold that at less than, that the intake department would look for adaptive assessment scores and direct the focus of the interview on, among other things, the youth's ability to

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild
Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y

chiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: CHRIS 180 Counseling Center

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile
Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Mental Health Clubhouse ages 16-21 & All Trained staff in Trauma Informed Care and PYD





RBWO Provider Profile

CHRIS 180 Inc. Stephenson (605)

Site Address: 505 Stephenson Rd.

Stone Mountain, GA 30087

DEKALB (Region 14) County:

Phone: (770) 413-0741 Admissions: 6782141204

Angela.Green@chris180.org

After Hours: Angela Green

6782141204

Director: Angela Green

6782141204

Angela.Green@chris180.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 53061

Opened: 2001

SHINES 8562432 Resource ID:

OPM Team: Metro Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0 **MAAC Children:** 0 6 Capacity: % Capacity: 0%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 93.58% (A-) Q2: 93.46% (A-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Behavior Specialist	2	Residential Coordinator	1
VP/COO	1	HSP (Human Services Professional)	1
CEO	1	Program Director	1
Program Manager	1	Child Care Worker	3

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody Parental custody

Program Description

The Stephenson Home, licensed for ages 12-18, provides maximum room, board, and watchful oversight services to male youth average ages 14-18 at a suburban two story home in Stone Mountain. The boys attend public school. CHRIS 180, the corporate umbrella under which the group homes operate, also operates an outpatient MRO clinic, the CHRIS Counseling Center, which provides CORE services to youth with severe emotional and co-occurring disorders. These services, when selected by the custodian, are provided to youth at the Stephenson home or at the Counseling Center.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 13y 0m - 21y 0m Females not served Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Age range is flexible depending upon the needs and presenting issues of the youth, and the make-up of the home at any given time. 70 IQ is not a rule out, but represents a threshold that at less than, that the intake department would look for adaptive assessment scores and direct the focus of the interview on, among other things, the youth's ability to

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild
Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y

Primarily refer to: CHRIS 180 Counseling Center

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Mental Health Clubhouse ages 16-21 & All Trained staff in Trauma Informed Care and PYD





RBWO Provider Profile

Christian City, Inc., dba Christian City Children's Village

(Crossroads)

(585)

7501 Red Oak Rd. Site Address:

Union City, GA 30291

County: **FULTON** (Region 14)

Phone: 770-450-8779 Admissions: 7709642223

jalexander@christiancity.org

After Hours: Jennifer Alexander

770-964-2223

Director: Jennifer Alexander

7709642223

jalexander@christiancity.org

License CCI

Type:

Vendor ID: 35284

Opened: 1965

SHINES 8507246 Resource ID:

OPM Team: Metro

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: MAAC Children: 0

24 Capacity:

% Capacity: 16%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 82.32% (B-) Q2: 75.69% (C)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

Base **MWO**

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count** Case Manager **Quality Assurance Administrator**

House Parent 6 HSP (Human Services Professional) Director 2 Program Manager

6

Child Care Worker

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

The Children's Village at Christian City opened originaly as the Christian City Home for Children Feb.14, 1965 and has continually served both males/females ages 5-17 yrs of age since that time. -Licensed for 62 children with current capacity to serve 32 in the new Children's Village setting in 5200 sq. ft homes staffed with full time house parents. -Children maybe placed either by parent(s),legal guardians/custodians or through DFCS/DJJ -All children attend school off site; Most children attend private SACS accredited schools for which The Children's Village assumes full expense; all Elementary school age children attend a local public school. Children actively participate in all school activities.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 5y 0m - 18y 11m Females: 5y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Christian City services children from age 5-post high school and each resident is evaluated on a case-by-case basis

regarding IQ, gender, and needs.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Primarily refer to: GA Baptist

Tobacco Use

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Community Growth Children's Academy

(5169)

Site Address: 344 Roberts Road

Barnesville, GA 30204

LAMAR (Region 4) County:

Phone: 770-584-6276 Admissions: 770-584-6276

rosaevans@communitygrowthinc.org

After Hours: Kasie Evans

770-358-4745

Director: Rosa Evans

770-584-6276

rosaevans@communitygrowthinc.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 116932

Opened: 2007

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16838208 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0 **MAAC Children:** 0

7 Capacity:

% Capacity: 0%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 64.25% (D) Q2: 71.75% (C-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

Behavior Specialist HSP (Human Services Professional) House Parent 6 Part Time Activities Staff Administrative support 1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

Community Growth Children's Academy provides MWO, AWO and Base Watchful Oversight to Males only, ages 12-21. Community Growth will provide services with the highest level of care, support, guidance and understanding. Our boys are nurtured in a caring and goal centered environment. They obtain skills through in-home and out of the home workshops, ILP workshops, developmental and therapeutic training, counseling, tutoring, mentoring and educational services. Community Growth children' s Academy also specialized in long term care.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 12y 0m - 21y 0m
Fomalos not convod

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild
Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N
Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Primarily refer to: On The Path Counseling Services

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

CTFACS Residential Child Care, LLC (formerly Cedar Tree) CTFACS Residential Child Care, LLC (formerly Cedar Tree

Site Address: 5122 Kennedy St.

Columbus, GA 31907

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 706-442-5929 Admissions: 470.572.1116 **After Hours:** TeBryn Allen

7067614466

Director: Michael Milford

7064425929

mlmilford@cedartreefacs.com

License CCI Vendor ID: 148608 Type:

SHINES 16869295 Resource ID: Opened: 2017

Accreditation N/A **OPM Team:** South

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0 6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 83.83% (B-) Q2: 78.38% (C+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) Director

4 Child Care Worker

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

CTFACS Residential Child Care, LLC is a profit organization committed to serving male youth between the ages of 12-21 in Muscogee County and surrounding areas who have lost their parent(s) through death, have been abandoned, abused and/or neglected and to help them to increase their functional level and reunify families whenever possible. CTFACS Residential Child Care, LLC will provide a long-term supportive environment for six male youth who cannot remain in their homes due to family disruption caused by abuse, neglect, abandonment, or who have not adjusted to foster care. CTFACS Residential Child Care, LLC, provides a safe, stable environment and focuses on the individualized needs of each child. Participants receive tutorial assistanc





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 12y 0m - 21y 0m
Females not served
Minimum IQ: 80

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N Primarily refer to: Cedar Tree Family and Children Services, LLC

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Elite Residential Care Home, LLC

Elite Residential Care Home, LLC (5327)

Site Address: 2715 Wise Street

Columbus, GA 31903

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 706-221-2970 Admissions: 7067614466

tebrynallen@eliteresidential.org

After Hours: Te'Bryn Allen

7067614466

Director: Tyrome Tukes

7062212970

tyrometukes@eliteresidential.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 155008

Opened: 2016

OPM Team: South

% Capacity:

SHINES 16877405 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 6 **MAAC Children:** 0

6 Capacity:

100%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 102.90% (A+) Q2: 97.06% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) Director 1

Child Care Worker 11

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Elite Residential Care Homes, LLC will provide 24-hour supervised based living for up to 6 male adolescents between the ages of 12 and 21 who do not live with their families due to long standing family problems, histories of abuse/neglect, and significant behavioral and adjustment difficulties. The MISSION of Elite Residential Care Homes, LLC is to value, support and guide every youth and young adult that walk through the doors at Elite Residential Care Homes, INC. by committing to being responsive to the needs through supervision, mentoring, leadership and inspiration.

This profile is based on data entered by providers in GA+SCORE which is managed for The Office of Provider Management by Care Solutions, Inc. Visit the website at www.gascore.com.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 12y 0m - 21y 0m
Females not served

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History

Self-Injurious (Cutters)

Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N Primarily refer to: Release Psychological Services

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Elite Residential Care Home, LLC

Patch Dr (5486)

Site Address: 25 Patch Dr

Columbus, GA 31903

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 7062216001 Admissions: 7067614466

tebrynallen@eliteresidential.org

After Hours: Te'Bryn Allen

7067614466

Director: Tyrome Tukes

7062212970

tyrometukes@eliteresidential.org

License Type:

Opened:

OPM Team: South

CCI

2023

Vendor ID: 177126

SHINES 16936898 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 1

6 Capacity: % Capacity: 83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 88.65% (B+) Q2: 93.47% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) Director

Child Care Worker 11

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

DFCS custody

Program Description

Elite Residential Care Homes, LLC will provide 24-hour supervised based living for up to 6 male adolescents between the ages of 12 and 21 who do not live with their families due to long standing family problems, histories of abuse/neglect, and significant behavioral and adjustment difficulties. The MISSION of Elite Residential Care Homes, LLC is to value, support and guide every youth and young adult that walk through the doors at Elite Residential Care Homes, LLC by committing to being responsive to the needs through supervision, mentoring, leadership and inspiration.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 12y 0m - 21y 0m
Females not served

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History

Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N Primarily refer to: Release of Psychological Services

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Elks Aidmore Children's Center

(628)

Site Address: 2394 Morrison Rd.

Conyers, GA 30094

ROCKDALE (Region 5) County:

Phone: 770-483-3535

Admissions: (770)483-3535

tbenjamin@elksaidmore.com

After Hours: Intake On-Call

1-844-561-3557

Director: Patricia McGrew

pmcgrew@elksaidmore.com

License Type:

Opened:

OPM Team:

CCL

1977

North

Vendor ID: 35321

SHINES 8507259 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 10 **MAAC Children:** 4

Capacity: 28

% Capacity: 35%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 108.18% (A+) Q2: 108.52% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base

AWO MWO **DHS Region & County**



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
VP/COO	1	Coordinator of Educational Services	1
HSP (Human Services Professional)	1	CEO	1
Direct Care Supervisor	1	Administrative support	3
Program Director	1	Supervisor	1
Community Support Liaison	1	Intake Worker	2
Child Care Worker	14		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Parental custody

Program Description

Elks Aidmore, Inc. addresses the needs of youth and families in crisis. Our mission is to provide youth and families in crisis with the necessary skills and resources to help heal their hearts, restore their hopes and rebuild their lives- we have provided services to Georgia's children for more than eight decades. We deliver our mission through a wide range of residential treatment and support programs to participants and their families that focus on creating success for at-risk teenagers and young adults. Components: -Education- public education through Rockdale Public Schools -Affordable safe housing-children live in cottages and are supervised 24 hours a day -GED and vocational training - opportunities are provided in





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 12y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Primarily refer to: Family Ties

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Embracing Arms

(944)

Site Address: 1673 Hearthstone Court

Jonesboro, GA 30236

CLAYTON (Region 13) County:

Phone: 678-851-9509 Admissions: 678-851-9509

kunderdue@embracing-arms.com

After Hours: Dawn Turner

770-315-1092

Kimberly Underdue **Director:**

678-851-9509

kunderdue@embracing-arms.com

License Type:

Opened:

CCI

2004

Vendor ID: 35323

SHINES 8507260 Resource ID:

Accreditation CARF

Status: CARF

Placements as of 2/29/24

OPM Team: South

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0

Capacity: 6

% Capacity: 83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 97.13% (A+) Q2: 96.50% (A)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

AWO MWO **DHS Region & County**



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

Quality Assurance Administrator HSP (Human Services Professional) 2 Crisis Support **Direct Care Supervisor** 1 **Program Director** Child Care Worker 10 1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Our agency provides residential services for females ages 12-17 that are in the custody of DFCS.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 12y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters)

Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Underdue Social Services

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Crescent Pines/Anchor/Riverwoods

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Embracing Arms Jackson (5194)

Site Address: 168 Evans Road

Jackson, GA 30233

County: **BUTTS** (Region 4)

Phone: 678-851-9509 Admissions: 770-315-1092

dturner@embracing-arms.com

Kimberly Underdue **After Hours:**

678-851-9509

Director: Kimberly Underdue

678-851-9509

kunderdue@embracing-arms.com

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 125398

2014 Opened:

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16849831 Resource ID:

Accreditation CARF Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 6 **MAAC Children:** 0

Capacity: 6 % Capacity: 100%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 97.19% (A+) Q2: 100.49% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count Quality Assurance Administrator** HSP (Human Services Professional) Crisis Support 1 **Direct Care Supervisor Program Director** Administrative support 1

7 Child Care Worker

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Embracing Arms Butts County is an all Male Maximum Watchful Oversight Facility for Males ages 12-17. Youth are connected to therapeutic and educational services. Youth are connected to employment and volunteer opportunities. Family connections and visitation is encouraged and supported. Youth are also exposed to skills that provide hands on experience to support independent living.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 12y 0m - 17y 0m
Females not served

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe
Behavioral Issues - Severe
Medical Issues - Severe
Medical Issues - Moderate
Medical Issues - Moderate

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors
Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Underdue Social Services
Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Anchor Hospital/ Crescent Pines

Recent DJJ History

Tobacco Use

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility
MAAC Partner

Maternity Home Medically Fragile Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Family Life Center, Inc.

(5347)

Site Address: 405 West Tyler St.

Talbotton, GA 31827

TALBOT (Region 8) County:

Phone: 706-523-1114 Admissions: 7065231114

Jmccamey@thefamilylifectr.com

Dr. Jimmy D. McCamey Jr **After Hours:**

7065231113

Director: Dr. Jimmy McCamey, Jr

7065231114

Jmccamey@thefamilylifectr.com

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 159967

Opened: 2018

OPM Team: South

 $\begin{array}{c} \textbf{SHINES} \\ \textbf{Resource ID:} \end{array} \\ 16884960$

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 6 **MAAC Children:** 0 6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 100%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 69.27% (D+) Q2: 75.42% (C)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) **Direct Care Supervisor** 3 **Executive Director** 1 **Assistant Director**

Child Care Worker 5

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

We are a MWO program design to work with youth (Male ages 12 to 18) who has behavioral and emotional difficulties as a result of the breakdown in their family dynamics. Although our youth demonstrate a history of severe mental and emotional issues, our youth currently attends public school and participate in normal youth and teenage activities and school functions such as football, basketball, track, ROTC, band, and academic programs within the school.

This profile is based on data entered by providers in GA+SCORE which is managed for The Office of Provider Management by Care Solutions, Inc. Visit the website at www.gascore.com.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 12y 0m - 18y 0m
Females not served
Minimum IQ: 70

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Georgia Baptist Children's Home & Family

Ministries

Baxley Campus (664)

Site Address: 9420 Blackshear Hwy.

Baxley, GA 31513

County: APPLING (Region 9)

Phone: 912-367-6691 Admissions: (770) 463-6241

centralintake@gbchfm.org

After Hours: on call supervisor

912-278-2177

Director: Tiffany Holloway

(912) 367-6691

tholloway@gbchfm.org

License Type:

OPM Team: South

CCI

Vendor ID: 35359

Opened:

SHINES 8507289

Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 16 **MAAC Children:** 0 48 Capacity:

% Capacity: 33%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 97.83% (A+) Q2: 97.34% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Maintenance/groundskeeper	4	Activities & Recreation Coordinator	1
Director	1	Program Director	1
Janitorial/housekeeping	2	Clinical Director	1
Intake Worker	1	Family Service Worker	1
HSP (Human Services Professional)	3	Administrative support	5
Family Services Coordinator	1	Program Manager	1
President	1	Child Care Worker	33

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody DFCS/DJJ joint custody Parental custody

Program Description

Georgia Baptist Children's Homes and Family Ministries is a Christian caring ministry whose services are designed to promote the spiritual, physical and emotional wellbeing of children, youth and families. As one of the oldest and largest providers of residential care and counseling services in Georgia, our ministries reach beyond the tragedies of life to help families and children in desperate need of love, support and healing. Age: 6-17 Sex: Male & Female Eligibility: Children must be physically and emotionally able to accept group living in a cottage of 8-10 children. Residents must attend public school and should have at least borderline intelligence (minimum Full Scale IQ: 70) Cost: For those placed by the Department of Fam





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 6y 0m - 17y 11m Females: 6y 0m - 17y 11m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors
Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Georgia Baptist Children's Home & Family

Ministries

dba Good Shepherd The (685)

Site Address: 390 Bar Rest Ranch Road

Warm Springs, GA 31830

County: MERIWETHER (Region 4)

Phone: 706-655-2354 Admissions: (770) 463-6241

centralintake@gbchfm.org

After Hours: Patricia Brooks

(678) 467-3749

Director: Sharon Wallace

(770) 688-6161

swallace@gbchfm.org

License

CCI Type:

Vendor ID: 35364

Opened: 2007

% Capacity:

SHINES 8507314 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA **OPM Team:** South

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0 **MAAC Children:** 0 32 Capacity: 0%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 95.22% (A) Q2: 95.22% (A)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

AWO MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
HSP (Human Services Professional)	1	Maintenance/groundskeeper	1
Director	1	Program Director	1
Administrative support	2	President	1
Teacher	2	Intake Worker	1
Child Care Worker	6		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Parental custody

Program Description

Farm based residential program providing 20 male residents, age 13-17 a behavioral system that works for at-risk youth. Using the equine program and the farm setting to help build relationships to teach young men how to be responsible for their actions and behaviors. Counseling is provided. There are 2 active cottages on campus: Able House- 20 capacity & Meriwether House - 12 capacity. On campus accredited school is provided.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served			
Males: 13y 0m - 17y 11m			
Females not served			
Minimum IQ: 70			

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: recreational equine services





RBWO Provider Profile

Georgia Baptist Children's Home & Family

Ministries

Meansville Campus (666)

Site Address: 2821 Hwy 19 South

Meansville, GA 30256

County: PIKE (Region 4)

Phone: 770-463-3800 Admissions: (770) 463-6241

centralintake@gbchfm.org

After Hours: Sharon Wallace

(770) 688-6161

Director: Sharon Wallace

(770) 688-6161

swallace@gbchfm.org

License

Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 35370

Opened: 1947

OPM Team: South

SHINES 8507298 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 6 **MAAC Children:** 3 Capacity: 16

% Capacity: 37%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 90.07% (A-) Q2: 90.55% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
HSP (Human Services Professional)	2	Maintenance/groundskeeper	1
Director	1	Administrative support	4
President	1	Intake Worker	1
Counselor	1	Child Care Worker	12

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

MWO program to serve the needs of dually diagnosed (developmental disability /mental health diagnosis) youth ages 12-17. Targeted population- Youth with an IQ below 70 and/or an Autism Spectrum Diagnosis. DFCS, DJJ, family members and clergy refer residents. Reasons for placement range from sexual abuse, to abandonment, to unruly. We provide RBWO to the residents. We provide transportation and support for medical, psychological, and psychiatric services.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 12y 0m - 17y 11m Females: 12y 0m - 17y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

MWO program to serve the needs of dually diagnosed (developmental disability/mental health diagnosis) youth ages 12-17. Targeted population- Youth with an IQ below 70 and /or an Autism Spectrum Diagnosis.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild
Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Georgia Baptist Children's Home & Family

Ministries

Palmetto Campus (864)

Site Address: 9250 Hutcheson Ferry Rd.

Palmetto, GA 30268

County: **FULTON** (Region 14)

Phone: 770-463-3344 Admissions: (770) 463-6241

centralintake@gbchfm.org

After Hours: on call staff

(404) 707-7079

Director: Ada Cornwell

(770) 463-6405

acornwell@gbchfm.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 35366

Opened: 1872 **SHINES** 8000045

Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 8 **MAAC Children:** 4 76 Capacity:

% Capacity:

10%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 75.57% (C) Q2: 87.68% (B+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Therapist	1	Maintenance/groundskeeper	3
Director	1	Program Director	1
Janitorial/housekeeping	1	Intake Worker	1
Coordinator of Educational Services	1	HSP (Human Services Professional)	3
Paraprofessional	1	Administrative support	5
President	1	Teacher	3
Child Care Worker	16		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody DFCS/DJJ joint custody Parental custody

Program Description

Georgia Baptist Children's Homes and Family Ministries, Palmetto Campus, offers a variety of programs: 1. [MWO] -- DAC Program --for youth with significiant emotional and behavioral needs. DAC cottages may have up to ten residents per cottage. Some bedrooms have private baths. DAC residents initially attend the on-campus school --AMEC, and some residents later transition to public school. With custody holder approval, residents receive counseling/therapy services through the campus Counseling Center -- Community Child and Adolescent Services (CCAS) (by consumer choice). 2. [MWO] -- Victory Program. The Victory program serves adolescent females who have been victimized through commercial sexual exploitation /domestic minor sex





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 6y 0m - 17y 11m Females: 6y 0m - 17y 11m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Sexually exploited females





RBWO Provider Profile

Gigi's House Inc.

GiGi's House Inc (5388)

Site Address: 2301 Talmadge Rd.

Hampton, GA 30228

CLAYTON (Region 13) County:

Phone: 470-372-8049

Admissions: 4703728049

sandra@gigishouseatl.org

After Hours: Amadi Leaks

4703728050

Director: Sandra Richardson

4703728049

sandra@gigishouseatl.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 160779

Opened: 2018

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16887496 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 7 **MAAC Children:** 0

16 Capacity:

% Capacity: 43%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 89.06% (B+) Q2: 82.46% (B-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

VP/COO House Parent 18 HSP (Human Services Professional) 1 **Executive Director**

Supervisor 1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

Overview of the program: Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children (CSEC) Provider. The CSEC portion of the Universal Application (Page 8) must be completed, and indicators of sexual exploitation must be documented on the Universal Application to be considered for placement. • Age of Resident: 13 to 19 years of age • Gender: Female • Capacity for residents: 10 Gigi's House seeks to provide a safe home for teenage girls who are victims of sex trafficking and/or at risk of being a victim of sex trafficking. Gigi's House provides shelter, supportive service, resources, and restoration. Gigi's House provides an avenue to help prevent homelessness, build selfesteem, and independence to ensure the victims can become independent,





RBWO Provider Profile

Popu	lation	Served
------	--------	--------

Males not served

Females: 13y 0m - 19y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

Primarily refer

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: CSEC





RBWO Provider Profile

Goshen Valley Foundation

dba Goshen Valley Boy's Ranch (687)

Site Address: 387 Goshen Church Way

Waleska, GA 30183

CHEROKEE (Region 1) County:

Phone: 7707964618

Admissions: 770-595-2579 wpals@goshenvalley.org

After Hours: Paul Drennan

678-898-9560

Director: Stacy Cooper

678-986-5108

scooper@goshenvalley.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 35392

Opened: 2002

SHINES 8507315 Resource ID:

OPM Team: North Accreditation COA

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 32 **MAAC Children:** 0 Capacity: 44

72% % Capacity:

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 107.83% (A+) Q2: 108.26% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Community Outreach / PR	3	Maintenance/groundskeeper	2
Activities & Recreation Coordinator	1	Director	3
Program Director	1	Clinical Director	1
Executive Director	1	Supervisor	2
Nursing Assistant	1	Intake Worker	1
Part Time Activities Staff	1	Nurse	1
Case Manager	1	Recruiter and Training Coordinator	1
HSP (Human Services Professional)	3	House Parent	15
Administrative support	1	Teacher	1
Child Care Worker	7		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Program Description

BWO/AWO Placement with up to 8 MWO beds serving males age 12 to 21. Goshen Valley serves youth 8-11 with a waiver when appropriate.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 12y 0m - 21y 11m Females not served Minimum IQ: 75 Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Waivers are considered for children ages 12 and under appropriate for placement. Community emancipation is achieved in our permanency program, available to serve youth between the ages of 18 and 21.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Renaissance Counseling
Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Viewpoint Stabilization Program

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Internship Work Program, Driving Program





RBWO Provider Profile

Vendor ID: 121306

Resource ID:

5

0

6

83%

Accreditation CARF

SHINES 16847088

Status: Other

CCI

2014

Metro

Placements as of 2/29/24

Guardian Home of Hope, Inc.

(5187)

(FY24)

Q3: Q4:

Q1: 93.49% (A-) Q2: 98.37% (A+)

DFCS custody

Site Address: 4290 Valley Crest Drive

Columbus, GA 31907

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 762-821-2303 Admissions: 910.262.3156

GHOH.director@guardianhomeofhope.

After Hours: Katrina Grady

9102623156

Katrina Grady **Director:**

910.262.3156

GHOH.director@guardianhomeofhope.

com **Performance Based Placement Scores**

Program Designations

License

Opened:

OPM Team:

Total Children:

Capacity:

% Capacity:

MAAC Children:

Type:

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) CEO Director 1 Owner Child Care Worker 6

Program Description Placement Types Accepted

MWO facility that house females ages 14-18 years of age. We offer tutoring, anger management, CSI, Counseling services, community involvement, Independent living classes, etc. We take the girls on bike rides on Tuesdays, mandatory outside activities

. Vanessa Miller/Owner





RBWO Provider Profile

Popu	lation	Served

Males not served

Females: 12y 0m - 18y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N
Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Primarily refer to: Pathway of Hope

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

House of Cherith, Inc.

(5499)

Suspended

Site Address: 1300 Joseph E. Boone Blvd NW

Atlanta, GA 30314

FULTON (Region 14) County:

Phone: 4042950011

Admissions: 4707573318

After Hours:

Director: Tiffany Kenneh

4707573365

tkenneh@hocatl.org

alewis@hocatl.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 180303

Opened: 2023

 $\begin{array}{c} \textbf{SHINES} \\ \textbf{Resource ID:} \end{array} \\ 16944009$

OPM Team: Metro Accreditation _{N/A}

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0 **MAAC Children:** 0 12 Capacity:

% Capacity: 0%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: N/A

Q2: 71.25% (C-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position **Staff Count** Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) Program Manager Supervisor 1 Child Care Worker 8

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

House of Hope Refuge of Love, Inc.

House of Hope Refuge of Love, INC (5389)

Suspended

Site Address: 1716 Ellis St.

Brunswick, GA 31520

GLYNN (Region 12) County:

Phone: 912-571-4378 Admissions: 9122238023

yoshi@houseofhopega.org

After Hours: Yoshi Jones

912-223-8023

Director: Karisa Pearsey

9126899671

karisa@houseofhoperefugeoflove.com

License Type:

Opened:

OPM Team: South

CCL

Vendor ID: 162566

2018

SHINES 16890083 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: MAAC Children: 0

11 Capacity:

% Capacity: 36%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 93.13% (A-) Q2: 92.01% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count** HSP (Human Services Professional) House Parent

Director 2 CEO **Direct Care Supervisor** 2 Administrative support

8

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Child Care Worker

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Parental custody

Program Description

House of Hope is a CSEC/MWO one-year, therapeutic group home for six girls ages 12-18 (siblings from 9-18 accepted with DFCS approval). House of Hope is unique among group homes in our state, we opened utilizing evidence-based and trauma focused curriculum to include EMDR therapy and other therapy for PTSD and sexual abuse. Program components include: individual EMDR therapy, boundaries, spiritual direction, daily process, psycho-educational group, addiction group, life skills, character development, and weekly expressive arts therapy (yoga, dance, and art). House of House is strategically nestled near the coastal shores of Georgia and is comparable to a state of the art mental health facility in a home-like setting.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 12y 0m - 18y 0m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Age exception (with DFCS approval): will accept female

sibling placements ages 9-18.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Parenting Support





RBWO Provider Profile

House of Inspiration

House of Inspiration (706)

Site Address: 8958 Saddlewood Dr.

Jonesboro, GA 30238

CLAYTON (Region 13) County:

Phone: 678-479-7040

Admissions: 678-478-5348

tlewis@houseofinspiration.org

After Hours: Keith Thompson

678-777-3635

Director: Traci Thompson

678-478-5348

tlewis@houseofinspiration.org

License Type:

Opened:

CCI

Vendor ID: 35423

2003

 $\begin{array}{c} \textbf{SHINES} \\ \textbf{Resource ID:} \end{array} \\ 8507335$

OPM Team: South

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children:

MAAC Children: 0 6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 66%

DHS Region & County

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 81.13% (B-) Q2: 80.04% (B-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base

AWO MWO

Title/Position

Staff Count

1

Title/Position

Staff Count

HSP (Human Services Professional) Program Manager

1 6 **Direct Care Supervisor Executive Director**

Child Care Worker

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

House of Inspiration (HOI) is a CARF accredited community-based residential home that operates 365 days a year and serves males between the ages of 10 & 18 years of age. The males that are admitted into the program have a mental health diagnosis and /or history of emotional and behavioral problems. The staff provides support, promotes positive self-esteem, and responds to the emotional, social, and physical needs of the clients.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served Males: 10y 0m - 18y 11m

Females not served Minimum IQ: 70 Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth home for males only

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

Medical Issues - Mild

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y

to:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Innovative Living for Life, LLC

(5320)

Site Address: 5020 Hickory Dr.

Winterville, GA 30608

CLARKE (Region 5) County:

Phone: 706-255-0897 Admissions: 6782430318

tiffany@innovativelivingforlife.com

After Hours: Tiffany Taylor

678-243-0318

Director: Deaner Rutland

7062550897

deaner@innovativelivingforlife.com

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 152720

Opened: 2017

OPM Team: North

SHINES 16873245 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0

6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 85.09% (B) Q2: 91.55% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

AWO MWO **DHS Region & County**



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) Director 1

6 Child Care Worker

Program Description Placement Types Accepted

ILFL serves adolescent males 13-18 years of age. ILFL serves Banks, Barrow, Clarke Elbert, Oconee, and Oglethorpe counties with the hope to expand in the near future. ILFL will assist with everyday living and coping skills. ILFL will help residents with obtaining the proper medical care as needed in order to help with their quality of life. ILFL will help with self-administering of medication for those residents that are taking medication, and for those that are not able to take medication on their own, a caregiver will assist. ILFL will provide three meals and three snacks on a daily basis for each resident. ILFL program is designed to help each resident with adapting to their situation and encouraging them on their life journey by helping

DFCS custody





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 13y 0m - 18y 0m
Females not served

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Primarily refer to: Core Services/MRO Provider: N

MWO

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Jesse's House

(614)

Site Address: 129 Samaritan Dr.

Cumming, GA 30040

FORSYTH (Region 2) County:

Phone: 678-947-6217 Admissions:

6788898408 elizabeth@jesseshouse.org

Elizabeth Johnson or Madison Roberts **After Hours:**

678-446-1190

Madison Roberts Director:

6788898412

madisonroberts@jesseshouse.org

License Type:

Opened:

OPM Team:

CCI

Vendor ID: 35432

1998

North

 $\begin{array}{c} \textbf{SHINES} \\ \textbf{Resource ID:} \end{array} \\ 8507343$

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 9 **MAAC Children:** 0

12 Capacity:

% Capacity: 75%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 99.53% (A+) Q2: 95.95% (A)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) **Direct Care Supervisor Program Director** 1 **Executive Director**

Child Care Worker 12

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

Jesse's House, Inc. provides a nurturing and structured environment to adolescent females. Services that are provided include: shelter and basic care (shelter, supervision, nutrition, medical/dental), mental health/clinical services (counseling, assessments, medication management), academic services (enrollment, tutoring, study time, grade monitoring), and life skills development (daily living skills, independent life skills).





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 7y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

We are a shelter for females only, who need Base-Maximum watchful oversight care. Our residents must be able to attend public school unless they have graduated from HS and are pursuing a postsecondary degree.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Live Life Counseling
Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Atlanta Behavioral Medicine

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Kenneth B. Walker Residential Home

KBW 1: Amos St. (5223)

Site Address: 2305 Amos Street

Columbus, GA 31907

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 706-940-0478 Admissions: 706 940 0478

tasha.mahone@kbwhome.com

TASHA MAHONE **After Hours:**

7063589901

Director: Tasha Mahone

706 940 0478

tasha.mahone@kbwhome.com

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 86536

Opened: 2005 SHINES 16853741 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0 **MAAC Children:** 0 10 Capacity:

% Capacity: 0%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 83.40% (B-) Q2: 83.40% (B-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

AWO MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Life Coach	1	Quality Assurance Administrator	1
Direct Care Supervisor	1	CEO	1
Administrative support	1	Intake Worker	1
Child Care Worker	7		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Program Description

KENNETH B WALKER RESIDENTIAL HOME, INC PROGRAM DESCRIPTION Kenneth B. Walker Residential Group Home, Inc. (KBW) is a nonprofit (501c3 20-1708121) child caring institution and a community intensive outpatient counseling service located in the heart of Columbus Georgia. Our residential program serves the Juvenile Male population that has suffered child abuse, neglect or incarceration within the Georgia Juvenile System including those with behavioral and substance abuse issues. At this point we are contracted through the Department Of Juvenile Justice and Department of Family and Children Services to provide Room, Board and Watchful oversite in the residential facility. We are contracted via Amerigroup Families 360 to provide Core and IFI se





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males: 10y 0m - 21y 0m	
Females not served	
Minimum IQ:	

Medical Issues - Mild

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe
Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Medical Issues - Moderate

Other Substance Use RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Kenneth B. Walker Residential Home

KBW 2: 11th Avenue (5224)

Site Address: 3108 11th Avenue

Columbus, GA 31904

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 706-940-0478 Admissions: 7069400478

tasha.mahone@kbwhome.com

After Hours: Tasha Mahone

7063589901

Director: Mildred Mayer

(706)940-0478

mildred.mayer@kbwhome.com

License Type:

Opened:

OPM Team:

CCI

2005

Metro

Vendor ID: 131998

SHINES 16853742 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children:

MAAC Children: 0

Capacity: 10 % Capacity:

40%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 93.09% (A-) Q2: 79.17% (C+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

AWO MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Residential Coordinator	1	Life Coach	1
Quality Assurance Administrator	1	Direct Care Supervisor	2
CEO	1	Clinical Director	1
Intake Worker	1	Child Care Worker	5

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Program Description

KENNETH B WALKER RESIDENTIAL HOME, INC PROGRAM DESCRIPTION Kenneth B. Walker Residential Group Home, Inc. (KBW) is a nonprofit (501c3 20-1708121) child caring institution and a community intensive outpatient counseling service located in the heart of Columbus Georgia. Our residential program serves the Juvenile Male population that has suffered child abuse, neglect or incarceration within the Georgia Juvenile System including those with behavioral and substance abuse issues. At this point we are contracted through the Department Of Juvenile Justice and Department of Family and Children Services to provide Room, Board and Watchful oversite in the residential facility. We are contracted via Amerigroup Families 360 to provide Core and IFI se





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males: 10y 0m - 21y 0m	
Females not served	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe
Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Licensed Drug Abuse and Treatment Program





RBWO Provider Profile

Kenneth B. Walker Residential Home

KBW 3: Box Circle (5435)

Site Address: 1452 Box Circle

Columbus, GA 31907

County: MUSCOGEE (Region 8)

Phone: 706-940-0478

Admissions: **After Hours:**

Director:

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 169966

Opened: 2020

SHINES 16915470 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0 **MAAC Children:** 0 12 Capacity: % Capacity: 0%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 81.38% (B-) Q2: 95.17% (A)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

AWO MWO **DHS Region & County**



Title/Position **Staff Count** Title/Position **Staff Count**

Therapist Direct Care Supervisor Intake Worker 1 Child Care Worker 5

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description

Drug abuse and treatment education program for DJJ and DFCS youth.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Kenneth B. Walker Residential Home

KBW 5: 17th Avenue (5359)

Site Address: 3409 17th Avenue

Columbus, GA 31907

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 706-940-0478 Admissions: 7069400478

tasha.mahone@kbwhome.com

After Hours: Tasha Mahone

7063589901

Director: Tasha Mahone

7069400478

tasha.mahone@kbwhome.com

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 159488

Opened: 2016 SHINES 16884078 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: MAAC Children: 0

7 Capacity:

% Capacity: 57%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 74.25% (C) Q2: 76.17% (C)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

AWO MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count** VP/COO Life Coach

Quality Assurance Administrator 1 **Direct Care Supervisor** Intake Worker Child Care Worker 1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

KENNETH B WALKER RESIDENTIAL HOME, INC PROGRAM DESCRIPTION Kenneth B. Walker Residential Group Home, Inc. (KBW) is a nonprofit (501c3 20-1708121) child caring institution and a community intensive outpatient counseling service located in the heart of Columbus Georgia. Our residential program serves the Juvenile Male population that has suffered child abuse, neglect or incarceration within the Georgia Juvenile System including those with behavioral and substance abuse issues. At this point we are contracted through the Department Of Juvenile Justice and Department of Family and Children Services to provide Room, Board and Watchful oversite in the residential facility. We are contracted via Amerigroup Families 360 to provide Core and IFI se





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males: 6y 0m - 21y 0m	
Females not served	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe **Delinquent Behaviors**

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Kidspeace

Bowdon Residential Campus (715)

Site Address: 101 Kidspeace Dr.

Bowdon, GA 30108

CARROLL (Region 4) County:

Phone: 770-437-7200 Admissions: 770-437-7202

GA_Admissions@kidspeace.org

After Hours: On-Campus Cell

404-788-8495

Director: Gary Russell

770-437-7227

gary.russell@kidspeace.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

North

Vendor ID: 35437

Opened: 2004 SHINES 8507346 Resource ID:

Accreditation JCAHO Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 43 **MAAC Children:** 1 60 Capacity:

% Capacity: 71%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 90.04% (A-) Q2: 90.67% (A-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Unassigned	2	Maintenance/groundskeeper	5
Therapist	2	Direct Care Supervisor	4
Program Director	1	Clinical Director	1
Community Support Liaison	3	Intake Worker	1
Nurse	5	Recruiter and Training Coordinator	1
Quality Assurance Administrator	1	HSP (Human Services Professional)	3
Crisis Support	4	Paraprofessional	8
Administrative support	14	Teacher	6
Child Care Worker	34		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody DFCS/DJJ joint custody Parental custody

Program Description

The KidsPeace National Centers of Georgia provides Room, Board Watchful Oversight (RBWO) services to both the emotional/behavioral health and sexual disorders population. The program treats males and females ranging in age from 12 to 17 years who are willing to engage in treatment and ready to make changes in their behavior. Often, these clients are ready to step down from a higher level hospitalization, need more intensive services than what the community can provide, possess emotional and /or behavioral management problems, etc. KidsPeace Georgia features self-contained, staff-secure, 24-hour care for clients requiring around-the-clock structure and supervision. The program utilizes a client- and family-centered, strength-based, positive-r





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 12y 0m - 17y 11m Females: 12y 0m - 17y 11m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

A client can remain in treatment after they reach the age of 18 if they admitted prior to turning 18. KidsPeace will consider admitting a client younger than 12 if the appropriate approvals are recieved from the Legal Guardian and if the client can be treated safely on the unit.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: On site licensed private school grades 6-12 only.





RBWO Provider Profile

LDL & C Enterprise (formerly Beth-Ester Ministries)

dba Restoration House 1 (817)

Site Address: 53 Poplar St.

Newnan, GA 30263

County: COWETA (Region 4)

Phone: 678-423-4193 **Admissions:** 404-886-1442

pat.buford@myrestorationhouse.com

After Hours: Pat Buford

404-886-1442

Director: Parthenia Buford

404-886-1442

pat.buford@myrestorationhouse.com

License CCI Vendor ID: 150313

Type:

Opened: 2001 SHINES Resource ID: 8536278

OPM Team: South

Accreditation
Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5
MAAC Children: 0
Capacity: 6

% Capacity: 83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 78.25% (C+) Q2: 70.83% (C-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base AWO

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position Staff Count Title/Position Staff Count

Life Coach 1 House Parent 1
Direct Care Supervisor 1 Owner 1
Child Care Worker 2

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Beth-Esther's purpose is to provide a loving family atmosphere for girls between the ages of 6 and 17 years outside of their own homes. We will provide programs to enhance character, and training to mold the children's future physically, emotionally, spiritually, socially, and academically. Our gold is to restore their lives back to the original purpose God has for them. We believe all children can learn when they are given the proper nurturing, guidance and love. We know early teaching is the key to a successful and challenging future. We will provide an opportunity for children to master skills while they are young so they can become the best person they can be in life. We believe in restoring children's lives from the effect of d





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 13y 0m - 21y 1m

Minimum IQ: 60

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Female residents from the ages of 12 thru 17 year of age.

The normal borderline IQ is 60

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History

Self-Injurious (Cutters)

Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Underdue Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Pathways

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: residents are engaged in georgia empowerment program





RBWO Provider Profile

Leading Everyone To Success, Inc.

Hephzibah (5489)

Site Address: 5007 Old Waynesboro Rd

Hephzibah, GA 30815

RICHMOND (Region 7) County:

Phone: 2525605984 Admissions: 2525605984

a.roberson@leadingeveryone2success.org

After Hours: Lora Crawford

2525251071

Director: Lora Crawford

2525251071

I.crawford@leadingeveryone2success.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCL

Metro

Vendor ID: 180075

Opened: 2021 SHINES 16943317 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0

12 Capacity:

% Capacity: 41%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 72.00% (C-) Q2: 81.50% (B-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) Director Crisis Support 1 Owner Child Care Worker 9 Security guard

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

Overview of the program: Commercial Sexual Exploitation of Children (CSEC) Provider. The CSEC portion of the Universal Application (Page 8) must be completed, and indicators of sexual exploitation must be documented on the Universal Application to be considered for placement. • Age of Resident: 12 to 18 years of age • Gender: Female • Capacity for residents: 12, Leading Everyone To Success seeks to provide a safe home for teenage girls who are victims of sex trafficking and/or at risk of being a victim of sex trafficking. Leading Everyone To Success provides shelter, supportive service, resources, and restoration. Leading Everyone To Success provides an avenue to help prevent homelessness, build self-esteem, and independence to en





RBWO Provider Profile

Population S	erved
--------------	-------

Males not served

Females: 12y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

s program serves man Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc.

Boyz2Men (1042)

Site Address: 5224 Shawn Lane

Stone Mountain, GA 30088

DEKALB (Region 14) County:

Phone: 404-296-1311 Admissions: 678-914-5682

compliance@littledebbieshome.org

After Hours: TaShanna Word

678-914-5682

Director: Barina Herron

7708704711

ELLENWOOD@LITTLEDEBBIESHOME.

ORG

License CCI

Type:

OPM Team:

Vendor ID: 73965

Opened: 2007 SHINES 8550847 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Metro

Total Children: 6 **MAAC Children:** 2 6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 100%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 100.54% (A+) Q2: 93.86% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

Quality Assurance Administrator HSP (Human Services Professional) **Executive Director** 1 Child Care Worker 3

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, MWO(LDSCH) is an Maxium Watchful Oversight program for young men between the ages of 13-19 Our program comes equipped with several components clinical, educational and life skills. LDSCH offers all residents CORE services which include; individual and group counseling and community support. With the ability to manage our clinical staff, LDSCH is able to track progress and make modifications to treatment goals. Also, we are committed to aligning our program with the commissioner's educational targets, hence we have identified a staff member as Educational director to track, monitor and support all residents' educational pursuits. In the residential setting, the residents are able to learn cooking, preparin





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 13y 0m - 18y 0m
Females not served

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe
Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y

Primarily refer to: Avenia Behavioral Management

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: GED prep





RBWO Provider Profile

Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc.

Columbia (5214)

Site Address: 1322 Columbia Drive

Decatur, GA 30032

DEKALB (Region 14) County:

Phone: 404-296-1311 Admissions: 6789145682

compliance@littledebbieshome.org

After Hours: Barina Herron

770-870-4711

Director: Barina Herron

7708704711

ELLENWOOD@LITTLEDEBBIESHOME.

ORG

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 136089

Opened: 2015 SHINES 16856815 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0

6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 104.73% (A+) Q2: 100.20% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

Quality Assurance Administrator HSP (Human Services Professional) **Executive Director** 1 Child Care Worker 5

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Columbia, is an Maxium Watchful Oversight program for young men between the ages of 13-18. Our program comes equipped with several components clinical, educational and life skills. LDSCH offers all residents CORE services which include; individual and group counseling and community support. With the ability to manage our clinical staff, LDSCH is able to track progress and make modifications to treatment goals. Also, we are committed to aligning our program with the commissioner's educational targets, hence we have identified a staff member as Educational director to track, monitor and support all residents' educational pursuits. In the residential setting, the residents are able to learn cooking, preparing





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 15y 0m - 19y 0m
Females not served

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD Educational Issues - Moderate Recent DJJ History

Educational Issues - Severe Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Sexual Offenders Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Cresent Pines

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc.

dba Ida's Cove III (5111)

Site Address: 994 Millard Road

Stone Mountain, GA 30088

DEKALB (Region 14) County:

Phone: 404-296-1311 Admissions: 6789145682

compliance@littledebbieshome.org

After Hours: TaShanna Word

678-914-5682

Director: Ameerah Rahman

leadrahman@littledebbieshome.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 90547

Opened: 2006

SHINES 8507418 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0

6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 100.64% (A+) Q2: 98.63% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

Quality Assurance Administrator HSP (Human Services Professional) **Executive Director** 1 Child Care Worker 4

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Ida's Cove is a therapeutic residential MWO program for young women between the ages of 12-18. Our program comes equipped with several components clinical, educational and life skills. LDSCH offers all residents CORE services which include; individual and group counseling and community support. With the ability to manage our clinical staff, LDSCH is able to track progress and make modifications to treatment goals.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 12y 0m - 17y 11m

Minimum IQ: 60

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe **Delinquent Behaviors**

Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Avenia Behavioral management

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: on-site GED





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc.

DePauw (5207)

Site Address: 4098 DePauw Way

Decatur, GA 30034

DEKALB (Region 14) County:

Phone: 404-296-1311

Admissions: 678-914-5682 compliance@littledebbieshome.org

After Hours: LaKisha Stiggers Spencer

3055099496

Director: Samorey Mitchell

Depauw@littledebbieshome.org

License Type:

Opened:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 133660

2015

SHINES 16855273 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0

6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 97.72% (A+) Q2: 97.30% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Quality Assurance Administrator Director **Executive Director** 1 Supervisor

Child Care Worker 3

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

DePauw Way is a therapeutic residential MWO program for young women between the ages of 12-18. Our program comes equipped with several components clinical, educational and life skills. LDSCH offers all residents CORE services which include; individual and group counseling and community support. With the ability to manage our clinical staff, LDSCH is able to track progress and make modifications to treatment goals.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 13y 0m - 19y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Cresent Pines

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc.

Ellenwood (966)

Site Address: 4001 Weelaunee Road

Ellenwood, GA 30294

County: CLAYTON (Region 13)

Phone: 404-296-1311 **Admissions:** 678-914-5682

compliance@littledebbieshome.org

After Hours: Lakisha Stiggers Spencer

3055099496

Director: Samorey Mitchell

Depauw@littledebbieshome.org

License CCI Vendor ID: 100782

Type: Vendor ii

Opened: 2016 SHINES Resource ID: 8507355

OPM Team: Metro Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 4
MAAC Children: 0

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 94.36% (A) Q2: 93.91% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position Staff Count Title/Position Staff Count

Quality Assurance Administrator1Director1Executive Director1Supervisor1Child Care Worker4

Placement Types Accepted Program Description

DFCS custody

Ellenwood Pearls MWO Female~is a therapeutic residential MWO program for young women between the ages of 12-18. Our program comes equipped with several components clinical, educational and life skills. LDSCH offers all residents CORE

services which include; individual and group counseling and community support. LDSCH is able to track progress and make modifications to treatment goals.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 13y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Avenia Behavioral Management

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

This profile is based on data entered by providers in GA+SCORE which is managed for The Office of Provider Management by Care Solutions, Inc. Visit the website at www.gascore.com.





RBWO Provider Profile

Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc.

Flakes Mill (5234)

Site Address: 4078 Flakes Mill Road

Decatur, GA 30034

DEKALB (Region 14) County:

Phone: 404-296-1311 Admissions: 678-914-5682

compliance@littledebbieshome.org

After Hours: LaKisha Stiggers Spencer

3055099496

Director: Lakisha Stiggers

305-509-9496

Istiggers@littledebbieshome.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 122816

Opened: 2016

SHINES 16864268 Resource ID:

OPM Team: Metro Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0

6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 96.48% (A) Q2: 87.55% (B+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

Quality Assurance Administrator Director **Executive Director** 1 Supervisor

Child Care Worker 3

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description

Flakes Mill Gems is a therapeutic residential MWO program for young women between the ages of 12-18. Our program comes equipped with several components, clinical, educational and life skills. LDSCH offers all residents CORE services which include; individual and group counseling and community support. With the ability to manage our clinical staff, LDSCH is able to track progress and make modifications to treatment goals.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 12y 0m - 18y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y

to:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc.

(formerly Celine's Place) (884)

Site Address: 1768 Young Rd.

Stone Mountain, GA 30058

DEKALB (Region 14) County:

Phone: 404-296-1311 Admissions: 678-914-5682

intake@littledebbieshome.org

After Hours: TaShanna Word

678-914-5682

Director: Barina Herron

770-870-4711

ellenwood@littledebbieshome.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 35260

Opened: 2016

SHINES 8507228 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 6 **MAAC Children:** 1 6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 100%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 104.24% (A+) Q2: 102.19% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

Quality Assurance Administrator HSP (Human Services Professional) Director 1 **Executive Director** 1 Supervisor Child Care Worker 2 1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

Lithonia (formerly known as Celine's base placement) is a therapeutic residential MWO program for young women between the ages of 12-18. Our program comes equipped with several components clinical, educational and life skills. LDSCH offers all residents CORE services which include; individual and group counseling and community support. With the ability to manage our clinical staff, LDSCH is able to track progress and make modifications to treatment goals.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 12y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ: 68

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Celine's Place typically serves girls between the ages of 12-18 years with IQs that fall above 68. Referrals for young ladies falling out of this range will be reviewed on a case by case basis.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc.

Joseph's Ladder (5133)

Site Address: 411 Rays Road

Stone Mountain, GA 30083

DEKALB (Region 14) County:

Phone: 404-296-1311 Admissions: 678-914-5682

compliance@littledebbieshome.org

LaKisha Stiggers Spencer **After Hours:**

3055099496

Director: Barina Herron

7708704711

ELLENWOOD@LITTLEDEBBIESHOME.

ORG

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 111817

Opened: 2006 SHINES 16830776 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0

6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 101.97% (A+) Q2: 100.13% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

Quality Assurance Administrator HSP (Human Services Professional) **Executive Director** 1 Child Care Worker 5

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, ILP (LDSCH) is an independent living program for young MWO & AWO men between the ages of 13-18. Our program comes equipped with several components clinical, educational and life skills. LDSCH offers all residents CORE services which include; individual and group counseling and community support. With the ability to manage our clinical staff, LDSCH is able to track progress and make modifications to treatment goals. Also, we are committed to aligning our program with the commissioner's educational targets, hence we have identified a staff member as Educational director to track, monitor and support all residents' educational pursuits. In the residential setting, the residents are able to learn cooking, pre





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	
Males: 13y 0m - 18y 1	l1n

Females not served

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe
Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Avenia Behavioral Management

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Macedonia Christian Ministries Inc. dba Camp David Vision of Hope (5318)

Site Address: 585 Macedonia Church Rd.

Hamilton, GA 31811

HARRIS (Region 8) County:

Phone: 706-628-8934 Admissions: 706-617-4095

dford@cdvisionofhope.com

After Hours: D'aia Ford

706-617-4095

Director: Daia Ford

706-617-4095

dford@cdvisionofhope.com

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 138557

Opened: 2015 SHINES 16859405 Resource ID:

OPM Team: Metro Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 10 **MAAC Children:** 0 11 Capacity:

% Capacity: 90%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 90.64% (A-) Q2: 92.22% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

CEO HSP (Human Services Professional) Director 1 Child Care Worker 5

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Camp David Vision of Hope is an all female facility located 30 miles above Columbus, GA. Our vision is to transform the lives of our residents and their families by providing a family style residential home in an atmosphere where they can grow into productive responsible, and happy adults. Our residents are in the custody of the Division of Family and Children Services. Our program designation is Maximum Watchful oversight (MWO). Our residents attend public school in Harris County. Therapeutic,, educational, medical, and independent living skills are provided.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Popul	lation	Served
-------------------	-------	--------	--------

Males not served

Females: 12y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters)

Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

This profile is based on data entered by providers in GA+SCORE which is managed for The Office of Provider Management by Care Solutions, Inc. Visit the website at www.gascore.com.





RBWO Provider Profile

Marcella's Community Safe House

Marcella's Community Safe House (5173)

Site Address: 1286 Shuman Road

Statesboro, GA 30461

BULLOCH (Region 12) County:

Phone: 912-587-9560

Admissions: 912-687-0309 marcellajones@mcsafehouse.com

Patricia Olsen **After Hours:**

912-678-2324

Marcella Dickerson-Jones **Director:**

912-687-0309

marcellajones@mcsafehouse.com

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 121477

Opened: 2014

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16847212 Resource ID:

Accreditation _{N/A}

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 1

Capacity: 6

% Capacity: 83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 90.82% (A-) Q2: 85.20% (B)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) 1 Director

5 Child Care Worker

Program Description

In addition to RBWO we provide an environment for girls ages 6 to 18 years old in which activities are therapeutically designed to improve the child's social and

emotional skills and allow ways of adapting to the real world.

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 6y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

We do not accept youth with an IQ lower than

70.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Primarily refer to: Pineland Mental Health

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Mentoring Youth Services

1st Avenue (5122)

Suspended

Site Address: 2700 1st Avenue

Columbus, GA 31904

County: MUSCOGEE (Region 8)

Phone: (706) 984-0664 Admissions: 706-571-5583

nsmith@mentoringyouthserv.org

After Hours: Stephanie Hayes

(706) 681-9472

Director: Niakicha Smith

706-571-5583

nsmith@mentoringyouthserv.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCL

Metro

Vendor ID: 91958

2012 Opened:

SHINES 16808440 Resource ID:

Accreditation CARF Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 6 **MAAC Children:** 0

Capacity: 12

% Capacity: 50%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 93.93% (A-) Q2: 97.49% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position **Staff Count** Title/Position **Staff Count** VP/COO HSP (Human Services Professional)

CEO Director 2 Counselor Administrative support

14 Child Care Worker

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Mentoring Youth Services, LLC serves females who have experienced sexual trauma, child abuse and neglect. A child may have mild to occasionally severe emotional or behavioral management issues that interfere with the child's ability to function in the family, school, or community without guidance and supervision. Mentoring Youth Services, LLC strives to maintain a home environment that promotes independent living. Services include but are not limited to, outpatient and individual counseling, social skills and education training, independent living preparation, recreational activities and transportation to medical appointments, visitations and outings.





RBWO Provider Profile

Po	pul	ation	Ser	ved

Males not served

Females: 12y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild
Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N Primarily refer to: New Horizons Community Service Board

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

This profile is based on data entered by providers in GA+SCORE which is managed for The Office of Provider Management by Care Solutions, Inc. Visit the website at www.gascore.com.





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Mentoring Youth Services 6th Avenue (5226)

Suspended

Site Address: 2021 6th Avenue

Columbus, GA 31904

County: MUSCOGEE (Region 8)

Phone: (706) 984-0664 **Admissions:** 706-571-5583

nsmith@mentoringyouthserv.org

After Hours: Stephanie Hayes

(706) 681-9472

Director: Niakicha Smith

706-571-5583

nsmith@mentoringyouthserv.org

License CCI

Type:

OPM Team:

Vendor ID: 118388

Opened: 2016

SHINES 16864432 Resource ID:

F

Accreditation CARF

Placements as of 2/29/24

Metro

Total Children:5MAAC Children:0

Capacity: 12

% Capacity: 41%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 104.94% (A+) Q2: 98.34% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
VP/COO	1	Quality Assurance Administrator	1
Maintenance/groundskeeper	1	HSP (Human Services Professional)	1
CEO	1	Director	1
Administrative support	2	Counselor	1
Child Care Worker	8		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Mentoring Youth Services II, LLC (MYSII) is a residential group home focused on providing children and their families with strength-based treatment designed to demonstrate the importance of family relationships and family living. Although, the overall concept is to reintegrate youth back into the natural family, the organization regards this as an impossible task in some situations. As an alternative to family reintegration MYSII prepares youth for alternative permanent living situation's (foster care, adoption, ILP etc.) which will lead to their successful independence. Mentoring Youth Services II, LLC will provide at risk children, families and youth, a support system to nurture the healing process of physically, emotionally, and sexua





RBWO Provider Profile

Popu	lation	Served

Males not served

Females: 12y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Rehavioral Issues - M

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Medical Issues - Moderate

Other Substance Use

Medical Issues - Mild

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: The Bradley Center

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Methodist Home for Children & Youth dba Americus Group Home (749)

Site Address: 102 Mill Creek Rd.

Americus, GA 31709

County: SUMTER (Region 8)

Phone: 478-751-2808 **Admissions:** 4787512203

gail.moye@themethodisthome.org

After Hours: Admissions Hotline

478-952-7008

Director: Ella Jordan

ella.jordan@themethodisthome.org

License CCI Vendor ID: 35463

Opened: 1994 SHINES
Resource ID: 8507368

OPM Team: South Accreditation COA

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 7
MAAC Children: 0
Capacity: 10

% Capacity: 70%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 103.26% (A+) Q2: 104.06% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base AWO MWO **DHS Region & County**



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
VP/COO	2	HSP (Human Services Professional)	1
Administrative support	4	President	1
Executive Director	1	Intake Worker	1
Regional Director	1	Child Care Worker	10

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

The Methodist Home at Americus seeks to serve young ladies who have mild to severe emotional and/or behavioral management problems that make it difficult to maintain the safety of the child and others outside of a highly structured and supervised setting and may interfere with the child's ability to function in a family, school and community environment. The Methodist Home at Americus is licensed to serve 10 youth. Residential services include educational support services, medical /dental, socialization skills, behavior modification, spiritual growth, and recreational services. Additionally, the agency provides independent living skills through the state ILP program as well as within the agency, and therapy/mental health services through a





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 13y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Accept females ages 12-18 who do not have developmental delays, are not pregnant, and do not have primary diagnosis of drug dependence or abuse.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate

Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Self-Injurious (Cutters)

Other Substance Use

Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N Primarily refer to: On the Path Behavioral Healthcare

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

This profile is based on data entered by providers in GA+SCORE which is managed for The Office of Provider Management by Care Solutions, Inc. Visit the website at www.gascore.com.

118





RBWO Provider Profile

Methodist Home for Children & Youth dba St. Marys Group Home (750)

Site Address: 3296 Winding Road

St. Marys, GA 31558

CAMDEN (Region 12) County:

Phone: 478-751-2808 Admissions: 478-751-2800

gail.moye@themethodishtome.org

After Hours: Myra Manigault

9128826947

Director: Jeffery Lawrence

478-751-2809

jeff.lawrence@themethodisthome.org

License Type:

OPM Team: South

CCI

Vendor ID: 35459

Opened: 2002

SHINES 8507365 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 3 **MAAC Children:** 0 12

Capacity: % Capacity: 25%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 98.07% (A+) Q2: 97.67% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
VP/COO	2	HSP (Human Services Professional)	1
Administrative support	4	Program Manager	1
President	1	Executive Director	1
Intake Worker	1	Child Care Worker	5

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

The Methodist Home at St. Marys serves young men who have mild to severe emotional and/or behavioral management problems that may interfere with the child's ability to function in a family, school or community setting. Residential services include educational support, medical/dental, socialization skills, behavior modification, spiritual growth, and recreational services. Additionally, the agency provides emergency placement for children living in a 50 mile radius of the campus, independent living skills through the state ILP program as well as within the agency, and therapy/mental health services through a local MRO Provider. Each resident has an individual service plan to address his specific emotional/behavioral concerns. The





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 6y 0m - 21y 11m

Females NA Minimum IQ: 70 Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N Primarily refer to: Gateway Behavioral Health of Camden County

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Methodist Home for Children & Youth dba Valdosta Group Home (752)

Site Address: 2545 East Park Ave.

Valdosta, GA 31605

County: LOWNDES (Region 11)

Phone: 478-751-2808 Admissions: 478-751-2800

gail.moye@themethodisthome.org

On-Call Professional **After Hours:**

229-561-3151

Director: Jeffery Lawrence

478-756-7136

jeff.lawrence@themethodisthome.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 35466

Opened: 1994

OPM Team: South

SHINES 8507371 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: MAAC Children: 1 Capacity: 12

% Capacity: 33%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 98.45% (A+) Q2: 94.52% (A)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
VP/COO	1	HSP (Human Services Professional)	1
Director	1	Administrative support	4
Program Manager	1	President	1
Executive Director	1	Intake Worker	1
Regional Director	1	Child Care Worker	7

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

The Methodist Home Valdosta Campus seeks to serve young ladies who have mild to severe emotional and/or behavioral management problems that make it difficult to maintain the safety of the child and others outside of a highly structured and supervised setting and may interfere with the child's ability to function in a family, school and community environment. The Valdosta Campus of the Methodist Home provides a full range of residential services to girls ages six to sixteen. Residential services include educational support services, medical/dental, socialization skills, behavior modification, spiritual growth, and recreational services. Additionally, the agency provides independent living skills through the state ILP program as well as wit





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males NA

Females: 6y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile
Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Primarily refer to: Pathway to Hope Counseling Services

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Methodist Home for Children & Youth

Macon (754)

Site Address: 304 Pierce Ave.

Macon, GA 31204

BIBB (Region 6) County:

Phone: 478-751-2800 Admissions: 478-751-2203

gail.moye@themethodisthome.org

After Hours: Admissions Hotline

478-952-7008

Director: Jeffery Lawrence

478-751-2809

jeff.lawrence@themethodisthome.org

License Type:

Opened:

OPM Team:

CCI

1872

Metro

Vendor ID: 35456

SHINES 8507362 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 36 **MAAC Children:** 2 80 Capacity:

% Capacity: 45%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 103.63% (A+) Q2: 105.48% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
VP/COO	2	HSP (Human Services Professional)	5
CEO	1	Director	1
Administrative support	4	Program Manager	3
Executive Director	1	Intake Worker	2
Child Care Worker	30		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

The Methodist Home-Macon Campus provides a full range of residential services to children and youth, ages 6-21, on a campus setting in eight (8) living units. The organization serves young ladies and young men who have mild to severe emotional and/or behavioral issues that may interfere with the child's ability to function in a family, school or community setting. Residential services include educational, medical/dental, socialization skills, behavior modification, spiritual growth, and recreational services. Additionally, the organization provides independent living skills through the state ILP program as well as within the agency, and therapy/mental health services through a local MRO Provider. Each resident has an individual service p





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 6y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 6y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Ages 6-21 Public School Eligible IQ requirement 70 or above

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed

Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild
Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors
Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Provider: N

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Primarily refer to: Lighthouse for Families

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Methodist Home for Children & Youth

Our House at Carpenter's Way Ranch (1015)

Site Address: 1645 Hunter Rd.

Cataula, GA 31804

HARRIS (Region 8) County:

Phone: 478-751-2808

Admissions: 478-751-2800 gail.moye@themethodisthome.org

After Hours: On-Call

706-566-4957

Director: Kerry Glenn

7063225406

kerry.glenn@themethodisthome.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 35257

Opened: 2002

OPM Team: South

SHINES 8507226

Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 9 **MAAC Children:** 0

32 Capacity:

% Capacity: 28%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 93.84% (A-) Q2: 94.39% (A)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
VP/COO	2	HSP (Human Services Professional)	1
Activities & Recreation Coordinator	1	Administrative support	4
President	1	Executive Director	1
Intake Worker	1	Regional Director	1
Child Care Worker	15		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

The Methodist Home at The Carpenter's Way Ranch seeks to serve males who have mild to severe emotional and/or behavioral management problems that make it difficult to maintain the safety of the child and others outside of a highly structures and supervised setting and that may interfere with the child's ability to function in a family, school and community environment. The Methodist Home for Children and Youth at The Carpenter's Way Ranch serves the Muscogee/Harris County area, as well as the rest of the State of Georgia. The Carpenter's Way Ranch is located in Cataula, GA, Harris County. It is licensed to serve 32 youth in three homes. Carpenter's Way Ranch residents will attend Mulberry Creek Elementary, Harris County Middle School or H





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 6y 0m - 21y 11m
Females not served
Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Lighthouse For Families

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Methodist Home for Children & Youth

STARS Program (753)

Site Address: 304 Pierce Ave.

Macon, GA 31204

BIBB (Region 6) County:

Phone: 478-751-2800

Admissions: 478-751-2203 gail.moye@themethodisthome.org

After Hours: Admissions Hotline

478-952-7008

Director: Jeffery Lawrence

478-751-2808

jeff.lawrence@themethodisthome.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 35461

Opened: 1988

SHINES 8507367 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: MAAC Children: 3

8 Capacity:

% Capacity: 50%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 99.69% (A+) Q2: 97.29% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
VP/COO	2	HSP (Human Services Professional)	5
Director	1	Administrative support	3
President	1	Executive Director	1
Intake Worker	2	Child Care Worker	9

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

The Methodist Home STARS Program on the Macon Campus provides intermediate level residential treatment for young boys between the ages of 6 - 12 who have a history of sexual, physical, and emotional victimization which results in the children having sexual behavior issues. The STARS Program is a twelve to twenty-four month program specifically aimed to re-educate and reinforce healthy sexuality while also treating each child's sexual behavioral issues. The Methodist Home STARS Program seeks to serve boys who have mild to severe emotional and/or behavioral management problems that make it difficult to maintain the safety of the child and others outside of a highly structured and supervised setting and may interfere with the child's abilit





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 6y 0m - 12y 11m Females: 6y 0m - 12y 11m

Minimum IQ: 85

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

We serve boys 6-12 in our STARS program. The IQ requirement is 85, but we will consider children with a lower

IQ on a case by case basis.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe **Delinquent Behaviors** Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Primarily refer to: Lighthouse for Families

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Morningstar Children and Family Services

Residential Program (764)

Site Address: 1 Youth Estate Drive

Brunswick, GA 31525

GLYNN (Region 12) County:

Phone: 912-267-3701 Admissions: 912-782-0299

jrustin@morningstarcfs.org

After Hours: Beth VanDerbeck

9122673700 X2107

Director: B A Gilliam Strader

BGilliam-Strader@MorningstarCFS.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 35480

Opened: 1997

OPM Team: South

SHINES 8507374 Resource ID:

Accreditation Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 25 **MAAC Children:** 0

37 Capacity: % Capacity: 67%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 92.28% (A-) Q2: 96.67% (A)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Community Outreach / PR	1	Maintenance/groundskeeper	3
Director	1	Activities & Recreation Coordinator	1
Program Director	1	Janitorial/housekeeping	1
Nursing Assistant	1	Security guard	2
VP/COO	1	Residential Coordinator	1
Quality Assurance Administrator	1	HSP (Human Services Professional)	2
CEO	1	Paraprofessional	1
Administrative support	9	Child Care Worker	20

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody Parental custody

Program Description

MYEC is a 52 bed residential facility approved by the Department of Human Resources to provide MWO services for children and adolescents ages 12-21. We provide specialized programs for children and adolescents who have a dual diagnoses of developmentally delayed (mental retardation) and mental health/behavioral health diagnoses. Our referrals are considered on a case-by-case basis. MYEC also provides a full array of special education services with the assistance of the Glynn County School System. Children must have a current IEP for Special Education. IQ range 40-80





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 12y 0m - 21y 0m Females not served Minimum IQ: 40 Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Program specializes with males who are ages 12-21 and IQ ranges are 40-80, developmental disabilities.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Mountain Top Boys' Home, Inc.

(888)

Site Address: 65 Mountain Top Way

Sugar Valley, GA 30746

GORDON (Region 1) County:

Phone: 706-397-8223 Admissions: 4047881732

dsteele@mountaintopboyshome.org

After Hours: Donnis Steele

404-788-1732

Director: Leslie Sanford

678-327-8259

Isanford@mountaintopboyshome.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

North

Vendor ID: 35481

Opened: 1978

SHINES 8507375 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 11 **MAAC Children:** 0

20 Capacity:

% Capacity: 55%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 99.05% (A+) Q2: 100.53% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

House Parent HSP (Human Services Professional) Administrative support 1 **Executive Director** Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Program Description

Mountain Top Boys Home is a CCI that provides RBWO services to adolescent and troubled teenage boys, ages 10-17 who fall under the BWO and AWO category, as well as having a spot for one MWO youth. Residents who reside at Mountain Top attend the Walker County public school system and are referred to GA HOPE & Profamily (core provider for services) for identified mental health, substance abuse, family therapy, etc. Mountain Top Boys Home also provides for medical, dental, physical, and recreational/social needs of each resident on a regular basis. Youth are able to participate in after school activities, sports and community intramural. Youth participate in chores and various projects or community service.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 10y 0m - 21y 11m
Females not served

Females not served Minimum IQ: 75 Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: GA HOPE

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Murphy-Harpst Children's Centers

(770)

Site Address: 740 Fletcher St.

Cedartown, GA 30125

POLK (Region 3) County:

Phone: 770-748-1500 Admissions: 7707481500

jmurphy@murphyharpst.org

After Hours: Karen Gibson

770-324-5789

Director: Karen Gibson

7703245789

kagibson@murphyharpst.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Vendor ID: 35484

Opened: 1924

SHINES 8000026 Resource ID:

Accreditation CARF

Placements as of 2/29/24

North

Total Children: 36 **MAAC Children:** 5

60 Capacity:

% Capacity: 60%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 100.57% (A+) Q2: 88.73% (B+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Director	1	Direct Care Supervisor	1
Activities & Recreation Coordinator	2	Supervisor	2
Intake Worker	1	VP/COO	1
Coordinator of Educational Services	1	HSP (Human Services Professional)	4
CEO	1	Paraprofessional	7
Administrative support	2	Program Manager	1
Teacher	7	Child Care Worker	51

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Established in 1924, the mission of Murphy-Harpst Children's Centers (MHCC) is to provide healing and hope to children and youth who are experiencing significant emotional and behavioral challenges. Many have experienced physical, emotional or sexual abuse, sexual exploitation, neglect, abandonment, or other trauma while others have succumbed to negative peer pressure and drug use. Located on 160-acres in Cedartown, Georgia, MHCC provides a beautiful residential campus that offers a Transitional Living Program, an Education Program that was identified as a Reward School by the Georgia Department of Education in 2014, a Clinical Program, a Work Program, Equine Therapy, and Therapeutic Activities. The organization also offers a Specialized F





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 12y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 12y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

North Georgia Angel House

(925)

Site Address: 2260 Sam Nelson Road

Canton, GA 30114

CHEROKEE (Region 1) County:

Phone: 770 479-9555 Admissions: 404-379-1414

shannon.vincent@angelhousega.com

After Hours: Emily Greene

470-820-6762

Shannon Vincent Director:

404-379-1414

shannon.vincent@angelhousega.com

License Type:

Opened:

OPM Team:

CCI

2006

North

Vendor ID: 35513

SHINES 8507398 **Resource ID:**

Accreditation CARF

Status: COA

JCAHO

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 10 **MAAC Children:** 1

15 Capacity:

% Capacity: 66%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 106.08% (A+) Q2: 105.17% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) CEO

Child Care Worker 12

Program Description

The North Georgia Angel House Inc. provides base and additional supervision to females on campus to include safety checks, academic assistance, crisis management, individual and group therapy, substance abuse screenings, meal planning, meal prep, meal clean up, a designated laundry day, daily chores, on site tutoring for two hours per day, supervised family time, job assistance, assistance in obtaining a state id, driver's license, checking and savings account, driver's education, mentoring, behavioral modification, medication management, on and off campus activities, community involvement, one to one conferencing each week for Service Plan compliance, goal setting and discharge planning.

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males NA

Females: 12y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 50

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

The North Georgia Angel House accepts females between the ages of 12-21. Children may not be currently suicidal.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Vendor ID: 80481

SHINES 11308200 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

0

6

66%

Status:

CCI

2009

Metro

Placements as of 2/29/24

Open Arms Children's Network

dba Ordered Steps Home for Girls (4320)

Site Address: 896 Bryant Still Road

Brooklet, GA 30415

BULLOCH (Region 12) County:

Phone: 912-823-2016

Admissions: 912-690-3242 kimberly.robinson@orderedstepshome.

After Hours: Lakeidra Lee

912-682-8792

Kimberly Robinson **Director:**

912-690-3242

kimberly.robinson@orderedstepshome.

com **Performance Based Placement Scores**

Program Designations

License

Opened:

OPM Team:

Total Children:

Capacity: % Capacity:

MAAC Children:

Type:

Base

AWO

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position

(FY24)

Q3: Q4:

Q1: 98.48% (A+)

Q2: 92.54% (A-)

Staff Count

Title/Position

Staff Count

HSP (Human Services Professional) Child Care Worker

1

5

Director

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Facility to encourage and facilitate positive change and holistic growth while enabling children to maximize their personal potential. This agency envisions opportunities for troubled girls to gain positive experiences, nurturing relationships and community support which in turn allows each of them to develop into their full potential capcble of making informed choices, responsible decisions as involved members of the community.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 6y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

7.1g0/14, 0011401 110100.

Other Substance Use RAD

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate

Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters)

Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

Primarily refer to: Care Partner's of Georgia

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Open Door Home

Boys Annex Long Term Program (940)

Site Address: 792 John Davenport Dr.

Rome, GA 30165

County: FLOYD (Region 3)

Phone: 706-233-9175 Admissions: 706-403-9868

wgates@opendoorhome.org

Youth Service Worker on duty **After Hours:**

706-233-9175

Carman Gibson **Director:**

706-506-8835

cgibson@opendoorhome.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 35532

Opened: 1927

SHINES 8507413

OPM Team: North Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0

Capacity: 20

% Capacity: 25%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 98.49% (A+) Q2: 93.54% (A-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

Base **MWO**

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count	
Life Coach	1	Social Worker	1	
HSP (Human Services Professional)	2	Director	1	
Administrative support	2	Executive Director	1	
Clinical Director	1	Child Care Worker	10	

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Room, Board and Watchful Oversight (RBWO)





RBWO Provider Profile

Population ServedMales: 12y 0m - 21y 0m
Females not served

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild
Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Tobacco Use

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N Primarily refer to: Murphy-Harpst Community Center, Pro-Active Management

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Open Door Home

Girls Annex Long Term Program (939)

Site Address: 5 Leon St.

Rome, GA 30165

County: FLOYD (Region 3)

Phone: 706 232-6662 Admissions: 706-403-9868

wgates@opendoorhome.org

Youth Services Worker on duty **After Hours:**

706-232-6662

Director: Carman Gibson

706-506-8835

cgibson@opendoorhome.org

License Type:

CCI

North

Vendor ID: 35531

Opened: 1927

OPM Team:

SHINES 8507412 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 10 **MAAC Children:** 0

Capacity: 20

% Capacity: 50%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 99.63% (A+) Q2: 96.30% (A)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

Base **MWO**

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Life Coach	1	Social Worker	1
HSP (Human Services Professional)	1	Director	1
Administrative support	2	Executive Director	1
Clinical Director	1	Child Care Worker	16

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Room, Board and Watchful Oversight (RBWO)





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males NA

Females: 0y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N Primarily refer to: Murphy-Harpst Community Services, Pro-Active Management

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Positive Care and Mentoring, LLC

(5492)

Site Address: 2317 Schaul Street

Columbus, GA 31906

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 706 221 0985 Admissions: 7065932429

director@positivecareandmentoring.com

After Hours: Ladolgy Gill

706-593-2429

Director: Ladolgy Gill

7065932429

director@positivecareandmentoring.com

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 181239

Opened: 2023 SHINES 16945802 Resource ID:

Accreditation _{N/A}

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0

Capacity: 6

% Capacity: 83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: N/A

Q2: 91.67% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) Director

4 Child Care Worker

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

DFCS custody

Program Description

MWO Serving LGBTQ Community





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 12y 0m - 18y 0m
Females not served
Minimum IQ: 80

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild
Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors
Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Mindful Matters

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Pride Land Group Home LLC

(5263)

Site Address: 2490 Heath Road

Macon, GA 31206

BIBB (Region 6) County:

Phone: 478-359-6046 Admissions: 4785950037

tgore@pridelandhome.org

After Hours:

Toi Jones **Director:**

6466718768

tjones@pridelandhome.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 49818

Opened: 2017

 $\begin{array}{c} \textbf{SHINES} \\ \textbf{Resource ID:} \end{array} \\ 16874630$

Accreditation _{N/A}

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 8 **MAAC Children:** 0 Capacity: 8

% Capacity: 100%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 73.00% (C-) Q2: 75.33% (C)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position **Staff Count** Title/Position **Staff Count**

Life Coach HSP (Human Services Professional) CEO 1 Director 1 **Direct Care Supervisor** 1 Child Care Worker

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males: 13y 0m - 21y 11m	
Females not served	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Rainbow Children's Home

(809)

Site Address: 247 E. Main St.

Dahlonega, GA 30533

LUMPKIN (Region 2) County:

Phone: 706-864-5110 Admissions: 7062655601

taylor@rainbowchildrenshome.org

After Hours: Melinda Rollins-Frausto

706-265-5601

Director: Elizabeth Jones

7064828134

lizjonescc@gmail.com

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 35566

Opened: 2000

SHINES 8507442 Resource ID:

OPM Team: North Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0

Capacity: 8

% Capacity: 62%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 102.34% (A+) Q2: 105.51% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position **Staff Count** Title/Position **Staff Count**

Unassigned HSP (Human Services Professional) **Executive Director** 1 Child Care Worker 8

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Rainbow Children's Home exists to provide hope, security, and opportunity to girls ages 12 to 18 years of age, who have suffered abuse and/or neglect.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 12y 0m - 18y 0m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Primarily refer to: Avita Community Partners

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

This profile is based on data entered by providers in GA+SCORE which is managed for The Office of Provider Management by Care Solutions, Inc. Visit the website at www.gascore.com.





RBWO Provider Profile

Raintree Village

Lowndes County (811)

Site Address: 3757 Johnston Rd.

Valdosta, GA 31601

County: LOWNDES (Region 11)

Phone: 229-559-5944

Admissions: 240-328-0087 ndankwa@raintreevillage.org

After Hours: Natalia Dankwa

240-328-0087

Director: Natalia Dankwa

240-328-0087

ndankwa@raintreevillage.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 35568

Opened: 1967

SHINES 8507444 Resource ID:

OPM Team: South

Accreditation COA

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 22 **MAAC Children:** 4 Capacity: 24

91% % Capacity:

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 98.07% (A+) Q2: 97.45% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Behavior Specialist	4	Case Manager	2
Residential Coordinator	1	Quality Assurance Administrator	1
House Parent	27	Program Director	1
Administrative support	2	Executive Director	1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Parental custody

Program Description

Provides BWO, AWO, and MWO services for boys and girls, ages 12 to 21. Residential clients receive independent living services, weekly tutoring classes, and extra-curricular activities designed to enrich their lives, while promoting a positive self identity.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 12y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 12y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 60

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild
Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N
Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Primarily refer to: Behavioral Health

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Reaching Back, LLC

Reaching Back, LLC (5326)

Site Address: 1209 9th St.

Columbus, GA 31907

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 706-984-0489 Admissions: 334-312-9512

vcarter@reachingbackllc.com

After Hours: Vanessa Carer

334-312-9512

Director: Vanessa Carter

334-312-9512

vcarter@reachingbackllc.com

License Type:

Opened:

OPM Team: South

CCI

2015

Vendor ID: 136876

SHINES 16857753 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 6 **MAAC Children:** 0

6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 100%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 106.87% (A+) Q2: 108.87% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position

Staff Count

Title/Position

Staff Count

Director

Child Care Worker

HSP (Human Services Professional)

6

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Reaching Back is a Group Home that will provide 24 hour supervised based living for adolescent males, ages 12-21 years of age who has been abused, neglected, have behavioral issues or who are currently in the care of Department of Family and Children Services or Department of Juvenile Justice. Reaching Back, LLC will prepare meals, transportation to and from schools, doctors' appointments, therapy appointments, court and family visitation and assisting them with their activities of daily living. Every adolescent in the program will continue their education whether it is within the county school system, home school or GED program. The program will educate each young youth that enter into the program how to cook, clean, budget, learn appropr





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 12y 0m - 21y 0m
Females not served
Minimum IQ: 80

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors
Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Mindful

Matters

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Rock of Ages Youth Home, LLC Rock of Ages Youth Home (5341)

Site Address: 145 Brooks Street

Sparta, GA 31087

HANCOCK (Region 7) County:

Phone: 404-387-7043 Admissions: 4043877043

monicatripp@rockofagesyouthhome.com

After Hours: Monica

4043877043

Director: monica tripp

4043877043

monicatripp@rockofagesyouthhome.com

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 157623

Opened: 2018

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16881063 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0

Capacity: 6

% Capacity: 83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 83.43% (B-) Q2: 88.44% (B+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) 1 Director

5 Child Care Worker

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

MWO program destination boys ages 10-18





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served			
Males: 10y 0m - 18y 0m			
Females not served			

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Male facility

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History

Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Spiritual Enrichment Program





RBWO Provider Profile

Safe Haven 4U, LLC

Safe Haven 4U,LLC (5315)

Site Address: 5702 Boby Drive

Columbus, GA 31907

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 762-821-1378

Admissions:

After Hours: Tawanna Tyler

706-393-2957

Director: Tawanna Tyler

7063932957

t.tyler@sh4uga.com

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 118253

Opened: 2013

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16840106 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5

MAAC Children: 0 6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 89.97% (B+) Q2: 94.37% (A)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

Quality Assurance Administrator HSP (Human Services Professional) CEO 1 **Program Director**

Child Care Worker

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Safe Haven 4U, LLC will provide 24-hour supervised MWO for up to 6 male adolescents between the ages of 12 and 21 who do not live with their families due to long standing family problems, histories of abuse/neglect, and significant behavioral and adjustment difficulties. Safe Haven 4U, LLC collaborates with the Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS) and the Department of Juvenile Justice (DJJ) to secure positive permanency, health and educational outcomes for children and to reduce risks to their welfare and safety. The goal of our program is to guide our male adolescents by providing them the best care and the ability to achieve a better life by becoming independent.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 12y 0m - 21y 0m
Females not served
Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe
Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

s program serves that type of youth)

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Mindful Matters Counseling

Services

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Rivertown Psychiatry

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Secure & Care, Inc.

Secure & Care, INC (5268)

Site Address: 3320 Melrose Drive

Columbus, GA 31906

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 706-641-2535 Admissions: 7066412535

referrals@secureandcareinc.net

After Hours: Jennifer Thomas

7063589572

Director: Jennifer Thomas

7066412535

jennifer.thomas@secureandcareinc.net

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 144163

Opened: 2016

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16864946 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 3 **MAAC Children:** 0

6 Capacity:

% Capacity: 50%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 90.74% (A-) Q2: 92.35% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) Director Administrative support 1 Owner Nurse Child Care Worker 1 12

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Serves young men placed through Georgia Department of Family Children Services and Georgia Department of Juvenile Justice, ages 10 to 18 years old with an AWO or MWO waiver. Our program focuses on enhancing the lives of youth diagnosed with a behavior or mental health diagnosis in a less restrictive environment, while nurturing independence, dignity, and personal life choices. We aspire to achieve this through modeling, assisting, coaching, and supporting the youth in the social and interpersonal areas of their lives. Secure & Care, Inc. does not accept medically fragile youth (feeding tubes, breathing machines, etc.) or youth who are unable to feed or cloth themselves.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males: 10y 0m - 21y 0m	
Females not served	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

Tobacco Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Southern Living Academy, Inc.

(5354)

Site Address: 4225 Alton St.

Columbus, GA 31903

County: MUSCOGEE (Region 8)

Phone: 706-436-2889

Admissions:

After Hours: Betty Martin-Woods

7622174818

Director: Betty Martin-Woods

7622174818

Info@slacademy.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Vendor ID: 159951

Opened: 2018 SHINES 16884806 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 9

Metro

MAAC Children: 0 Capacity: 10

% Capacity: 90%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 97.69% (A+) Q2: 87.47% (B+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Unassigned	1	Director	1
Administrative support	1	Community Support Liaison	1

1 Child Care Worker 10 Owner

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Parental custody

Program Description

Southern Living Academy, Inc. is an organization committed to serving males from the ages 13-20. It is our earnest endeavor to provide high-quality care and proficient life skills to each adolescent from a holistic approach. Fostering the holistic approach will bring about a positive transformation which will enable them to become a better citizens and be productive in society. SLA provides an equal opportunity for each male to obtain educational development, individual and family counseling, and a safe and stable environment. SLA is here to work with the families as a whole. It takes the whole family to bring about a change.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 13y 0m - 20y 0m Females not served

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors
Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Pathway to Hope Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Behavioral Health

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Sybil's House Inc.

Sybil's House Inc (5328)

Site Address: 893 Stafford Court

Columbus, GA 31907

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 706-341-5177

Admissions: 5166689047

shelby.jeffers@sybilshouse.com

After Hours: Shelby Jeffers

5166689047

CONNIE FLANNIGAN Director:

7067183115

connie.flannigan@sybilshouse.com

License Type:

Opened:

OPM Team: South

CCI

2016

Vendor ID: 142919

SHINES 16863592 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0

6 Capacity:

% Capacity:

83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 91.23% (A-) Q2: 91.51% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

AWO MWO **DHS Region & County**



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) Director Owner 1 Child Care Worker 11

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description

Sybil's House is an all female facility who's mission is to empower our at risk female population to become strong, independent and assertive women who will lead successful lives and who will be prepared to tackle any situation by instilling in them that they are strong, intelligent, confident and worthy young ladies. Believe in yourself that you can and so you will. Sybil's House has resources set in place to provide the youth's with individual and group therapy, crisis intervention, independent living skills facilitation, educational assistance, medical and dental services.





RBWO Provider Profile

Por	oul	atio	on	Ser	ved
,	Jui	ati	911	OC.	V C G

Males not served

Females: 12y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Tobacco Use

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

The Lillie Home

The Lillie Home (5282)

Site Address: 522 Country Club Rd

Dublin, GA 31021

LAURENS (Region 9) County:

Phone: 478-279-3174

Admissions: 478-279-3174

christiwarren@lilliehome.com

Christie Soles **After Hours:**

478-278-7127

Director: Christie Soles

4782787127

christiesoles@lilliehome.com

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 131236

Opened: 2013

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16853089 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 6 **MAAC Children:** 0

9 Capacity:

% Capacity: 66%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 94.59% (A) Q2: 90.49% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

AWO MWO **DHS Region & County**



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

HSP (Human Services Professional) Director CEO 1 Part Time Activities Staff

Child Care Worker 5

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description





RBWO Provider Profile

Po	pul	latio	n Se	erv	ed

Males not served

Females: 10y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe **Delinquent Behaviors**

Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Primarily refer to: Roads to Success

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Twin Cedars Youth Services Anne Elizabeth Shepherd (835)

Site Address: 751 Double Churches Rd.

Columbus, GA 31904

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 706-322-8984

Admissions: 7063228984 ext. 1302

Igaddy@twincedars.org

Lynne Gaddy, Admission Coordinator **After Hours:**

706-5736072

Director: Ramon Allen

> 7063228984 ext. 1301 rallen@twincedars.org

License CCI

Vendor ID: 35615 Type:

SHINES 8507474 Resource ID: Opened: 1993

Accreditation COA OPM Team: South

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 14 **MAAC Children:** 3 50 Capacity: % Capacity: 28%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 98.56% (A+) Q2: 96.25% (A)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Unassigned	1	HSP (Human Services Professional)	2
Direct Care Supervisor	1	Program Director	1
Executive Director	1	Intake Worker	1
Child Care Worker	28		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

• Anne Elizabeth Shepherd Home (MWO) - Located in Columbus, GA - Serves females ages 12-17 with sexual trauma or sexual aggressive behaviors - Detailed Programming Description: The Anne Elizabeth Shepherd Home provides residential care for severely emotionally, behaviorally disturbed females, ages 12-17. Residents live in a safe, staff-secured environment. The home has the capacity to accommodate up to 46 residents. The Anne Elizabeth Shepherd Home provides maximum watchful oversight, life skills training and year-round educational services at Ault Academy, our on-site school. We also involve our girls in life skills activities, team building, community engagement opportunities and volunteer work to help normalize their lives.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males NA

Females: 12y 0m - 17y 11m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

females only

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

Primarily refer to: Methodist Home, Lighthouse for

Families

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Twin Cedars Youth Services Bradfield Center (846)

Site Address: 1022 East Depot St.

LaGrange, GA 30240

TROUP (Region 4) County:

Phone: 706-884-1717 Admissions: 706-884-1717

sbirdsong@twincedars.org

After Hours: Kim Bond

706-302-2180

Director: Kimberley Bond

> 706-884-1717 x1103 kbond@twincedars.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 35610

Opened: 1991

OPM Team: South

SHINES 8507469 Resource ID:

Accreditation Other

Status: COA

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 8 **MAAC Children:** 0 45 Capacity:

% Capacity:

17%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 103.70% (A+) Q2: 105.09% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Unassigned	1	HSP (Human Services Professional)	2
Program Director	1	Executive Director	1
Supervisor	2	Intake Worker	1
Part Time Activities Staff	1	Child Care Worker	25

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

Bradfield Center is located in LaGrange, Georgia (Troup Co.), approximately one hour southwest of Atlanta. The Center affords intermediate residential treatment services (MWO) for up to 40 severely emotionally and behaviorally disturbed males, ages 9 to 17, who have documented histories of sexual aggression. Residents live in a safe, staff-secured setting and attend school (SACS/AdvancED accredited) and therapy on campus. Our mission is "to provide programs and service empowering children, youth, and families to achieve optimum potential." Bradfield Center boasts of an emphasis on creating a positive milieu for its residents. Rather than focusing on the negative consequences of an individual's action and behavior, the Bradfield Cente





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 12y 0m - 17y 0m Females not served Minimum IQ: 70 Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

males only; youth placed in Bradfield Center must have been charged or deemed to be appropriate for placement with sex offenders

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: KBW GBCH

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile
Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: sex offender treatment





RBWO Provider Profile

Twin Cedars Youth Services

(dba Georgia Industrial Children's Home) (4340)

Site Address: 4690 N. Mumford Rd.

Macon, GA 31204

BIBB (Region 6) County:

Phone: 478-474-8220 Admissions: 478-508-8166

bgoolsby@twincedars.org

After Hours: Brenda Goolsby

478-508-8166

Director: Brenda Goolsby

478-508-8166

bgoolsby@twincedars.org

License Type:

Opened:

OPM Team:

CCI

1899

Metro

Vendor ID: 78675

SHINES 11306987 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 13 **MAAC Children:** 4

Capacity: 60

% Capacity: 21%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 95.74% (A) Q2: 97.27% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Unassigned	1	HSP (Human Services Professional)	3
Direct Care Supervisor	1	Director	1
Program Director	1	Intake Worker	1
Child Care Worker	21		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

Ga Industrial, a campus of Twin Cedars, works with males only ages 11-18 who may have moderate to severe emotional or behavioral issues. The FSIQ requirement is no lower than 70. Specialized service areas include substance abuse, sexual behavior problems (excluding legally charged sexual offenders), and services for those diagnosed with Reactive Attachment Disorder. GICH is an approved MWO provider, and accredited by COA. GICH provides an age appropriate ILP curriculum for all residents- from proper hygiene and how to iron a shirt, to meal preparation and budgeting, to job readiness. As a part of this program, GICH residents visit various business operations, including but not limited to Lowes, Home Depot, Chick-fil-a, and WalMart.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 13y 0m - 19y 11m Females not served Minimum IQ: 70 Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

11 year olds with appropriate waiver from State.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Dynamic Interventions

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Substance abuse, sexual behavior problems (excluding legally charged sexual offenders), and services for clients diagnose

This profile is based on data entered by providers in GA+SCORE which is managed for The Office of Provider Management by Care Solutions, Inc. Visit the website at www.gascore.com.





RBWO Provider Profile

Vashti Center, The

(852)

Site Address: 1815 E. Clay St.

Thomasville, GA 31792

County: THOMAS (Region 10)

Phone: 229-226-4634

Admissions:

After Hours: Arlisha Williams

(229) 202-0358

Director: Arlisha Williams

> 229-226-4634 arlisha@vashti.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 35629

1903 Opened:

OPM Team: South

SHINES 8565596 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 17

MAAC Children: 2 Capacity: 35

% Capacity: 48%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 97.01% (A+) Q2: 94.81% (A)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

Base **AWO**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position **Staff Count** Title/Position Staff Count Quality Assurance Administrator HSP (Human Services Professional) Maintenance/groundskeeper 1 Director Administrative support 3 Program Director Supervisor **Executive Director** 1 1 Child Care Worker 22 **Nursing Assistant**

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Residential Facility for Children & Adolescents Community Support for Children &

Families





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 6y 0m - 18y 11m Females: 6y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ: 68

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild
Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Tobacco Use

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Visions of Hope for Boys

(978)

Site Address: 3196 Bonway Drive

Decatur, GA 30032

DEKALB (Region 14) County:

Phone: 678-887-5745 Admissions:

678-887-5745 dwynn@visionsofhopeforboys.org

After Hours: Dianne Wynn

678-887-5745

Director: Dianne Wynn

678-887-5745

dwynn@visionsofhopeforboys.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 40239

Opened: 2007

SHINES 8507685 Resource ID:

OPM Team: Metro Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: MAAC Children: 0

6 Capacity: % Capacity: 66%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 98.54% (A+) Q2: 90.14% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base **MWO** **DHS Region & County**



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Direct Care Supervisor Executive Director Community Support Liaison 1 Child Care Worker 3

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Visions of Hope for Boys provides 24hr Room Board Watchful oversight for deprived and at risk youth, males ages 6-17 according to DHR license that was issued in 2007; however, per DHR policy, CCI will agree To ensure that its admission policy includes that youth up to 21 years of age may be served. (Note: The RCCL jurisdiction only extends to youth up to 19 years of age. Therefore, the RCC license will continue to indicate that it covers youth up to 19 years of age.) who are in need of a safe and structured atmosphere. Services are not limited to- Individual therapy, in-home intensive treatment, in home case management, transportation, supervised visitation, tutoring, Community Base programs as well as school monitoring.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 7y 0m - 21y 0m

Females NA Minimum IQ: 0 Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

VHB is licensed to serve males ages 7-17 under the MWO Waiver. All request for placements under the age of 12 must present a Waiver. To ensure that its admission policy includes that youth up to 21 years of age may be served. (Note: The RCCL jurisdiction only extends to youth up to 21 years of age. Therefore, the RCCI license will continue to

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe
Delinquent Behaviora

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: FAMILY TIES, INC Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Family Ties

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Weekes House, Inc. Weekes House (5178)

Site Address: 5430 Rocky Pine Drive

Lithonia, GA 30038

DEKALB (Region 14) County:

Phone: 678-418-6450 Admissions: 770-634-1385

weekeshouse@bellsouth.net

After Hours: Sylvan weekes

770-634-1385

Director: Doris Weekes

7703155746

doris@weekeshouse.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CCI

Metro

Vendor ID: 124200

Opened: 2001 SHINES 16848990 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0

Capacity: 6

% Capacity: 83%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 99.67% (A+) Q2: 97.49% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

Base **MWO** **DHS Region & County**



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

HSP (Human Services Professional) 1 **Executive Director**

5 Child Care Worker

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody DFCS/DJJ joint custody **Program Description**

We are a group home located in Lithonia Ga. We currently serve boys from 12 years old to 18 years from DFCS. These children have emotional/behavioral problems. Weekes House assist the boys in receiving therapy on life skills, anger management along with activities of daily living We insure they attend school everyday and stay in school. We strive for reunification with family or least restrictive placement. We provide a safe and loving home-like environment.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 12y 0m - 18y 0m
Females not served

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History

Self-Injurious (Cutters)

Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

This profile is based on data entered by providers in GA+SCORE which is managed for The Office of Provider Management by Care Solutions, Inc. Visit the website at www.gascore.com.

176





RBWO Provider Profile

Wellspring Living, Inc.

(5168)

Site Address: 3965 Roosevelt Hwy

Union City, GA 30349

FULTON (Region 14) County:

Phone: 470 871 7655

Admissions:

After Hours: Wellspring Living

678-304-7686

Damita Bullock **Director:**

470-871-7655

dbullock@wellspringliving.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 119326

Opened: 2013

OPM Team: Metro

SHINES 16842586 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 6 **MAAC Children:** 1 Capacity: 15

% Capacity: 40%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 99.44% (A+) Q2: 97.47% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Coordinator of Educational Services	1	Therapist	2
HSP (Human Services Professional)	1	Paraprofessional	2
Program Director	1	Supervisor	3
Teacher	1	Child Care Worker	13

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Parental custody

Program Description

Wellspring Living For Girls is our residential program serving girls 12-17 who are survivors of DMST. The program offers a continuum of care including therapy, education, and life skills classes, designed to foster holistic change in the life of each survivor. Wellspring Living offers a safe, supportive environment for each survivor, allowing her to heal, grow, and create a new future in her own time. Each girl is encouraged to set personal goals in her therapy and education, and each is supported by staff and volunteers throughout her journey of healing. The therapeutic services for each survivor in Wellspring Living For Girls include weekly personal therapy, daily group therapy, and family therapy twice a month. Therapy is Strength-Based





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males not served

Females: 12y 0m - 17y 11m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Wellspring Living GRP program services girls ages 12-17 with an IQ range no lower than the 70th percentile and has a history of DMST. The program provides specialty experiential therapeutic services in order to begin the process of healing and resolving trauma related to this population.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Official

Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N
Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Primarily refer to: Odyssey

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Wellspring Living, Inc.

Receiving Hope Center (5429)

Site Address: 538 Industrial Blvd N

Dallas, GA 30132

PAULDING (Region 3) County:

Phone: 470 871 7658 Admissions: 470-775-1471

tmorris@wellspringliving.org

After Hours: Rotating Administrator

678-457-4580

Director: Delton Magee

678-457-4580

dmagee@wellspringliving.org

License Type:

CCI

Vendor ID: 169036

Opened: 2020

OPM Team: North

SHINES 16910752 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 8 **MAAC Children:** 0

20 Capacity:

% Capacity: 40%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 100.66% (A+) Q2: 99.07% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Direct Care Supervisor	4	Director	1
Activities & Recreation Coordinator	1	Program Director	1
Janitorial/housekeeping	1	Intake Worker	2
Nurse	1	Behavior Specialist	16
Recruiter and Training Coordinator	1	Coordinator of Educational Services	1
HSP (Human Services Professional)	3	Paraprofessional	1
Administrative support	1	Teacher	1
Assistant Director	1	Child Care Worker	11

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody DFCS/DJJ joint custody Parental custody

Program Description

The Wellspring Living Receiving Hope Center is a short term stabilization, assessment and diagnostic facility. We accept, boys, girls and transgender youth between the ages of 12 and 17 years old who are confirmed survivors of human sex trafficking. Additionally, we accept youth who have significant evidence of human sex trafficking. The maximum length of staff is 90 days. The Receiving Hope Center offers Forensic Interview, S.A.N.E. Nurse exams, medical care, psychiatric care, individual, group, and family counseling, recreational, case management and onsite educational services.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History

Self-Injurious (Cutters)

Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Bethany Christian Services

Atlanta (573)

Site Address: 6645 Peachtree Dunwoody Road

Atlanta, GA 30328

County: **FULTON** (Region 14)

Phone: 770-455-7111 Admissions: 770-274-3446

jchester@bethany.org

Rotating On-Call Worker **After Hours:**

404-210-3981

Director: Michelle Bradley

17702743410

mbradley@bethany.org

License Type:

Opened:

OPM Team:

% Capacity:

CPA

2000

Metro

Vendor ID: 35249

SHINES 8000049 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 69 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 44 122 Capacity:

56%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 87.10% (B+) Q2: 87.18% (B+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	1	Recruiter and Training Coordinator	1
Recruiter and Training Specialist	1	Social Worker	3
Director	1	Administrative support	3
Program Director	1	Executive Director	1
Intake Worker	1		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Foster care program placing children ages 0-21 from Metro Atlanta and surrounding cases.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 18y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ: 40

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

IQ- Will evaluate case by case.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Bethany Christian Services

Bogart (5215)

Site Address: 188 Ben Burton Circle

Suite 100 Bogart, GA 30622

County: OCONEE (Region 5)

Phone: 706-395-7034 Admissions: 706-395-7038

cchappell@bethany.org

Rotating On call worker **After Hours:**

706-982-4485

Director: Michelle Bradley

770-274-3410

mbradley@bethany.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

North

Vendor ID: 135987

Opened: 2015 SHINES 16856861 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 47 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 24 73 Capacity: % Capacity:

64%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 94.02% (A) Q2: 92.40% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position Case Manager

Program Director

Director

Staff Count

1

1

Title/Position

Staff Count

Recruiter and Training Coordinator Administrative support Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description

Foster care program placing children ages 0-21 from Athens area and surrounding counties.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Bloom Our Youth

(5208)

Site Address: 150 Marquis Dr

Fayetteville, GA 30214

FAYETTE (Region 4) County:

Phone: 770-461-7020

Admissions: 770-460-6652 ext 304

p.talley@bloomouryouth.org

On Call Social Worker **After Hours:**

770-639-6941

Director: Pamella Talley

770-460-6652 ext 304 p.talley@bloomouryouth.org License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 133541

Opened: 2015

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16855143 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 54 **MAAC Children:** 22 # Open Foster Homes: 40 128 Capacity: % Capacity: 42%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 107.49% (A+) Q2: 105.61% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Recruiter and Training Specialist	2	Social Worker	5
CEO	1	Director	1
Administrative support	1	Program Manager	1
Family Services Coordinator	1	Supervisor	1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody Parental custody

Program Description

Bloom Our Youth Inc. ("Bloom") is a nonprofit foster care agency located in Fayetteville, GA. Bloom provides services for children categorized as traditional, base, therapeutic, specialty, medical fragile, or pregnant teenagers currently committed to DFCS custody. Our foster families are located within 50 miles of our office throughout the Atlanta Metro area. In addition to foster care, Bloom also operates a resource center known as The Bloom Closet which currently provides free clothing and other supplies to children placed in out of home care throughout the state of Georgia.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 20y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 20y 11m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Tobacco Use

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Recreational Activities, Foster Parenting Training University, On-Site Resource Library





RBWO Provider Profile

Bloom Our Youth Rome (5495)

Site Address: 1400 Crane Street

Rome, GA 30131

FLOYD (Region 3) County:

Phone: 706-465-5558 Admissions: 706-465-5558

k.burley@bloomouryouth.org

After Hours: Kevin Burley

706-465-5558

Director: Pamella Talley

770-460-6652

p.talley@bloomouryouth.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Vendor ID: 180706

Opened: 2023 SHINES 16944675 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 0

Capacity:

% Capacity: N/A

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: N/A Q2: N/A Q3:

Q4:

Program Designations

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Recruiter and Training Specialist CEO Director 1 Administrative support Clinical Director Program Manager 1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Bloom Our Youth Inc. ("Bloom") is a nonprofit foster care agency located in Fayetteville, GA. Bloom provides services for children categorized as traditional, base, therapeutic, specialty, medical fragile, or pregnant teenagers currently committed to DFCS custody. Our foster families are located within 50 miles of our office throughout the Atlanta Metro area. In addition to foster care, Bloom also operates a resource center known as The Bloom Closet which currently provides free clothing and other supplies to children placed in out of home care throughout the state of Georgia.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Boyz 2 Men Development, Inc Foster Care Services (5462)

Site Address: 2901 University Avenue

#35 Columbus, GA 31907

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 706-221-2281 Admissions: 706-221-2281

slove@boyz2mendevelopment.org

Shawna Love **After Hours:**

706-577-8222

Director: Shawna Love

706-221-2281

slove@boyz2mendevelopment.org

License CPA Vendor ID: 176268

Type:

SHINES 16934141 Resource ID: Opened:

Accreditation N/A **OPM Team:** South

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 7 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 4 Capacity: 8 % Capacity: 87%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 89.44% (B+) Q2: 93.98% (A-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD BWO

MWO

SBWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Administrative support Family Services Coordinator

Executive Director 1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Boyz 2 Men Development, Inc is a non-profit Child Placing Agency that accepts youth between the ages of birth-18, that has a Program Destination of MWO,SMWO,BASE, Traditional





RBWO Provider Profile

Population	Served
------------	--------

Males: 0y 0m - 15y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 15y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: After School Program services that provide Tutoring, Mentoring, and Counseling





RBWO Provider Profile

Bridge Builders Family and Children Services

(5479)

Site Address: 433 Cherry St.

Suite 18 Macon, GA 31201

County: BIBB (Region 6)

Phone: 4789607104 Admissions: 478-960-7104

bianca.gouch@bridgebuildersfcs.org

After Hours: John Williams

7707128430

Director: Bianca Gouch

478-960-7104

bianca.gouch@bridgebuildersfcs.org

1

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 177054

Opened: 2022

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16936550 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 2 **MAAC Children:** 0 2 # Open Foster Homes: 5 Capacity: % Capacity: 40%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 93.75% (A-) Q2: 83.43% (B-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position **Staff Count**

Case Manager

Intake Worker

Title/Position

Executive Director

Staff Count

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 0y 0m - 18y 0m

Females: 0y 0m - 18y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Camp Rock of GA, Inc.

(5392)

Site Address: 4888 Rocky Ford Road

Valdosta, GA 31603

County: LOWNDES (Region 11)

Phone: 229-244-1920

Admissions: 229-300-0357

reagan@camprockga.com

On Call **After Hours:**

229-244-1920

Director: Denise Buchanan

478-290-6360

denise@camprockga.com

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 161801

Opened: 2019

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16892898 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 32 **MAAC Children:** 1 # Open Foster Homes: 16 51 Capacity: % Capacity: 62%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 100.07% (A+) Q2: 103.39% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

BWO MWO **DHS Region & County**



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Case Manager Recruiter and Training Specialist Administrative support 1 **Executive Director**

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody Parental custody **Program Description**

Foster care and adoption agency -- Child Placing Agency





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe
Delinium Behavioral

Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: horse therapy





RBWO Provider Profile

Care4All Children Services, Inc.

Lawrenceville (5147)

Site Address: 1174 McKendree Church Rd

Suite 100 Lawrenceville, GA 30043

GWINNETT (Region 13) County:

Phone: 678-719-9677 Admissions: 678-749-9012

csimms@care4allchildrenservices.com

After Hours: Carla Simms

678-749-9012

Director: Carla Simms

678-749-9012

csimms@care4allchildrenservices.com

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 115381

Opened: 2012

OPM Team: North

SHINES 16835877 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 38 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 14 Capacity: 39 % Capacity: 97%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 96.12% (A) Q2: 104.46% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count Case Manager Recruiter and Training Coordinator Recruiter and Training Specialist 2 Director Administrative support **Executive Director** Supervisor 1 Regional Director

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Parental custody

Program Description

Care4All Children Services, Inc. is a licensed Therapeutic /Specialty Foster Care and Adoption Agency. We accept the placement of children from birth to 21 years of age. Children with a History of Trauma, Large Sibling Groups, Children with difficult-tomanage behaviors, Teenagers, as well as Medically Fragile children. We also accept children with Learning Disabilities and children with history with the Juvenile Justice system.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Male and Female children between the ages of birth to 21

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Ace Community Support Services

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





Opened:

RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Cherish All God's Children

Adamson (5476)

Admissions:

Site Address: 1590 Adamson Parkway

S#270 Morrow, GA 30261

CLAYTON (Region 13) County:

Phone: 7707031947

joettajones@cherishallgodschildren.net

After Hours: Joetta Jones

404-996-8187

404-996-8187

Director: Catherine Moody

470-560-8330

catherinemoody@cherishallgodschildren.

License CPA Vendor ID: 176176 Type:

2022

 $\begin{array}{c} \textbf{SHINES} \\ \textbf{Resource ID:} \end{array} \\ 16933932$

52%

OPM Team: South

% Capacity:

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 29 **MAAC Children:** 1 # Open Foster Homes: 18 Capacity: 55

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 98.66% (A+) Q2: 91.83% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD BWO

MWO

SBWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position **Staff Count** Title/Position Staff Count

VP/COO Case Manager Administrative support 2 **Executive Director**

Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Parental custody

Program Description

Cherish All God's Children, Inc. shall provide Therapeutic Foster and Respite Care Services which, are short-term and long-term placement for children who have entered the custody of the Department of Family and Children Services (DFCS). These children often exhibit emotional, behavioral issues, and medical complexities and are considered for a therapeutic foster home. The Program includes providing a home for the child to live in and providing physical, emotional, social, nutritional, educational /vocational, and spiritual/cultural needs.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 19y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 19y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

0 to 19 years of age

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors Other Substance Use

Developmentally Delayed RAD

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Recent DJJ History Educational Issues - Severe Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Sexual Offenders Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Childkind, Inc

(583)

Site Address: 1990 Lakeside Parkway

Suite 350 Tucker, GA 30084

County: **DEKALB** (Region 14)

Phone: 404-248-1980

Admissions: 404-248-1980 smaiolo@childkind.org

On-Call Worker **After Hours:**

404-319-9397

Director: Brian Russell

> 4042481980 ext222 brussell@childkind.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Vendor ID: 35271

Opened: 1988

SHINES 8536288 Resource ID:

Metro

Accreditation COA

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 60 **MAAC Children:** 1 # Open Foster Homes: 39 104 Capacity: % Capacity:

57%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 101.62% (A+) Q2: 100.14% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Behavior Specialist	1	VP/COO	1
Quality Assurance Administrator	1	CEO	1
Placement Supervisor	1	Administrative support	2
Program Director	1	Family Services Coordinator	5
Nurco	1		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Childkind provides therapeutic foster care services for children with medical complexity, developmental disabilities, and behavioral/mental health challenges.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Primary determining factors for placement requests are determined by the special healthcare needs, not IQ.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors
Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate Recent DJJ History
Educational Issues - Severe Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Sexual Abuse History

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Varies based on location of home

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Medically-based Parenting training





RBWO Provider Profile

Children 1st Community Development Services, Inc.

Gentian Blvd. (5404)

Site Address: 3645 Gentian Blvd

Columbus, GA 31097

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 571 316 1259 Admissions: 478-978-3475

Yashica@children1stcds.org

After Hours: Ify Agbasi

6786000580

Director: Ify Agbasi

6786000580

ifyagbasi@children1stcds.org

License Type:

CPA

Metro

Vendor ID: 165041

Opened: 2019

OPM Team:

SHINES 16897302 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 29 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 13 Capacity: 34

% Capacity: 85%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 75.50% (C) Q2: 72.47% (C-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Community Outreach / PR Case Manager Recruiter and Training Specialist 1 Director Supervisor 2 Community Support Liaison

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Children 1st Community Development Services, Inc. oversees the therapeutic Foster Care and family homes. This program supports children lacking the stability of a permanent home by placing them in a licensed residence and keeping them connected to community, family, and friends. Children have the opportunity to live in a safe and supportive family environment with additional structure while still remaining in public school and involved in extra-curricular activities.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Children 1st Community Development Services, Inc.

Ponce De Leon Ave. (5373)

Site Address: 1026 Ponce De Leon Ave. NE

Atlanta, GA 30306

FULTON (Region 14) County:

Phone: 706-393-2814 Admissions: 706-501-0216

referrals@children1stcds.org

After Hours: IfyAgbasi

678-600-0580

Director: Ify Agbasi

6786000580

ifyagbasi@children1stcds.org

License CPA

Vendor ID: 161687 Type:

SHINES 16884927 Resource ID: Opened: 2018

Accreditation N/A OPM Team: Metro Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

% Capacity:

Total Children: 35 **MAAC Children:** 1 # Open Foster Homes: 23 Capacity: 66

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 76.56% (C) Q2: 92.75% (A-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County

53%



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Community Outreach / PR Case Manager **Executive Director** 1 Supervisor

Community Support Liaison

Program Description

Children 1st Community Development Services, Inc. administers and provides an oversight for Foster Care and family homes. This program supports children lacking the stability of a permanent home by placing them in a licensed residence and keeping them connected to community, family, and friends. Children and youth have the opportunity to live in a safe and supportive family environment with additional structure while still remaining in public school and involved in extra-curricular activities.

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody





RBWO Provider Profile

opulation Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males: 0v 0m - 21v 0m	

Minimum IQ:

Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Progress Place(Mental Health Facility) or Cedar Tree Family and C

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Behavioral Aid Services





RBWO Provider Profile

Children 1st Community	Development Services, I	lnc.
Warner Robins (5487)		

Site Address: 1000 Corporate Pointe

Warner Robins, GA 31088

County: HOUSTON (Region 6)

Phone: 678-600-0580 **Admissions:** 7065010216

referrals@children1st.org

After Hours: Ify Agbasi

678-600-0580

Director: Ify Agbasi

6786000580

ifyagbasi@children1stcds.org

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 179156

Opened: 2023

SHINES 16941841 Resource ID:

OPM Team: Metro

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 3
MAAC Children: 0
Open Foster Homes: 2
Capacity: 5
% Capacity: 60%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 50.00% (F) Q2: 100.00% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position Staff Count Title/Position Staff Count

Community Outreach / PR1Case Manager1Recruiter and Training Specialist1Executive Director1Supervisor1Community Support Liaison1

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Choices for Life Of GA Valdosta (943)

Site Address: 2200 North Patterson

Valdosta, GA 31602

County: LOWNDES (Region 11)

Phone: 229 244-1707

Admissions: 2292441707 ext 110

pbrewer@cflfostercare.com

After Hours: Pam Brewer

229-244-1705/1707

Director: Pamela Brewer

> 2292441707 ext 110 pbrewer@cflfostercare.com

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 35275

Opened: 2004

OPM Team: South

SHINES 8507238 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 31 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 19 Capacity: 46 % Capacity: 67%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 102.99% (A+) Q2: 93.12% (A-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	3	Recruiter and Training Coordinator	1
Recruiter and Training Specialist	1	Quality Assurance Administrator	1
Direct Care Supervisor	1	Executive Director	1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

Choices for Life of Georgia, LLC is distinguished by a competitive spirit and collaborative heart, supported by its commitment to professionalism and personal concern. Choices for Life is dedicated to affecting positive change in families and children with special needs. By combining the skills and resources of Choices for Life professional team in concert with state agencies, counselors and social workers, we will provide a nurturing environment that promotes safety, well being and permanence.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 60

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Negotiable on Min IQ requirements based on daily level of

functioning

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

CHRIS 180 Inc.

(5335)

Site Address: 1017 Fayetteville Rd

Ste B Atlanta, GA 30316

DEKALB (Region 14) County:

Phone: 404-564-3402

Admissions: 7707144933 taesha.wilcox@chris180.org

After Hours: Taesha Williams 7707144933

Director: Taesha Wilcox

7707144933

taesha.wilcox@chris180.org

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 157648

Opened: 2015

SHINES 16881083 Resource ID:

OPM Team: Metro Accreditation CARF

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 23 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 24 Capacity: 55 % Capacity: 41%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 84.42% (B) Q2: 86.40% (B)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

BWO MWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	2	VP/COO	1
Quality Assurance Administrator	4	CEO	1
Program Director	1	Supervisor	1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

This program is designed to achieve permanency for sibling groups and individual children in foster care. Utilizing a trauma informed, assessment driven, integrated service delivery approach, family support specialists work as a part of a therapeutic team to assist DFCS in concurrent planning to identify and develop the permanency plan: re-unification, kinship care or adoption. This program may include the use of Gateway foster homes as assessment homes to achieve permanency. The CHRIS Connections Pathway to Permanency will prepare children and families for • reunification • kinship care • adoption Guided by comprehensive trauma assessments, a therapist and family and adoption specialist work as a team with the children and i





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males: 0y 0m - 18y 0m	
Females: 0y 0m - 18y 0m	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

CHRIS 180 Inc.

DBA: Gateway Lithonia (5236)

Site Address: 5210 Lost Dutchman

Lithonia, GA 30038

DEKALB (Region 14) County:

Phone: 404-564-3401 Admissions: 404-615-5553

rashunda.williams@chris180.org

After Hours: Rashunda Williams

4046155553

Director: Rashunda Williams

404-615-5553

rashunda.williams@chris180.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Metro

Vendor ID: 85446

Opened: 2016

SHINES 16864861 Resource ID:

Accreditation

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 0

Capacity:

% Capacity: N/A

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 62.50% (D-) Q2: 62.50% (D-)

Q3: Q4:

CEO

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position Case Manager **Staff Count**

1

Title/Position

Staff Count

Recruiter and Training Specialist Director

Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

This program is designed to achieve permanency for sibling groups and individual children in foster care. Utilizing a trauma informed, assessment driven, integrated service delivery approach, family support specialists work as a part of a therapeutic team to assist DFCS in concurrent planning to identify and develop the permanency plan: re-unification, kinship care or adoption. This program may include the use of Gateway foster homes as assessment homes to achieve permanency. The CHRIS Connections Pathway to Permanency will prepare children and families for • reunification • kinship care • adoption Guided by comprehensive trauma assessments, a therapist and family and adoption specialist work as a team with the children and i





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 0y 0m - 18y 11m
Females: 0y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Adoption Preparedness Specialty in-home therapy





RBWO Provider Profile

CHRIS 180 Inc. **Gateway 4 (5447)**

Site Address: 1730 Pine Trail

Atlanta, GA 30316

DEKALB (Region 14) County:

Phone: 404-564-4728 Admissions: 404-615-5553

rashunda.williams@chris180.org

After Hours: Rashunda Williams

4046155553

Director: Rashunda Williams

404-615-5553

rashunda.williams@chris180.org

License CPA

Vendor ID: 171012 Type:

SHINES 16918003 Resource ID: Opened:

Accreditation N/A **OPM Team:** Metro

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 0

Capacity:

% Capacity: N/A

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 100.00% (A+) Q2: 100.00% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SGM

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Recruiter and Training Specialist Case Manager CEO 1 Director

Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description

This program is designed to achieve permanency for sibling groups and individual children in foster care. Utilizing a trauma informed, assessment driven, integrated service delivery approach, family support specialists work as a part of a therapeutic team to assist DFCS in concurrent planning to identify and develop the permanency plan: re-unification, kinship care or adoption. This program may include the use of Gateway foster homes as assessment homes to achieve permanency.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Christian City, Inc., dba Christian City Children's Village

(Crossroads)

(5345)

7501 Red Oak Rd. **Site Address:**

Union City, GA 30291

County: **FULTON** (Region 14)

Phone: 770-964-3309 Admissions: 415-943-0291

ccreferrals@christiancity.org

Children and Family After Hours Unit **After Hours:**

415-943-0291

Director: Maati Horne

678-576-8263

mhorne@christiancity.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Metro

Vendor ID: 160028

Opened: 2018 SHINES 16885032 Resource ID:

Accreditation

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 20 **MAAC Children:** 0 9 # Open Foster Homes: Capacity: 26

% Capacity: 76%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 92.70% (A-) Q2: 94.97% (A)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

HSP (Human Services Professional) Director **Executive Director** 1 Supervisor Part Time Activities Staff Intake Worker 1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Crossroads Foster Care and Adoption launched with Christian City Inc. in 2018. Christian City's mission since its inception in 1965 has been to provide loving, stable homes for children in need. Crossroads has the opportunity to serve children, ages 0-21 through foster care, foster to adoption, adoption only and respite. Crossroads works with families within a 50-mile radius of Union City and prides itself on providing quality and personalized care to our foster/adoptive parents and the children that we serve. Many of the supportive resources offered include 24/7 on-call access to licensed professional social workers, a clothing closet, free access to our thrift store, a pantry full of hygiene products, diapers, toys, etc. Crossroads also h





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate Recent DJJ History
Educational Issues - Severe Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Sexual Abuse History

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Tobacco Use

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Community Connections

(586)

Site Address: 2300 West Park Place Blvd.

Suite 114 Stone Mountain, GA 30087

County: DEKALB (Region 14)

Phone: 770-465-9644 Admissions: 678-294-7562

leslie.mathews@c-connections.com

After Hours: Intake Line

678-294-7562

Director: **Thomas Covington**

678-427-6862

tom.covington@c-connections.com

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Metro

Vendor ID: 35292

Opened: 2002

SHINES 8565611 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 72 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 43 131 Capacity: % Capacity: 54%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 103.49% (A+) Q2: 105.56% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Community Outreach / PR	1	Case Manager	1
Recruiter and Training Coordinator	1	Recruiter and Training Specialist	1
Social Worker	5	CEO	1
Director	1	Program Director	1
Supervisor	1	Intake Worker	1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Since 2002, Community Connections has served children from all 159 GA counties. Community Connections is located in Stone Mountain, GA and serves foster parents that reside in metro Atlanta within a 50-60 miles radius from our office. We pride ourselves on excellent customer service and serve children from 0 to 21 years, including children with medically fragile needs, developmental delays and sibling groups from 0 to 8 years old, but we serve all children, all ages, all needs, and accept all foster parents equally.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 18y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors
Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Sexually Exploited
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Pathways

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: N/A





RBWO Provider Profile

Creative Community Services

(612)

Site Address: 1650 Oak Brook Drive

Suite 445 Norcross, GA 30093

County: **GWINNETT** (Region 13)

Phone: 770-469-6226

Admissions:

dpennington@ccsgeorgia.org

On-Call Supervisor After Hours:

678-516-7991

Director: Octavia Harvard

> 770 469 6226 Ext 112 oharvard@ccsgeorgia.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Metro

Vendor ID: 35296

Opened: 1982

SHINES 8507248 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 51 **MAAC Children:** 1 # Open Foster Homes: 50 104 Capacity: % Capacity: 49%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 98.51% (A+) Q2: 73.85% (C-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

MWO SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Behavior Specialist	5	Case Manager	7
Life Coach	1	Director	2
Direct Care Supervisor	1	Administrative support	5
Program Director	6	Program Manager	2
Executive Director	1	Supervisor	1
Intake Worker	1	Child Care Worker	2

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody DFCS/DJJ joint custody Parental custody

Program Description

Creative Community Services, Inc. celebrated its 40th year anniversary of providing exceptional services to children and adults across Georgia. We pride ourselves on getting creative to support home-based programs through therapeutic foster care and host homes.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 3y 0m - 21y 0m Females: 3y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

There is no minimum IQ for admission.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Sexually Expl Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: life coaching; behavior management for DD; Adventure Respite





RBWO Provider Profile

Devereux GA Treatment Network Specialty Foster Care (621)

Site Address: 1291 Stanley Rd.

Kennesaw, GA 30512

County: COBB (Region 13)

Phone: 770-427-0147 Admissions: 470-806-3967

kwhite12@devereux.org

After Hours: SFC On-Call

770-738-2618

Director: Gwendolyn Skinner

gskinner@devereux.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

North

Vendor ID: 35305

Opened: 2001

SHINES 8507251 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 15 **MAAC Children:** 4 7 # Open Foster Homes: 21 Capacity: % Capacity: 71%

Performance Based Placement Scores

(FY24)

Q1: 100.37% (A+) Q2: 101.82% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Quality Assurance Administrator Case Manager 2 Administrative support Program Manager 1 **Executive Director** Supervisor 1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Devereux Specialty Foster Care provides foster homes to DFCS foster children who have been emotionally, physically and sexually abused.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 17y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 17y 11m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe
Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Georgia Hope

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Devereux Georgia Treatment Network

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Ecke	rd Y	outh	Alterna	atives

(5201)

Site Address: 68 South Avenue

Marietta, GA 30060

COBB (Region 13) County:

Phone: 727-461-2990

Admissions: **After Hours:**

Director:

License CPA **Vendor ID: 35319** Type:

SHINES 8507257 Resource ID: Opened: 2015

Accreditation N/A **OPM Team:** Red

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0 **MAAC Children:** 0 0 # Open Foster Homes:

Capacity:

% Capacity: N/A

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: N/A Q2: N/A Q3:

Q4:

Program Designations

BWO MWO SBWO SMWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position **Staff Count** Title/Position Staff Count

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Elks Aidmore Children's Center Child Placing Agency (5120)

Site Address: 2394 Morrison Road

Conyers, GA 30094

County: ROCKDALE (Region 5)

Phone: 770-483-3535 Admissions: (770)483-3535

tbenjamin@elksaidmore.com

After Hours: Intake On Call

1-844-561-3557

Director: Jacqueline Jordan

6785166418

jjordan@elksaidmore.com

License CPA Vendor ID: 108643 Type:

SHINES 16826258 Resource ID: 2012 Opened:

Accreditation COA **OPM Team:** North

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 84 **MAAC Children:** 47 # Open Foster Homes: 57 Capacity: 154 % Capacity: 54%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 99.80% (A+) Q2: 100.66% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Behavior Specialist	14	VP/COO	1
Recruiter and Training Coordinator	1	Recruiter and Training Specialist	3
CEO	1	Administrative support	5
Program Director	1	Family Services Coordinator	1
Supervisor	3	Community Support Liaison	28
Intake Worker	2	Family Service Worker	6

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Elks Aidmore, Inc. has been operating as a CCI for over 20-years offering residential services for adolescent females. In April of 2012, we have expanded our services to include therapeutic foster care to children and adolescent b/w the ages of 4-21.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 4y 0m - 18y 11m Females: 4y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe
Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Elks Aidmore Children's Center

Dalton (5311)

Site Address: 105 North Pentz Street

Dalton, GA 30720

County: WHITFIELD (Region 1)

Phone: 770-483-3535

Admissions: 770-483-3535 ext 201

tbenjamin@elksaidmore.com

After Hours: Intake On-Call

1-844-561-3557

Director: Jacqueline Jordan

6785166418

jjordan@elksaidmore.com

License Type:

Opened:

OPM Team: North

CPA

2014

Vendor ID: 4574

SHINES 16864862 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 30 **MAAC Children:** 8 # Open Foster Homes: 15

Capacity: 44 % Capacity: 68%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 107.16% (A+) Q2: 107.14% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
VP/COO	1	Recruiter and Training Coordinator	1
Director	1	Administrative support	2
Executive Director	1	Supervisor	3
Intake Worker	2	Family Service Worker	3

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description

Elks Aidmore, Inc. has been operating as a CCI for over 20-years offering residential services for adolescent females. In April of 2012, we have expanded our services to include therapeutic foster care to children and adolescent b/w the ages of 4-21.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Elks Aidmore Children's Center

Savannah (5231)

Site Address: 132 Stephenson Avenue

Suite 102 Savannah, GA 31405

County: CHATHAM (Region 12)

Phone: 912-200-3685

Admissions: 770-483-3535 ext 201

tbenjamin@elksaidmore.com or intake@elksai

After Hours: Intake

1-844-561-3557

Director: Laquanda Brown

lbrown@Elksaidmore.com

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 143218

2012 Opened:

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16864162 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 7 **MAAC Children:** 3 # Open Foster Homes: 6 Capacity: 16 % Capacity: 43%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 94.57% (A) Q2: 90.77% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count Case Manager VP/COO Recruiter and Training Coordinator 1 Recruiter and Training Specialist CEO Director 1 3 Administrative support Supervisor 2 Community Support Liaison 5 Intake Worker 2

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Elks Aidmore, Inc. has been operating as a CCI for over 20-years offering residential services for adolescent females. In April of 2012, we have expanded our services to include therapeutic foster care to children and adolescent b/w the ages of 4-21.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Elks Aidmore Children's Center

Valdosta (5179)

Site Address: 3312A N. Oak Street Extension

Valdosta, GA 31602

LOWNDES (Region 11) County:

Phone: 229-244-3020 Admissions: 1-844-561-3557

tbenjamin@elksaidmore.com or intake@elksai

After Hours: Intake

1-844-561-3557

Director: Laquanda Brown

lbrown@elksaidmore.com

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 33264

2012 Opened:

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16848983 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 15 **MAAC Children:** 4 # Open Foster Homes: 14 Capacity: 34 % Capacity: 44%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 92.41% (A-) Q2: 90.51% (A-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO MWO

SBWO

SMWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count **Behavior Specialist** VP/COO Recruiter and Training Specialist 1 Director CEO Administrative support 1 Supervisor 2 Community Support Liaison 3 Intake Worker 2 Family Service Worker 2

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description

Elks Aidmore, Inc. has been operating as a CCI for over 20-years offering residential services for adolescent females. In April of 2012, we have expanded our services to include therapeutic foster care to children and adolescent b/w the ages of 4-21.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Faithbridge Foster Care

Atlanta (974)

Site Address: 2555 Northwinds Parkway

Suite 500 Alpharetta, GA 30009

FULTON (Region 14) County:

Phone: 678-690-7114

Admissions: 678-690-7114 ezilavy@faithbridgefostercare.org

After Hours: After Hours

678-690-7140

Director: Jessi Esterling

470-252-9157

jesterling@faithbridgefostercare.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

North

Vendor ID: 82494

Opened: 2007

SHINES 8565569 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 184 **MAAC Children:** 3 # Open Foster Homes: 188 Capacity: 446 % Capacity: 41%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 101.70% (A+) Q2: 100.58% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count** Staff Count 12 VP/COO Case Manager Recruiter and Training Specialist 2 CEO 3 Director Administrative support Placement Supervisor 1 Program Manager Supervisor 2

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

FaithBridge Foster Care is the largest Georgia-based and Christ-centered child placing agency in the state. They recruit, train, and support foster and adoptive families in local churches and license them to provide community-based, short- and long-term traditional and therapeutic care for foster children in Georgia





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Community of Care/Volunteer Support





RBWO Provider Profile

Families 4 Families Cartersville (5496)

Site Address: Cartersville Site Location/ 31 Douglas

Street

Cartersville, GA 30120

County: BARTOW (Region 3)

Phone: 4044623405 706-348-3341 Admissions:

aleah@families4families.cc

After Hours: Elinor Safadi

404-663-8160

Director: Elinor Safadi

4046638160

brette@families4families.cc

License CPA Vendor ID: 180705 Type:

SHINES 16944674 Resource ID: Opened: 2023

Accreditation N/A **OPM Team:** North

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 14 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 11 27 Capacity: % Capacity: 51%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: N/A

Q2: 96.16% (A)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count	
Case Manager	1	CEO	1	
Director	1	Administrative support	6	
Program Director	1	Supervisor	2	
Assistant Director	1	Intake Worker	1	

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description

Families 4 Families is a non-profit, faith based organization that partners with local churches to recruit, train, and support foster families. Our focus is a family-centered approach that engages the entire foster family as well as loving, supporting, and engaging the birth families. Our goal is to return children when at all possible. We believe the best forever family is the birth family.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Families 4 Families Columbia (5456)

Site Address: 4945 Hardy McManus Rd.

Evans, GA 30809

County: COLUMBIA (Region 7)

Phone: 770-462-3405 **Admissions:** 7063483341

aleah@families4families.cc

After Hours: Shannon Ramsey

470-469-7766

Director: Elinor Safadi

4046638160

brette@families4families.cc

License CPA Vendor ID: 173113

Opened: 2021 SHINES Resource ID: 16923683

OPM Team: Metro Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 17
MAAC Children: 0
Open Foster Homes: 21
Capacity: 50
% Capacity: 34%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 103.61% (A+) Q2: 96.33% (A)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	5	CEO	1
Director	1	Administrative support	4
Program Director	2	Supervisor	1
Intake Worker	1	Assistant Director	1

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description

Families 4 Families is a non-profit, faith based organization that partners with local churches to recruit, train, and support foster families. Our focus is a family-centered approach that engages the entire foster family as well as loving, supporting, and engaging the birth families. Our goal is to return children when at all possible. We believe the best forever family is the birth family.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Families 4 Families Dublin (5339)

Site Address: 2504 Moody Road

Warner Robins, GA 31088

County: HOUSTON (Region 6)

Phone: 478-308-7952 **Admissions:** 7063483341

aleah@families4families.cc

After Hours: Shannon Ramsey

470-469-7766

Director: Elinor Safadi

4046638160

brette@families4families.cc

License CPA Vendor ID: 157625

Opened: 2018 SHINES Resource ID: 16881068

OPM Team: South

Accreditation
Status: N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 2
MAAC Children: 0
Open Foster Homes: 4
Capacity: 12
% Capacity: 16%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 99.74% (A+) Q2: 100.87% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count	
Case Manager	3	CEO	1	
Director	1	Administrative support	4	
Program Director	2	Supervisor	1	
Intake Worker	1			

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description

Families 4 Families is a non-profit, faith based organization that partners with local churches to recruit, train, and support foster families. Our focus is a family-centered approach that engages the entire foster family as well as loving, supporting, and engaging the birth families. Our goal is to return children when at all possible. We believe the best forever family is the birth family.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Families 4 Families Gainesville (5481)

Site Address: 2565 NW Thompson Bridge Rd

Suite 110 Gainesville, GA 30501

HALL (Region 2) County:

Phone: 770 462 3405 Admissions: 7063483341

aleah@families4families.cc

After Hours: Wayne Naugle

4043133957

Director: Elinor Safadi

4046638160

brette@families4families.cc

License CPA Vendor ID: 177055 Type:

SHINES 16936570 Resource ID: Opened: 2022

Accreditation N/A OPM Team: North

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 31 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 34 Capacity: 77 % Capacity: 40%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 104.81% (A+) Q2: 103.40% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	3	Director	1
Administrative support	5	Program Director	2
Executive Director	1	Supervisor	2
Intake Worker	1		

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description

Families 4 Families is a non-profit, faith based organization that partners with local churches to recruit, train, and support foster families. Our focus is a family-centered approach that engages the entire foster family as well as loving, supporting, and engaging the birth families. Our goal is to return children when at all possible. We believe the best forever family is the birth family.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Families 4 Families Griffin (5436)

Site Address: 424 W. Taylor Street

Griffin, GA 30223

County: PIKE (Region 4)

Phone: 770-462-3405 **Admissions:** 7063483341

aleah@families4families.cc

After Hours: Wayne Naugle

404-313-3957

Director: Elinor Safadi

4046638160

brette@families4families.cc

License CPA Vendor ID: 169218

Opened: 2023 SHINES Resource ID: 16911942

OPM Team: South

Accreditation
Status: N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 26
MAAC Children: 0
Open Foster Homes: 21
Capacity: 53
% Capacity: 49%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 102.62% (A+) Q2: 97.06% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	5	CEO	1
Director	1	Administrative support	4
Program Director	2	Supervisor	2
Assistant Director	1	Intake Worker	1

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description

Families 4 Families is a non-profit, faith based organization that partners with local churches to recruit, train, and support foster families. Our focus is a family-centered approach that engages the entire foster family as well as loving, supporting, and engaging the birth families. Our goal is to return children when at all possible. We believe the best forever family is the birth family.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Families 4 Families Loganville (5257)

Site Address: 3915 Harrison Road

Suite 500 Loganville, GA 30052

GWINNETT (Region 13) County:

Phone: 770-462-3405 Admissions: 7063483341

aleah@families4families.cc

After Hours: Wayne Naugle

404-313-3957

Director: Elinor Safadi

4046638160

brette@families4families.cc

License CPA Vendor ID: 152583 Type:

SHINES 16872977 Resource ID: Opened: 2017

Accreditation N/A **OPM Team:** North

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 83 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 59 Capacity: 167 % Capacity: 49%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 103.87% (A+) Q2: 102.65% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	13	Recruiter and Training Coordinator	1
Recruiter and Training Specialist	1	CEO	1
Director	1	Administrative support	6
Program Director	2	Supervisor	3
Intake Worker	1		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Families 4 Families is a non-profit, faith based organization that partners with local churches to recruit, train, and support foster families. Our focus is a family-centered approach that engages the entire foster family as well as loving, supporting, and engaging the birth families. Our goal is to return children when at all possible. We believe the best forever family is the birth family.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Families 4 Families Statesboro (5437)

Site Address: 329 South Walnut St

Statesboro, GA 30458

BULLOCH (Region 12) County:

Phone: 770-462-3405 Admissions: 7063483341

aleah@families4families.cc

After Hours: Shannon Ramsey

470-469-7766

Director: Elinor Safadi

4046638160

brette@families4families.cc

License CPA Vendor ID: 169219 Type:

SHINES 16911960 Resource ID: Opened: 2020

Accreditation N/A **OPM Team:** South

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 34 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 37 Capacity: 82 % Capacity: 41%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 103.84% (A+) Q2: 102.42% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	6	CEO	1
Director	1	Administrative support	4
Program Director	2	Supervisor	1
Intake Worker	1	Assistant Director	1

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description

Families 4 Families is a non-profit, faith based organization that partners with local churches to recruit, train, and support foster families. Our focus is a family-centered approach that engages the entire foster family as well as loving, supporting, and engaging the birth families. Our goal is to return children when at all possible. We believe the best forever family is the birth family.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Foster Love Ministries

(5430)

Site Address: 4520 New Jesup Hwy.

Brunswick, GA 31520

GLYNN (Region 12) County:

Phone: 912-275-0005

Admissions: 912 432-3765 helene@fosterloveministries.com

Helene Taulbee **After Hours:**

(912) 437-4871

Director: Helene Taulbee

912 432-3765

helene@fosterloveministries.com

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 169841

Opened: 2020

SHINES 16915211 Resource ID:

OPM Team: South

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 5 Capacity: 12

% Capacity: 41%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 93.32% (A-) Q2: 93.49% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD BWO MWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

Case Manager **Quality Assurance Administrator Direct Care Supervisor** 1 Administrative support

Executive Director

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody Parental custody **Program Description**

Foster Love Ministries (FLM) seeks to minister to the whole person through educational, spiritual and supportive services provided to birth and foster families and children in out-of-home care as appropriate. For placing services, FLM matches children, aged 0-18 years of age, with FLM foster families. FLM primarily serves male and female children of any age, race, or religion within the geographical service boundaries of Glynn (DFCS region 12), McIntosh (DFCS region 12) and Brantley (DFCS region 11) Counties dependent upon Family Advocate caseload needs and appropriate child/foster home matches at the time of referral. FLM may also accept preferential placement referrals from Camden, Charlton and Wayne Counties, dependent upon available





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 18y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ: 65

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe Delinquent Behaviors

Delinquent Benaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild
Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Generational Child Care

(5267)

Site Address: 275 Northside Crossing

Macon, GA 31210

BIBB (Region 6) County:

Phone: 478-477-1289

Admissions: 478-477-1289 info@generationalchildcare.com

After Hours: Tristani Burton

4784771289

Director: Tanteneya Harpe

478-477-1289

tharpe@generationalchildcare.com

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Metro

Vendor ID: 107250

Opened: 2014 SHINES 16854347 Resource ID:

Accreditation CQL Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 31 **MAAC Children:** 8 # Open Foster Homes: 13 Capacity: 40 % Capacity: 77%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 103.05% (A+) Q2: 106.12% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County

Staff Count



Staff Count Title/Position

Case Manager

Placement Supervisor 1 Title/Position

Administrative support

Executive Director

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Generational Child Care is a therapeutic child-placing agency that was founded on December 2, 2014 in Macon, GA. Generational Child Care will provide therapeutic foster care services to children. Therapeutic foster care refers to helping heal or treat problems that specific children may have. These children will range from birth to the age of 21. These foster care services will include case management services, quality assurance services, nursing services, and behavior health services. Based on specific diagnosis, some children may require other services. Case management will involve outsourcing services for specific needs children may have. Our mission is to "Foster Children with Love" by providing exceptional high quality therapeutic chil





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe
Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: On-the-Path Family and Children Services

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner
Maternity Home

Medically Fragile
Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Georgia Agape

(655)

Site Address: 3094 Mercer University Dr.

Suite 200 Atlanta, GA 30341

DEKALB (Region 14) County:

Phone: 770-452-9995

Admissions: 4042393326

Sondra@GeorgiaAgape.org

On Call Placement **After Hours:**

404-889-2685

Director: Sondra Colbert

4042393326

Sondra@GeorgiaAgape.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Vendor ID: 35356

Opened: 1970

SHINES 8000036 Resource ID:

Metro

Accreditation COA

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 18 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 9 Capacity: 25 % Capacity: 72%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 95.73% (A) Q2: 99.00% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD BWO MWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

Recruiter and Training Coordinator Case Manager Director 3 Administrative support 3 **Executive Director**

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody Parental custody

Program Description

The goal of our foster care program is to provide a safe and nurturing environment for children where their needs are met and planning for their future occurs. The most common reasons for placement include child abuse and neglect, abandonment, parental drug addiction and parental instability. The age range of children served is primarily newborn to 21 years with behavior levels of Traditional, Base with Oversight and Maximum with Oversight needs. The greatest need is for families who will serve sibling groups of children and children with some special needs. The majority of children are referred for placement by the Department of Family and Children Services. Private placements are also accepted occasionally. Foster parents at Agape





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 65

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Not able to serve children with IQ of about 65 or below, with some exceptions relating to Fetal Alcohol, etc.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe **Delinquent Behaviors**

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Primarily refer

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Diapers, baby care items, mentoring birth parents





RBWO Provider Profile

Georgia Baptist Children's Home & Family

Ministries

Palmetto Campus (CPA) (5211)

Site Address: 9250 Hutcheson Ferry Road

Palmetto, GA 30268

County: **FULTON** (Region 14)

Phone: 770-463-3800 Admissions: (770) 809-6695

harnold@gbchfm.org

After Hours: Helen Arnold

(770)809-6694

Director: Helen Arnold

(770) 809-6695 harnold@gbchfm.org License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Metro

Vendor ID: 131262

Opened: 2015

SHINES 16853085 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: MAAC Children: 0 # Open Foster Homes: 2 5 Capacity:

% Capacity: 20%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 99.56% (A+) Q2: 104.89% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position

Staff Count

Title/Position

Staff Count

HSP (Human Services Professional) 2 Administrative support

1

Program Director President

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Georgia Baptist Children's Homes & Family Ministries offers a network of foster families in proximity to the GBCH&FM campuses across the state. We serve children and youth of all ages and program designations, given an appropriate family match. To refer a child for services and care with a GBCH&FM foster family, contact the Director of Foster Care at 770-809-6695, or GBCH&FM Central Intake at 770-463-6240.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Georgia Parent Support Network

(670)

Site Address: 1395 Metropolitan Pkwy.

Atlanta, GA 30310

County: **FULTON** (Region 14)

Phone: 404-758-4500

Admissions: 7702568565 quindland.hervey@gpsn.org

TFC ON Call Number **After Hours:**

(770) 256-8565

Director: Quindland Hervey

7702568565

quindland.hervey@gpsn.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Metro

Vendor ID: 35378

Opened: 1996

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{SHINES} \\ \text{Resource ID:} \end{array}$

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 49 **MAAC Children:** 5 # Open Foster Homes: 27 Capacity: 97 % Capacity: 50%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 101.33% (A+) Q2: 98.74% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

Recruiter and Training Coordinator Case Manager CEO 1 **Program Director** Administrative support Supervisor 1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Georgia Parent Support Network provides Respite and RBWO services for foster care children in DFCS and DJJ custody. Specialize in working with children and youth with severe emotional and behavioral challenges.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population	Served
-------------------	--------

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 55

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe
Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: We Defer to DFCS Case Manager's Preference

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Giving Children A Chance of Georgia

(981)

Site Address: 201 Vaughn Drive

Alpharetta, GA 30009

County: **FULTON** (Region 14)

Phone: 770-255-1018 Admissions: 770-255-1018

Susan@gcacofgeorgia.com

GCAC of Georgia On call **After Hours:**

(770) 255-1018

Director: Heather Lynn

770-255-1018

heatherl@gcacofgeorgia.com

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Metro

Vendor ID: 40276

Opened: 2005

SHINES 8507687 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 36 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 41 Capacity: 115

% Capacity: 31%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 102.08% (A+) Q2: 99.35% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position

Case Manager Director 1 **Clinical Director**

Title/Position

Recruiter and Training Coordinator

Administrative support

Staff Count

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Child Placing Agency accepting males and females ages 0-21.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 60

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Sexually Exploited Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Provide extra-curricular, tutoring and additional medical services that are not covered by Medicaid





RBWO Provider Profile

Goshen Valley Foundation Goshen Homes (5200)

Site Address: 225 Reformation Pkwy

Suite 118 Canton, GA 30114

Unknown (Region) County:

Phone: 404 788 1732 Admissions: 7705952579

wpals@goshenvalley.org

After Hours: Paul Drennan

6788989560

Director: Kathleen Bradley

2398966901

kbradley@goshenvalley.org

License Type:

CPA

DHS Region & County

Vendor ID: 131805

Opened: 2016

OPM Team: North

SHINES 16853414 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 62 **MAAC Children:** 4 # Open Foster Homes: 32 Capacity: 109 % Capacity: 56%

Performance Based Placement Scores

(FY24)

Q1: 106.11% (A+) Q2: 105.61% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO SMFWO

Staff Count Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position

Community Outreach / PR Case Manager Unassigned 3 Director **Placement Supervisor** 2 Family Services Coordinator 2 2 Supervisor Family Service Worker 2

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Goshen Homes, a subsidiary of Goshen Valley Foundation, is a faith based, nonprofit foster care agency, partnering with DFCS in Region 1 & 3 (Cherokee, Bartow, and surrounding counties) to provide homes for sibling groups that would otherwise not live together while in foster care. Goshen Homes is designed to bring siblings together in stable and caring homes by providing professional services for the whole family through foster families, case managers, counselors and other professionals, with support through local churches and community partners, while advocating for the physical, psychological, emotional and spiritual growth and development of each child and family in the most normal and least restrictive setting possible.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 1m - 21y 0m Females: 0y 1m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate

Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Georgia Hope/

ACE

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Health Connect America, Inc.

(5374)

Site Address: 100 Glendalough Ct.

Ste E Tyrone, GA 30290

FAYETTE (Region 4) County:

Phone: 770-683-9375

Admissions: 678-858-5653

nicole.aldred@healthconnectamerica.com

Nicole Aldred **After Hours:**

6788585653

Director: Nicole Aldred

678-858-5653

nicole.aldred@healthconnectamerica.com

License Type:

Opened:

OPM Team: North

CPA

Vendor ID: 161999

SHINES 16888781 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 34 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 25 70 Capacity: % Capacity:

48%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 82.11% (B-) Q2: 87.23% (B+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

BWO

MWO

SBWO SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	2	Recruiter and Training Coordinator	1
Recruiter and Training Specialist	3	Director	1
Administrative support	1	Supervisor	1
Child Care Worker	1		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Health	Connect	t America,	Inc.
Matri	or Dal /E	474\	

McEver Rd (5471)

Site Address: 3030 McEver Rd

Suite 100 Gainesville, GA 30508

County: HALL (Region 2)

Phone: 470-691-0088

Admissions: **After Hours: Director:**

License CPA Vendor ID: 176209 Type:

SHINES 16933944 Resource ID: Opened:

Accreditation N/A **OPM Team:** North Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0 **MAAC Children:** 0 0 # Open Foster Homes:

Capacity:

% Capacity: N/A

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: N/A Q2: N/A

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

BWO MWO SBWO SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position **Staff Count** Title/Position **Staff Count**

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Health	Conn	ect Am	erica,	Inc.
N Joh	nson	Street	(5472)	

Site Address: 168 N Johnson St

Suite 304 Dallas, GA 30513

County: PAULDING (Region 3)

Phone: 470-308-6150

Admissions: After Hours: Director: License CPA Vendor ID: 176211

Opened: SHINES Resource ID: 16933945

OPM Team: North Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0
MAAC Children: 0
Open Foster Homes: 0

Capacity:

% Capacity: N/A

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: N/A Q2: N/A Q3:

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

BWO MWO SBWO SMWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position Staff Count Title/Position Staff Count

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Health	Conne	ct An	nerica,	Inc.
Minto	io Dr /	E 472	\	

Wisteria Dr (5473)

Site Address: 2336 Wisteria Dr

Suite 310 Snellville, GA 30052

County: GWINNETT (Region 13)

Phone: 770-913-6022

Admissions: After Hours: Director: License CPA Vendor ID: 176210

Opened: SHINES Resource ID: 16933943

OPM Team: North Accreditation Status: N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0
MAAC Children: 0
Open Foster Homes: 0

Capacity:

% Capacity: N/A

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: N/A Q2: N/A Q3:

Q4:

Program Designations

BWO MWO SBWO SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position Staff Count Title/Position Staff Count

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Inspiritus, Inc. (formerly Lutheran Services of GA)

Atlanta (728)

Site Address: 731 Peachtree Street NE

Suite B Atlanta, GA 30308

County: **FULTON** (Region 14)

Phone: 404-591-7035 Admissions: 678-654-7075

akiva.ford@weinspirit.org

Agency On-Call **After Hours:**

1-866-333-6355

Yolanda White **Director:**

404-408-1827

yolanda.white@weinspirit.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Metro

Vendor ID: 35451

Opened: 2000

 $\begin{array}{c} \textbf{SHINES} \\ \textbf{Resource ID:} \end{array} \\ 8507359$

Accreditation COA

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 32 **MAAC Children:** 1 # Open Foster Homes: 19 Capacity: 46 % Capacity: 69%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 98.17% (A+) Q2: 98.81% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
VP/COO	1	Case Manager	1
Recruiter and Training Specialist	1	Director	1
Administrative support	1	Program Manager	2
Child Care Worker	2		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

Provide foster care services with expertise in MRDD/Medically Fragile, and children with Autism; psychiatric and behavior issues; large sibling groups; have adult MRDD waiver program to which children eligible for waivers and/or aging out of care can transition





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Age= 18+; No minimum IQ

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Family Ties, Pathways, Transitional Family Services

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Parent Aide, Homestead, Family Visitation/Safe Care





RBWO Provider Profile

Inspiritus, Inc. (formerly Lutheran Services of GA)

Rome (4381)

Site Address: 202 E 3rd Ave

Rome, GA 30161

FLOYD (Region 3) County:

Phone: 706-232-1696 Admissions: 404-875-0201

akiva.ford@weinspirit.org

Yolanda White **After Hours:**

1-866-333-6355

Yolanda White Director:

404-408-1827

yolanda.white@weinspirit.org

License CPA Vendor ID: 62037 Type:

SHINES 11300842 Resource ID: Opened: 2008

Accreditation COA **OPM Team:** North

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 2 **MAAC Children:** 0 2 # Open Foster Homes: 4 Capacity:

% Capacity: 50%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 103.51% (A+) Q2: 91.26% (A-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
VP/COO	1	Case Manager	1
Recruiter and Training Specialist	1	Director	1
Administrative support	1	Program Manager	1
Supervisor	1	Child Care Worker	1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Child Placing Agency specializing in medically fragile, behavioral issues, and sibling





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

No minimum IQ required

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Solutions; local behavioral health

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Parent Aide, Homestead, Family Visitation/Safe Care, Foster Home Development Services





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Integrated Health Center Corp

(5337)

Site Address: 950 Scales Rd.

#403 Suwanee, GA 30024

County: **GWINNETT** (Region 13)

Phone: 678-765-2733 Admissions: 4044878217

mhurst@integratedga.com

After Hours: Mason Hurst

4044878217

Director: Toni Berry

6787652733

tberry@integratedga.com

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 157127

Opened: 2015

SHINES 16880543 Resource ID:

OPM Team: North

Accreditation CARF

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 56 **MAAC Children:** 37 # Open Foster Homes: 22 77 Capacity: % Capacity: 72%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 96.59% (A) Q2: 96.91% (A)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

BWO MWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

Case Manager Recruiter and Training Specialist Social Worker 1 **Program Director** 2 Administrative support 2

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Parental custody

Program Description

To support the Division of Family and Children Services as well as other State of Georgia Agencies utilizing a therapeutic motif.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served
Males: 0y 11m - 18y 11m
Females: 0y 11m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

It Is Well Foster Care, Inc. Main Street (5483)

Site Address: 3 E. Main St.

Ste 2A Buford, GA 30518

GWINNETT (Region 13) County:

Phone: 470-521-6102

Admissions:

After Hours: Bridgetta Sylvain

470-521-6102

Pamela Todd Director:

770-256-7800

ptodd@itiswellfostercare.org

License CPA Vendor ID: 177727 Type:

SHINES 16938277 Resource ID: Opened: 2023

Accreditation N/A **OPM Team:** North

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 7 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 3 5 Capacity: % Capacity: 140%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 92.67% (A-) Q2: 96.28% (A)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD BWO

MWO

SBWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position **Staff Count**

CEO **Executive Director**

Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

It Is Well Foster Care Inc's Mission is "We are called to provide a line of defense for our collective children. This is achieved through fortifying both children and families impacted by abuse and neglect. We build resourcefulness, resiliency, and supportive relationships through innovative, case management and clinical services so that every child has a chance at a brighter future." IIWFC staff in accordance with the agency's organizational chart shall comply with all developed and written policies and procedures that guide the work we do and care we provide. It Is Well Foster Care Inc's Vision is "To be the premier provider of high-quality child placing and foster care services through a continuum of care focusing on our clients first a





RBWO Provider Profile

Popul	lation	Ser	ved	
Males	. 0v 0i	m - 1	9v ()n

Females: 0y 0m - 19y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors Other Substance Use RAD Recent DJJ History

Medical Issues - Mild

Medically Fragile

Medical Issues - Moderate

Medical Issues - Severe

Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Laurel Heights Hospital -Universal Health

Laurel Heights CPA (722)

Site Address: 934 Briarcliff Rd., NE

Atlanta, GA 30306

FULTON (Region 14) County:

Phone: 404-888-7860 Admissions:

678-632-6346 soleil.peters@uhsinc.com

After Hours: Soleil Peters

678-632-6346

Director: Petruska Bryant-Levert

404-888-6040

petruska.bryant-levert@uhsinc.com

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 35443

Opened: 1997 $\begin{array}{c} \text{SHINES} \\ \text{Resource ID:} \end{array}$

OPM Team: Metro Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 20 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 11 Capacity: 42 % Capacity: 47%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 96.07% (A) Q2: 91.22% (A-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Director Case Manager **CEO** 1 Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Laurel Heights serves children and adolescents with serious emotional difficulties who can be safely managed by specially trained foster parents. Family Consultants and the Program Director have all worked in intensive residential treatment settings so have significant experience in managing the behavioral challenges and understanding the needs of this population. Our foster parents have primarily worked with children stepping down from intensive residential treatment or PRTFs. We primarily work with children who have a need for Specialty services as our staff have the expertise to work with this population and our program is small (30 - 35 children)





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 20y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 20y 11m

Minimum IQ: 45

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Variety of providers depends on location of the foster home

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Laurel Heights

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Lighthouse Therapeutic Foster Care

(727)

Site Address: 35 Mountain Street

Ringgold, GA 30736-2045

CATOOSA (Region 1) County:

Phone: 706-937-4236 Admissions: 423-903-8795

lighthouse@lighthousetfc.org

On-Call Number **After Hours:**

706-313-1544

Director: Eric Coney

423-903-8795

lighthouse@lighthousetfc.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Vendor ID: 35446

Opened: 2003

SHINES 8507354 Resource ID:

North

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 16 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 10 27 Capacity: % Capacity: 59%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 101.50% (A+) Q2: 104.47% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count Case Manager Director

Program Director 1 Administrative support 2 **Executive Director** 2 Regional Director

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Lighthouse Foster Care, located in Ringgold, GA is a private, non-profit, child placing agency. We specialize in providing quality care for foster children by finding caring and stable homes.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 18y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: NA

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Lighthouse Therapeutic Foster Care

Stockbridge (5186)

Site Address: 165 Burke St.

Suite 201 Stockbridge, GA 30281

HENRY (Region 4) County:

Phone: 706-937-4236 Admissions: 770.912.4766

cwiggins@lighthousetfc.org

Assigned After Hours Case Manager **After Hours:**

770.712.7431

Director: Camille Wiggins

770.912.4766

cwiggins@lighthousetfc.org

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 121137

Opened: 2003

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16846967 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 15 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 9 Capacity: 27 % Capacity: 55%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 100.52% (A+) Q2: 98.14% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position

Case Manager

Regional Director

Title/Position

Program Director

Staff Count

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

The Stockbridge Office of Lighthouse Therapeutic Foster Care is a private, non-profit, child placing agency that was opened on July 1, 2014. This is an Add-On CPA Office for the Main Office in Ringgold, Ga. We specialize in providing quality care for children in foster care by providing stable home environments to assist children in care in healing from various traumas.





RBWO Provider Profile

P	0	pu	latio	n	Served	k
			_	_		_

Males: 0y 0m - 18y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 18y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile
Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: NA

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc.

(5450)

Site Address: 4280 Memorial Drive

Suite C Decatur, GA 30032

County: **DEKALB** (Region 14)

Phone: 404-296-1311

Admissions: 3055099496 Istiggers@littledebbieshome.org

After Hours: Ashley Griffin

404-500-6281

Director: Ashley Griffin-

404-500-6281

cpa@littledebbieshome.org

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 173114

Opened:

OPM Team: Metro

SHINES 16923675 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 0

Capacity:

% Capacity: N/A

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 77.00% (C+) Q2: 100.00% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County

Staff Count



Title/Position **Staff Count**

Director

Title/Position

Executive Director

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Parental custody

Program Description





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Celine's Family Services

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: DBDT

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner
Maternity Home
Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Lookout Mountain Community Services Board

TREK Program/Cartersville (5199)

Site Address: 25 East Main Street

Suite A Cartersville, GA 30120

BARTOW (Region 3) County:

Phone: 423 653 0675 Admissions: 423-653-0675

markw@lmcs.org

After Hours: sharon Lewis

4046701916

Director: Mark Wattenbarger

> 423-653-0675 markw@lmcs.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

North

Vendor ID: 15004

Opened: 2014 SHINES 16850879 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 17 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 9 Capacity: 34 % Capacity: 50%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 87.46% (B+) Q2: 86.56% (B)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Recruiter and Training Specialist Case Manager CEO 1 Director Supervisor 2 Administrative support

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Child Care Worker

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

RBWO - Traditional, Basic, Maximun SBWO, SMWO, SMFWO and Adoptions from TREK foster homes





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Serveu	
Males: 0y 0m - 21y 0m	

Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m Minimum IQ: 60 Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Lookout Mountain Community Services Board

TREK Program/Ft.Oglethorpe (876)

Site Address: 1875 Fant Drive

Fort Oglethorpe, GA 30742

CATOOSA (Region 1) County:

Phone: 423 653 0675 Admissions: 423 2982916

Essence.Whitaker@Imcs.org

After Hours: essence mosley

423 2982916

Director: Mark Wattenbarger

> 423-653-0675 Markw@Imcs.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

North

Vendor ID: 35448

Opened: 1999 SHINES 8507357 Resource ID:

Accreditation CARF

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 11 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 10 29 Capacity: % Capacity: 37%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 104.86% (A+) Q2: 101.14% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count Case Manager Recruiter and Training Specialist

CEO 1 Administrative support 3 **Program Director** Supervisor 1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Child Care Worker

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

RBWO - Traditional, Basic, Maximun SBWO, SMWO, SMFWO, Adoptions





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 18y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ: 60

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Babies or very young children only as part of a sibling group.

IQ, not Mentally Retarded diagnoses

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors
Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Sexual Offenders

Sexual Offenders

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Sexually Exploited Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Lookout Mt. Comm. Serv./CSB

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Mentor Network Mentor Albany (733)

Site Address: 2200 Watergate Court

Albany, GA 31707

DOUGHERTY (Region 10) County:

Phone: 229-435-6601 Admissions: 2296039576

Kawanna.Jones@sevitahealth.com

Mentor Staff **After Hours:**

229-603-2306

Director: Kawanna Jones

2296039576

Kawanna.Jones@sevitahealth.com

License CPA **Vendor ID: 35498** Type:

SHINES 8507388 Resource ID: Opened: 2020

Accreditation CARF OPM Team: South

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 150 **MAAC Children:** 2 # Open Foster Homes: 83 238 Capacity: % Capacity: 63%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 103.16% (A+) Q2: 104.01% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

12 Recruiter and Training Coordinator Case Manager Recruiter and Training Specialist 4 **Program Director** 2

3

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Supervisor

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Program Description

Community-based services to adults and children throughout Albany and the surrounding areas. Our diverse, professional staff accommodates children with a wide range of needs and conditions and we provide families with the resources to cope with children's changing and often challenging needs. MENTOR provides foster care services for all program categories and specializes in serving children with emotional /behavioral disorders, medically fragile/complex and developmental disabilities.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Mentor does not have an IQ requirement.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Mentor Network Mentor Athens (734)

Site Address: 232 Industrial Park Drive

Commerce, GA 30529

JACKSON (Region 5) County:

Phone: 706-423-9242 Admissions: 706-423-9242

jaclyn.plumbar@thementornetwork.com

AFTER HOURS ON CALL **After Hours:**

706-461-0039

Director: Jaclyn Plumbar

706-423-9242

jaclyn.plumbar@thementornetwork.com

License CPA Vendor ID: 35497 Type:

SHINES 8507387 Resource ID: Opened: 1991

Accreditation CARF OPM Team: North

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 14 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 12 Capacity: 29 % Capacity: 48%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 96.65% (A) Q2: 92.87% (A-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Case Manager Recruiter and Training Specialist **Program Director** 1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Parental custody

Program Description

The MENTOR Network is a national network of local Health and Human Services providers offering an array of quality, community-based services to adults and children. The Network's Therapeutic Foster Care programs are part of a continuum of personalized services for children with behavioral and emotional challenges, medical complexities and their families. When it is not possible for children to live with their biological families, MENTOR's Therapeutic Foster Care programs offer them a safe, nurturing foster homes where they can heal and grow. We carefully match children with foster parents called Mentors, caring adults from all walks of life who provide a helping hand, a home and a family for the children they care for. With the help fro





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

No restrictions

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Mentor Network Mentor Atlanta (736)

Site Address: 2302 Parklake Drive

Suite 200 Atlanta, GA 30345

FULTON (Region 14) County:

Phone: 470-362-7216 Admissions: 229-352-7056

Toreka.Hicks@sevitahealth.com

Assigned On-Call Coordinator **After Hours:**

404-940-4124

Director: Toreka Hicks

229-352-7056

Toreka.Hicks@sevitahealth.com

License CPA Vendor ID: 35493 Type:

SHINES 8507383 Resource ID: Opened: 1990

Accreditation CARF OPM Team: Metro

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 48 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 41 Capacity: 104 % Capacity: 46%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 92.43% (A-) Q2: 93.01% (A-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	5	Recruiter and Training Coordinator	2
Recruiter and Training Specialist	1	Direct Care Supervisor	1
Program Director	1	Administrative support	1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Program Description

Georgia MENTOR ARY Program Descriptions The MENTOR Network is a national network of local health and human Services providers offering an array of quality, community-based services to adults and children. The Network's Therapeutic Foster Care programs are part of a continuum of personalized services for children with behavioral and emotional challenges, medical complexities and their families. When it is not possible for children to live with their biological families, MENTOR's Therapeutic Foster Care programs offer them a safe, nurturing foster homes where they can heal and grow. We carefully match children with foster parents called Mentors, caring adults from all walks of life who provide a helping hand, a home and a family for





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

No restrictions

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Mentor Network

Mentor Augusta (737)

Site Address: 2828 Hillcreek Drive

Augusta, GA 30909

RICHMOND (Region 7) County:

Phone: 706-868-5268

Admissions: 573-337-8508

tamica.jones@sevitahealth.com

After Hours: On Call Staff

7069105024

Director: Tamica Jones

573-337-8508

tamica.jones@sevitahealth.com

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Metro

Vendor ID: 35495

Opened: 1999

SHINES 8507385

Accreditation CARF

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 47 **MAAC Children:** 3 # Open Foster Homes: 29 Capacity: 76 % Capacity: 61%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 87.10% (B+) Q2: 96.63% (A)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position Case Manager **Staff Count**

1

Title/Position

Staff Count

Recruiter and Training Specialist Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Director

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

The MENTOR Network is a national network of local health and human Services providers offering an array of quality, community-based services to adults and children. The Network's Therapeutic Foster Care programs are part of a continuum of personalized services for children with behavioral and emotional challenges, medical complexities and their families. When it is not possible for children to live with their biological families, MENTOR's Therapeutic Foster Care programs offer them a safe, nurturing foster homes where they can heal and grow. We carefully match children with foster parents called Mentors, caring adults from all walks of life who provide a helping hand, a home and a family for the children they care for. With the help f





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

no restrictions

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: TFS, Stillwaters

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Mentor Network

Mentor Columbus (5445)

Site Address: 233 12 Street

Suite 521 Columbus, GA 31901

MUSCOGEE (Region 8) County:

Phone: 334-437-7006 Admissions: 334-437-7006

joshua.salter@thementornetwork.com

After Hours: Joshua Salter

334-437-7006

Director: Joshua Salter

334-437-7006

joshua.salter@thementornetwork.com

License CPA Vendor ID: 169217 Type:

SHINES 16911961 Resource ID: Opened: 2020

Accreditation COA **OPM Team:** South

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 32 **MAAC Children:** 1 # Open Foster Homes: 14 Capacity: 47 % Capacity: 68%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 103.58% (A+) Q2: 101.97% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Recruiter and Training Specialist Case Manager **Program Director** 1 Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Program Description

The MENTOR Network is a national network of local health and human Services providers offering an array of quality, community-based services to children. The Network's Foster Care programs are part of a continuum of personalized services for children with behavioral and emotional challenges, medical complexities and their families. When it is not possible for children to live with their biological families, MENTOR's Therapeutic Foster Care programs offer them a safe, nurturing foster homes where they can heal and grow. We carefully match children with foster parents called Mentors, caring adults from all walks of life who provide a helping hand, a home and a family for the children they care for. With the help from their Mentors and M





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Mentor does not have an IQ requirement.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility
MAAC Partner

Motornity Home

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Mentor Network
Mentor Macon (740)

Site Address: 120-B Osigian Blvd.

Suite 100 Warner Robins, GA 31088

County: HOUSTON (Region 6)

Phone: 4783332971 **Admissions:** 478-297-1808

kendra.kendrick@thementornetwork.com

After Hours: Emergency Cell Phone

478-297-1808

Director: Kendra Kendrick

478-297-1808

kendra.kendrick@thementornetwork.com

License CPA Vendor ID: 35496

Opened: 1999 SHINES
Resource ID: 8507386

OPM Team: Metro Accreditation CARF

Otatus.

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 44
MAAC Children: 2
Open Foster Homes: 33
Capacity: 94
% Capacity: 46%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 97.97% (A+) Q2: 98.06% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/PositionStaff CountTitle/PositionStaff CountCase Manager3Recruiter and Training Coordinator1

Recruiter and Training Specialist 1 Program Director 1

Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

The MENTOR Network is a national network of local health and human Services providers offering an array of quality, community-based services to adults and children. The Network's Therapeutic Foster Care programs are part of a continuum of personalized services for children with behavioral and emotional challenges, medical complexities and their families. When it is not possible for children to live with their biological families, MENTOR's Therapeutic Foster Care programs offer them a safe, nurturing foster homes where they can heal and grow. We carefully match children with foster parents called Mentors, caring adults from all walks of life who provide a helping hand, a home and a family for the children they care for. With the help f





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

We are willing to consider any age from birth to 21 and any

IQ level regardless of disability or ability.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: On the Path Children and Family Services

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner
Maternity Home
Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Mentor Network

Mentor Savannah (742)

Site Address: 529 Stephenson Ave

Suite 5 Savannah, GA 31405

CHATHAM (Region 12) County:

Phone: 912-354-8990 Admissions: 912-234-6853

lashonda.shepherd@thementornetwork.

LaShonda Shepherd **After Hours:**

912-250-9175

Lashonda Shepherd **Director:**

912-234-6853

lashonda.shepherd@thementornetwork.

com

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 35494

Opened: 1997

OPM Team: South

SHINES 8507384 Resource ID:

Accreditation CARF

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 45 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 33 Capacity: 79

% Capacity: 56%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 93.60% (A-) Q2: 92.51% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Recruiter and Training Specialist Case Manager Administrative support 1 **Program Director**

Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

The MENTOR Network is a national network of local health and human services providers offering an array of quality, community-based services to adults and children. The Network's Therapeutic Foster Care programs are part of a continuum of personalized services for children with behavioral and emotional challenges, medical complexities and their families. When it is not possible for children to live with their biological families, MENTOR's Therapeutic Foster Care programs offer them a safe, nurturing foster homes where they can health and grow. We carefully match children with foster parents called Mentors, caring adults from all walks of life who provide a helping hand, a home and a family for the children they care for. With the help from





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

No restrictions

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Mentor Network

Mentor Valdosta (5446)

Site Address: 2225 Bemis Rd.

Valdosta, GA 31605

LOWNDES (Region 11) County:

Phone: 229-506-6300

Admissions: 2292342429 tamika.norton@thementornetwork.com

229-234-2429 **After Hours:**

229-539-6889

Director: Tamika Norton

2292342429

tamika.norton@thementornetwork.com

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 170901

Opened: 2020

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16917755 Resource ID:

Accreditation CARF

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 42 **MAAC Children:** 4 # Open Foster Homes: 22 Capacity: 59 % Capacity: 71%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 104.01% (A+) Q2: 105.83% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position

Case Manager **Program Director** 1 Title/Position

Recruiter and Training Coordinator

Supervisor

Staff Count

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Program Description

Staff Count

Community-based services to adults and children throughout Valdosta and the surrounding areas. Our diverse, professional staff accommodates children with a wide range of needs and conditions and we provide families with the resources to cope with children's changing and often challenging needs. MENTOR provides foster care services for all program categories and specializes in serving children with emotional /behavioral disorders, medically fragile/complex and developmental disabilities.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile
Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner
Maternity Home
Medically Fragile

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Outdoor Camp

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Meritan, Inc. d/b/a Meritan Stepping Stones

Macon (682)

Site Address: 3312 Northside Dr.

Suite D-200 Macon, GA 31210

BIBB (Region 6) County:

Phone: 478-474-8552 Admissions: 478-283-0266

annicemitchell@meritan.org

After Hours: Wanda Davis

478-283-0266

Director: Wanda Davis

478-474-8552

wandadavis@meritan.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Metro

Vendor ID: 35385

Opened: 1999 SHINES 8507309 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 55 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 24 Capacity: 82 % Capacity: 67%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 86.98% (B) Q2: 99.76% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position

Case Manager Administrative support 1

Supervisor

Title/Position

Recruiter and Training Specialist

Executive Director

Staff Count

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Meritan Foster Care Program is a community-based, in-home service for children and youth. Meritan serves children and adolescents both male and female, ages birth to 21, who have been identified as severely emotionally disturbed, medically fragile or who exhibit on-going emotional and behavioral problems. Clients must be able to be enrolled in school and appear both able and willing to benefit from in-home, community-based assistance. Meritan provides services to children that are in DFCS Custody and with an RBWO Program Designation Traditional, Base, Maximum, Specialty Base, Specialty Maximum and Specialty Medically Fragile Watchful Oversight. Meritan Approved foster (resource) families implement in-home treatment plans for children in car





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Serv	ed
-----------------	----

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Any

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner
Maternity Home
Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Methodist	Home for	Children &	Youth
A	II (FOCO)		

Americus II (5362)

Site Address: 102 Mill Creek Rd.

Americus, GA 31709

SUMTER (Region 8) County:

Phone: 478-751-2808

Admissions: 478-464-3025 beth.greene@themethodisthome.org

Beth Greene **After Hours:**

478-973-4102

Elizabeth Greene Director:

478-464-3025

beth.greene@themethodisthome.org

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 160032

Opened: 2018

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16885057 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0 2 # Open Foster Homes: 5 Capacity:

% Capacity: 100%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 103.46% (A+) Q2: 104.34% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position

Case Manager Director 1

Supervisor

Title/Position Staff Count

VP/COO

President

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description





RBWO Provider Profile

Population S	erved
--------------	-------

Males: 0y 0m - 19y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 19y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Minderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N
Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Primarily refer to: Middle Flint

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Methodist Home for Children & Youth

Cataula (5357)

Site Address: 1645 Hunter Rd.

Cataula, GA 31804

County: HARRIS (Region 8)

Phone: 478-751-2808

Admissions:

After Hours: Beth Greene

706-587-8862

Director: Elizabeth Greene

478-464-3025

beth.greene@themethodisthome.org

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 160029

Opened: 2018

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16885038 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5 **MAAC Children:** 0 9 # Open Foster Homes: Capacity: 23

% Capacity: 21%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 105.02% (A+) Q2: 101.22% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD BWO

MWO SBWO

SMWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count Case Manager VP/COO CEO 1 Director

Administrative support 2 **Executive Director** Supervisor 1 Intake Worker

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description





RBWO Provider Profile

Popul	lation	Ser	ved
عمادا	· 0v 0i	m - 1	QV Or

Females: 0y 0m - 19y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 19y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Methodist Home for Children & Youth Macon - CPA Administrative Site (748)

Site Address: 304 Pierce Avenue

Macon, GA 31204

County: BIBB (Region 6)

Phone: 478-751-2808 Admissions: 478-464-3022

Heather.Winkler@themethodisthome.org

After Hours: HOPE On Call

4789734102

Director: Elizabeth Greene

478-464-3025

beth.greene@themethodisthome.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Metro

Vendor ID: 35464

Opened: 1995 SHINES 8507369 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 15 **MAAC Children:** 1 # Open Foster Homes: 14 Capacity: 33 % Capacity: 45%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 101.95% (A+) Q2: 102.09% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	2	VP/COO	3
Recruiter and Training Specialist	1	CEO	1
Director	1	Administrative support	4
Executive Director	1	Supervisor	1
Intake Worker	1		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

The Methodist Home's HOPE Foster Care (CPA) works with both boys & girls all ages, and program designations from "Traditional to SMWO."





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males: 0y 0m - 19y 0m	
Females: 0y 0m - 19y 0m	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe
Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Mountain Top Boys' Home, Inc. dba Mountain Top Homes (5480)

Site Address: 65 Mountain Top Way

Sugar Valley, GA 30753

County: GORDON (Region 1)

Phone: 404-788-1732 **Admissions:** 4047881732

dsteele@mountaintopboyshome.org

After Hours: Donnis Steele

4047881732

Director: Leslie Sanford

6783278259

Lsanford@mountaintopboyshome.org

License CPA Vendor ID: 177312

Opened: SHINES Resource ID: 16937153

OPM Team: North Accreditation Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 5
MAAC Children: 0
Open Foster Homes: 4
Capacity: 12
% Capacity: 41%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 100.00% (A+) Q2: 102.00% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position Staff Count Title/Position Staff Count

Case Manager 1 Administrative support 1
Executive Director 1 Supervisor 1

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description

Mountain Top Homes, a subsidiary of Mountain Top Boys Home, is a faith based, nonprofit foster care agency, partnering with DFCS in Region 1 & 3 to provide homes for foster children of all ages. We recruit, train, and support foster and adoptive families in local churches and license them to provide community-based, short- and long-term care for foster children in Georgia. We recruit stable and caring homes by providing professional services for the whole family through foster families, case managers, counselors, and other professionals.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Murphy-Harpst Children's Centers

Murphy-Harpst CPA (769)

Site Address: 740 Fletcher St.

Cedartown, GA 30125

County: POLK (Region 3)

Phone: 770-748-1500

Admissions: 678-704-9291

adelancy@murphyharpst.org

After Hours: Emergency Oncall

770-362-9997

Director: Agnetta Delancy

678-704-9291

adelancy@murphyharpst.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

% Capacity:

CPA

North

Vendor ID: 35485

Opened: 1987

71%

SHINES 8507378 Resource ID:

Accreditation CARF

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 23 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 10 Capacity: 32

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 101.37% (A+) Q2: 102.31% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position **Staff Count** Title/Position Staff Count VP/COO Case Manager Recruiter and Training Specialist Director 1 CEO Administrative support Supervisor 1 **Assistant Director**

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

MHCC Began as an orphanage in 1924. It became a Residential treatment provider in 1987. The program had a name change in 2007 by State DHR to CCI. Murphy Harpst offers Maximum Room, Board and Watchful Oversight of Residential Services, Therapeutic Foster Care, and Core Outpatient Services.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ: 55

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Our agency will consider children younger than 5 if appropriate for our program. We continue to serve foster children who sign themselves back into foster care on their 18th birthday provided they were already placed in our program. Children with IQ's lower than 60 will be evaluated on a case by case basis.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Murphy-Harpst Children's Centers

Smyrna (5485)

Site Address: 940 Concord Rd SE

Smyrna, GA 30080

COBB (Region 13) County:

Phone: 678-704-9291 Admissions: 706-936-6098

amatthew@murphyharpst.org

Agnetta Delancy **After Hours:**

770-362-9997

Director: Arlene Matthew

706-936-6098

amatthew@murphyharpst.org

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 177127

Opened: 1987

OPM Team: North

SHINES 16936755 Resource ID:

Accreditation CARF Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 8 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 6 Capacity: 24

% Capacity: 33%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 106.81% (A+) Q2: 107.91% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SMWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position **Staff Count** Title/Position Staff Count

Case Manager Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description

MHCC Began as an orphanage in 1924. It became a Residential treatment provider in 1987. The program had a name change in 2007 by State DHR to CCI. Murphy Harpst offers Maximum Room, Board and Watchful Oversight of Residential Services, Therapeutic Foster Care, and Core Outpatient Services.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History

Self-Injurious (Cutters)

Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

National Youth Advocate Program

Augusta (683)

Site Address: 315 W Ponce de Leon Avenue

Suite 661 Decatur, GA 30030

County: **DEKALB** (Region 14)

Phone: 706-724-4387 Admissions: 877-692-7226

KCardwell@nyap.org

Central Reception After Hours:

877-692-7226

Director: Stacie Hoskins

404-761-7997 sconliffe@nyap.org License Type:

Opened:

CPA

1994

Vendor ID: 35387

SHINES 8507311 Resource ID:

OPM Team: South

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 63 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 33 104 Capacity:

% Capacity: 60%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 88.84% (B+) Q2: 90.89% (A-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Recruiter and Training Coordinator HSP (Human Services Professional) 5 Administrative support 2 **Executive Director** Supervisor Intake Worker 3

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Child Care Worker

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Provide therapeutic homes for children ages 0-21 needing out of home care. Accept referrals from DFCS and DJJ.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Serenity Behavioral Health

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Lighthouse Care Center of Augusta

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

National Youth Advocate Program

East Point/Decatur (4389)

Site Address: 315 W. Ponce de Leon Ave.

Suite 661 Decatur, GA 30030

DEKALB (Region 14) County:

Phone: (404) 761-7997

Admissions:

After Hours: Central Reception

877-692-7226

Director: Stacie Hoskins

> 404-387-4478 sconliffe@nyap.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

% Capacity:

CPA

North

Vendor ID: 84761

Opened: 2007

SHINES 8561983 Resource ID:

52%

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 106 **MAAC Children:** 3 # Open Foster Homes: 63 201 Capacity:

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 96.88% (A) Q2: 92.41% (A-)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count Recruiter and Training Coordinator **Quality Assurance Administrator HSP** (Human Services Professional) 8 Administrative support **Executive Director** 1 Supervisor 1 Intake Worker Community Support Liaison 2

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

National Youth Advocate Program provides therapeutic foster homes to children ages 0-21 needing out of home care. This Child Placing Agency (CPA) accepts DFACS and DJJ children.



Minimum IQ:



DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m	
Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe
Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Recent DJJ History

Self-Injurious (Cutters)

Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Y Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Tobacco Use

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

National Youth Advocate Program

Richmond Hill (5405)

Site Address: 3766 Hwy 17

Ste 203 Richmond Hill, GA 31324

BRYAN (Region 12) County:

Phone: 404-761-7997 Admissions: 18776927226

nsatterfield@nyap.org

Central Reception After Hours:

18776927226

Director: Omolola Oyenuga

404-844-8937 ooyenuga@nyap.org License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 164098

Opened:

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16895197 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 18 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 8 Capacity: 25 % Capacity: 72%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 91.70% (A-) Q2: 88.52% (B+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMFWO

Title/Position

DHS Region & County

Staff Count



Staff Count Title/Position

Recruiter and Training Coordinator HSP (Human Services Professional) **Direct Care Supervisor** 1 **Executive Director**

Intake Worker 3

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

National Youth Advocate Program provides therapeutic foster homes to children ages 0-21 needing out of home care. This Child Placing Agency (CPA) accepts DFACS and

DJJ children.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m	
Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner
Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

National Youth Placement Corp, Inc.

Morrow (5141)

Site Address: 1115 Mount Zion Road

Suite C Morrow, GA 30260

County: **CLAYTON** (Region 13)

Phone: 678-422-6064 Admissions: 678-527-4994

lardoin@nationalyouthplacement.org

After Hours: Christine Brown

470-723-9120

Scherita Cowens **Director:**

678-422-6064

scowens@nationalyouthplacement.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

North

Vendor ID: 114767

2012 Opened:

SHINES 16834808 Resource ID:

Accreditation CARF

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 20 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 11 32 Capacity: % Capacity: 62%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 103.42% (A+) Q2: 89.76% (B+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	2	Recruiter and Training Specialist	1
Quality Assurance Administrator	1	CEO	1
Director	1	Administrative support	1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Supervisor

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

NYPC foster program is designed to provide care and support to all children with emotional, mental health, and behavioral needs by matching the youth with a foster parent who is trained and knowledgeable to meet the needs of youths that have been traumatized. Serve Male/Female; Ages 0-21, Program designation: Traditional, Based, MWO, SMWO





RBWO Provider Profile

Popul	ation	Serv	/ed
Males	: 0y 0	m - 2	1y 0m

Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Medical Issues - Severe

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medically Fragile Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Recent DJJ History Educational Issues - Severe Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Sexual Offenders Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Sexually Exploited Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Community Healthcare of Georgia

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

National Youth Placement Corp, Inc.

Norcross (5323)

Site Address: 4056 Wetherburn Way

Suite 1 Norcross, GA 30092

GWINNETT (Region 13) County:

Phone: 678-422-6064

Admissions: 470-723-9124 scowens@nationalyouthplacement.org

After Hours: NYPC-Intake

678-422-6064

Director: Scherita Cowens

470-723-9124

scowens@nationalyouthplacement.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

North

Vendor ID: 155552

Opened: 2018 SHINES 16878361 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 1 3 Capacity:

% Capacity: 0%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 100.00% (A+) Q2: 102.00% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position

Case Manager CEO 1 Title/Position Staff Count

Quality Assurance Administrator Director

Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

NYPC foster program is designed to provide care and support to all children with emotional, mental health, and behavioral needs by matching the youth with a foster parent who is trained and knowledgeable to meet the needs of youths that have been traumatized. Serve Male/Female; Ages 0-21, Program designation: Traditional, Based,

MWO, SMWO





RBWO Provider Profile

Population	Served
------------	--------

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate

ehavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild
Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N Primarily refer to: Community Healthcare of Georgia

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

NECCO LLC Albany (672)

Site Address: 2516 Dawson Rd.

Suite H Albany, GA 31707

County: **DOUGHERTY** (Region 10)

Phone: 229-889-8884 Admissions: 2296031644

kkimsey@necco.org

Necco On-call Person **After Hours:**

229-364-7098

Director: Kaylene Kimsey

2296031644

kkimsey@necco.org

License Type:

Opened:

CPA

Vendor ID: 84512

2003

SHINES 8507502 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Placements as of 2/29/24

OPM Team: South

Total Children: 73 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 35 Capacity: 96 % Capacity: 76%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 98.36% (A+) Q2: 103.80% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	5	Recruiter and Training Coordinator	3
Quality Assurance Administrator	1	Director	1
Administrative support	1	Program Director	2
Executive Director	1	Supervisor	1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

CPA - Specialized foster care serving children in DFCS or DJJ custody, ages 0-18, including those who may exhibit problems related to developmental disabilities, medical issues or behavioral/emotional issues. Foster homes located throughout southwest Georgia.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population	Served
------------	--------

Males: 0y 0m - 18y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Aspire Child & Adolescent Services

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

NECCO LLC

Columbus (5395)

Site Address: 5820 Veterans Parkway

Suite 304 Columbus, GA 31904

County: MUSCOGEE (Region 8)

Phone: 706-405-4256 Admissions: 706-405-4256

Idavis@necco.org

Emergency On-Call Number After Hours:

706-662-8423

Director: Erica Lee

elee@necco.org

License CPA

Vendor ID: 163445 Type:

SHINES 16893599 Resource ID: 2019 Opened:

Accreditation COA **OPM Team:** South

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 47 **MAAC Children:** 5 # Open Foster Homes: 24 Capacity: 67 % Capacity: 70%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 90.14% (A-) Q2: 90.63% (A-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count Case Manager Recruiter and Training Coordinator

Quality Assurance Administrator 1 Director Administrative support **Program Director Executive Director** 1 Regional Director

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

CPA - Specialized foster care serving children in DFCS or DJJ custody, ages 0-18, including those who may exhibit problems related to developmental disabilities, medical issues or behavioral/emotional issues. Foster homes located throughout southwest Georgia.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 18y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile
Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Developmentally Delayed Othe Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Sexually Exploited Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

NECCO LLC

Jonesboro (4289)

Site Address: 2262 Mt. Zion Rd.

Jonesboro, GA 30236

County: **CLAYTON** (Region 13)

Phone: 678-610-1933 Admissions: 404-820-7376

mthompson@necco.org

On-Call Phone **After Hours:**

404-399-4442

Director: Michelle Thompson

404-820-7376

mthompson@necco.org

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 84514

Opened: 2009

OPM Team: South

SHINES 11303545 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 111 **MAAC Children:** 3 # Open Foster Homes: 66 189 Capacity: % Capacity: 58%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 81.51% (B-) Q2: 64.46% (D)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	6	Recruiter and Training Coordinator	5
Quality Assurance Administrator	2	Director	1
Administrative support	2	Program Director	1
Executive Director	1	Supervisor	1
Regional Director	1		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Parental custody

Program Description

NECCO- Jonesboro is a specialized foster care agency that provides care from Birth to 21 years of age. We serve youth with designations from traditional to Specialty Medically fragile. We accept youth after hours. We provide 24 hour support as well as coordinating services for the youth we serve.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Recent DJJ History

Self-Injurious (Cutters)

Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Tobacco Use

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner
Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: ILP





RBWO Provider Profile

NECCO LLC

Lawrenceville (5396)

Site Address: 320 West Pike St

Lawrenceville, GA 30044

County: **GWINNETT** (Region 13)

Phone: 770-338-0800 Admissions: 912-322-9284

jalisa.taylor@necco.org

On-Call Phone **After Hours:**

770-815-9446

Director: Jalisa Taylor

912-322-9284

jalisa.taylor@necco.org

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

North

Vendor ID: 163446

2019 Opened:

SHINES 16893600 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 188 **MAAC Children:** 1 89 # Open Foster Homes: 262 Capacity: % Capacity: 71%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 78.40% (C+) Q2: 80.08% (B-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	11	Recruiter and Training Coordinator	1
Quality Assurance Administrator	1	Recruiter and Training Specialist	3
Director	1	Administrative support	2
Program Director	1	Executive Director	1
Supervisor	2	Regional Director	1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

NECCO- Lawrenceville is a specialized foster care agency that provides care from Birth to 21 years of age. We serve youth with designations from traditional to Specialty Medically fragile. We accept youth after hours. We provide 24 hour support as well as coordinating services for the youth we serve.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

All ages , gender, and IQ accepted based in foster parent

preference.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

NECCO LLC Macon (675)

Site Address: 3200 Riverside Dr.

Suite A100 Macon, GA 31210

County: **HOUSTON** (Region 6)

Phone: 478-971-2170 Admissions: 478-254-2902

tcrawford@necco.org

After Hours: Afterhours Crisis Line

1-478-254-2902

Director: Janelle Harris

4783619862 jharris@necco.org License CPA

Vendor ID: 84513 Type:

SHINES 8507504 Resource ID: Opened: 2000

Accreditation COA **OPM Team:** South

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 90 **MAAC Children:** 4 # Open Foster Homes: 33 106 Capacity: % Capacity: 84%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 94.82% (A) Q2: 92.44% (A-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	5	Quality Assurance Administrator	1
Recruiter and Training Specialist	2	Director	1
Administrative support	3	Program Director	1
Executive Director	1	Supervisor	1
Regional Director	1		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Parental custody

Program Description

ENA, Inc. dba Necco provides specialized foster care and adoption services for children including all RBWO levels. Specialized foster care for both DFCS & DJJ.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 18y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors **Developmentally Delayed**

Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild **RAD**

Educational Issues - Moderate Recent DJJ History Educational Issues - Severe Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Sexual Offenders Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Sexually Exploited Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Rivers Edge, Oconee Center

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

NECCO LLC Martinez (673)

Site Address: 531 Blackburn Drive

Martinez, GA 30907

County: COLUMBIA (Region 7)

Phone: 706-210-3435 Admissions: 7062103435

rmonk@necco.org

Main office, press 1 after hours **After Hours:**

706-210-3435

Director: Maria Gonzales-Carter

706-210-3435 mgcarter@necco.org License CPA Type:

Vendor ID: 84510

Opened: 2003

OPM Team:

SHINES 8507505 Resource ID:

Metro

Accreditation COA

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 61 **MAAC Children:** 12 # Open Foster Homes: 34 100 Capacity: % Capacity: 61%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 93.44% (A-) Q2: 94.18% (A)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	4	Recruiter and Training Coordinator	1
Quality Assurance Administrator	1	Director	1
Administrative support	1	Program Director	1
Executive Director	1	Supervisor	1
Regional Director	1		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Parental custody

Program Description

NECCO- Augusta is a specialized foster care agency that provides care from Birth to 21 years of age. We serve youth with designations from traditional to Specialty Medically fragile. We accept youth after hours. We provide 24 hour support as well as coordinating services for the youth we serve. NECCO- Augusta also is a licensed CCI and works with youth 18+, in our scattered site, Independent Living Program.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Necco Augusta is open to accepting and serving all youth

regardless of age,IQ, or gender.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Transitional Family Services

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner
Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

NECCO LLC

Savannah (5394)

Site Address: 100 Bull Street

Suite 200 Savannah, GA 31401

County: CHATHAM (Region 12)

Phone: 912-262-2777 **Admissions:** 9126777527

clirette@necco.org

After Hours: On-call Savannah Necco

912-677-7527

Director: Charis Lirette

9126777527 clirette@necco.org

License Type:

CPA **Vendor ID**: 163444

Opened: SHINES 16893597 Resource ID:

OPM Team: South

Accreditation COA

58%

Placements as of 2/29/24

% Capacity:

Total Children:39MAAC Children:0# Open Foster Homes:22Capacity:67

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 92.04% (A-)

Q2: 78.55% (C+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position Staff Count Title/Position Staff Count

Case Manager2Quality Assurance Administrator1Director1Administrative support1Executive Director1Regional Director1

Placement Types Accepted

Program Description

NECCO is a specialized foster care agency that provides care from Birth to 21 years of age. We serve youth with designations from traditional to Specialty Medically fragile. We accept youth after hours. We provide 24 hour support as well as coordinating services for the youth we serve. NECCO- Augusta also is a licensed CCI and works with youth 18+, in our scattered site, Independent Living Program .





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

NECCO LLC

Statesboro (5397)

Site Address: 9222 US-301 South

Statesboro, GA 30458

County: **BULLOCH** (Region 12)

Phone: 912-623-2130

Admissions: 9126232130

stremble@necco.org

After Hours: After Hours Contact 912-531-9130

Director: Toneshia Mack

9125313065

tmack@necco.org

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 163447

Opened: 2019

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16893608

Resource ID:

Accreditation Other

Status: COA

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 60 **MAAC Children:** 3 # Open Foster Homes: 31 97 Capacity:

% Capacity: 61%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 89.55% (B+) Q2: 96.11% (A)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	2	Recruiter and Training Coordinator	2
Quality Assurance Administrator	1	Director	1
Program Director	1	Administrative support	1
Executive Director	1	Supervisor	1
Regional Director	1		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

NECCO is a specialized foster care agency that provides care from Birth to 21 years of age. We serve youth with designations from traditional to Specialty Medically fragile. We accept youth after hours. We provide 24 hour support as well as coordinating services for the youth we serve.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 11m - 21y 0m Females: 0y 11m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

NECCO LLC Valdosta (5330)

Site Address: 120 North Oak St.

Valdosta, GA 31601

County: LOWNDES (Region 11)

Phone: 678-610-1933

Admissions: +1 (229) 539-1181

tlynn@necco.org

Necco Valdosta on-call **After Hours:**

229-539-1181

Director: Amber Miller

> 2292211258 amiller@necco.org

License CPA Vendor ID: 156826 Type:

SHINES 16880072 Resource ID: Opened: 2007

Accreditation COA **OPM Team:** South

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 125 **MAAC Children:** 2 # Open Foster Homes: 63 169 Capacity: % Capacity: 73%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 104.53% (A+) Q2: 98.35% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	7	Recruiter and Training Coordinator	4
Quality Assurance Administrator	1	Director	1
Administrative support	1	Program Director	1
Executive Director	1	Supervisor	2
Regional Director	1		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

NECCO- Valdosta is a specialized foster care agency that provides care from Birth to 21 years of age. We serve youth with designations from traditional to Specialty Medically fragile. We accept youth after hours. We provide 24 hour support as well as coordinating services for the youth we serve.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

New Beginnings, Life Changing Network, Inc.

(979)

Site Address: 729 Piedmont Ave.

Atlanta, GA 30308

County: **FULTON** (Region 14)

Phone: 404-298-0888

Admissions: 678-724-2224

placements@nbnfostercare.org

After Hours: Celena Daniels

678-724-2224

Director: Celena Daniels

678-724-2224

placements@nbnfostercare.org

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 40080

Opened: 2007

SHINES 8507675 Resource ID:

OPM Team: Metro

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 22 **MAAC Children:** 1 # Open Foster Homes: 13 Capacity: 43 % Capacity: 51%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 71.53% (C-) Q2: 73.52% (C-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD BWO

MWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	1	CEO	1

Administrative support Family Services Coordinator **Executive Director** Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

New Beginnings, Life Changing Network's vision is to provide youth and their families with an array of services by partnering with the community to give them a chance at a successful future. This will be accomplished by meeting basic needs, which will enable them to concentrate on education, and future goals for themselves and their families. We will provide support from a holistic perspective by partnering with families and community resources for the best success possible.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

The children served by the New Beginnings, Life Changing Network are young teen mothers with babies and emergency placements for 60 to 90 days of intense evaluation. The children served will be of varied ages (0-21), including children with special emotional needs. All children are referred to NBN by the local county Department of Family

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Positive Change Counseling Services

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner
Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Nightlight Christian Adoptions

(5416)

Site Address: 2350 Prince Ave.

Suite 16 Athens, GA 30606

CLARKE (Region 5) County:

Phone: 706-750-9119

Admissions:

After Hours: On-Call

706-438-4599

Director: Marissa Lavender

4787195995

marissa@nightlight.org

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 166391

Opened: 2019

SHINES 16900273 Resource ID:

OPM Team: North Accreditation Other Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 8 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 12 Capacity: 36 % Capacity: 22%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 101.92% (A+) Q2: 100.74% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position

Case Manager

Placement Supervisor 1 Title/Position

Recruiter and Training Coordinator

Executive Director

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Nightlight Christian Adoptions wants to ensure there are stable, committed, and flexible families who are dedicated to help the foster children who are placed in their home adapt and succeed during this traumatic time in their lives. In our foster care program, our foster parents will help children by being a nurturing support while partnering with their biological parents as the family works their case plan to regain custody of their child. While in care, our foster parents will provide the child with the love, care, and attention they need to heal, grow, and thrive. Nightlight Christian Adoptions' heart and mission is to provide permanency for children in foster care, and the best interest of the child will be the agency's top prior



Minimum IQ:



DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males: 0y 0m - 21y 0m	
Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism M
Behavioral Issues - Mild M
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe
Delinquent Behaviors O

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Vendor ID: 44915

 $\begin{array}{c} \text{SHINES} \\ \text{Resource ID:} \end{array}$

Accreditation CARF

48

0

28 74

64%

CPA

2015

Metro

Placements as of 2/29/24

Open Foster Homes:

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Normal Life of Georgia, Inc.

Atlanta (5248)

Site Address: 2296 Henderson Mill Road

Ste. 203 Atlanta, GA 30345

County: DEKALB (Region 14)

Phone: 770-908-2481 **Admissions:** 470-383-8181

mariah.johnson-skibber@stepstoneyouth.

com

After Hours: Mariah Johnson-Skibber

470-383-8181

Director: Mariah Johnson-Skibber

470-383-8181

mariah.johnson-skibber@stepstoneyouth.

com
Performance Based Placement Scores

Program Designations

License

Opened:

OPM Team:

Capacity:

% Capacity:

Total Children:

MAAC Children:

Type:

BWO MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



(FY24)

Q1: 95.97% (A) Q2: 95.22% (A)

Q3: Q4:

Title/Position Staff Count Title/Position Staff Count

Case Manager5Unassigned1Recruiter and Training Specialist2Administrative support2Executive Director1Supervisor1

1

Regional Director

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Program Description





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males: 1y 0m - 21y 11m	
Females: 1y 0m - 21y 0m	
Minimum IQ.	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner Maternity Home Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Normal Life of Georgia, Inc.

Macon (5251)

Site Address: 105 Preston Court

Suite A Macon, GA 31210

County: BIBB (Region 6)

Phone: 478-741-9745

Admissions: 404-610-3914 carleigh.davis@stepstoneyouth.com

After Hours: Shawanna Hiley

478-234-9689

Director: Shawanna Hiley

478-234-9689

shawanna.hiley@stepstoneyouth.com

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Metro

Vendor ID: 59683

Opened: 2012 SHINES 9701301 Resource ID:

Accreditation CARF

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 37 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 25 Capacity: 65 % Capacity: 56%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 107.13% (A+) Q2: 103.25% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Case Manager **Program Director** Program Manager 1 Supervisor 2 Community Support Liaison **Regional Director** 1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Program Description

Our foster care program serves youth (male and female) from birth to 21 years and 11 months. We currently provide foster homes throughout the Middle Georgia and surrounding areas. We seek to provide specialized care to children of all backgrounds with a determination to improve their lives while in care with our agency. We are committed to ensuring that we serve the complete child to include ensuring their mental, emotional, psychological and behavioral needs are met. We employ a team of dedicated professionals with years of experience and background in the child care system and together we want to impact the lives of every youth we admit.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

We do currently have a few homes who are willing to serve youth who are LGBTQ. This will be decided on a case by

case basis with appropriate matching.

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Great Expectations

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Normal Life of Georgia, Inc. Valdosta (5249)

Site Address: 2210A N. Patterson St.

Valdosta, GA 31602

County: LOWNDES (Region 11)

Phone: 229-244-5263 **Admissions:** 404-610-3914

carleigh.davis@stepstoneyouth.com

After Hours: Kelisa Brown

478-550-1295

Director: AnnJanette (LaShay) Wilson

478-561-3264

Lashay.Wilson@stepstoneyouth.com

License CPA Vendor ID: 113391

Opened: 2010 SHINES Resource ID: 16832751

OPM Team: South

Accreditation
Status:

Otatas.

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 6
MAAC Children: 0
Open Foster Homes: 3
Capacity: 10
% Capacity: 60%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 100.67% (A+) Q2: 100.30% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

BWO MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	1	Recruiter and Training Specialist	1
Quality Assurance Administrator	1	Program Director	1
Supervisor	2	Regional Director	1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Program Description

Our foster care program serves youth from birth to 21 years and 11 months. We currently provide foster homes throughout Southeast Georgia and surrounding areas. We seek to provide specialized care to children of all backgrounds with a determination to improve their lives while in care with our agency. We are committed to ensuring that we serve the complete child to include ensuring their mental, emotional, psychological and behavioral needs are met. We employ a team of dedicated professionals with years of experience and background in the child care system and together we want to impact the lives of every youth we admit.





RBWO Provider Profile

Popul	lation	Served	
N 4 - I		040	l

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Raintree Village

(5386)

Site Address: 3757 Johnston Rd.

Valdosta, GA 31601

LOWNDES (Region 11) County:

Phone: 229-559-5944

Admissions: 240-328-0087 ndankw@raintreevillage.org

After Hours: Natalia Dankwa

240-328-0087

Director: Natalia Dankwa

240-328-0087

ndankw@raintreevillage.org

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 162317

Opened: 2018

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16889494 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 0

Capacity:

% Capacity: N/A

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 70.35% (C-) Q2: 100.00% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position

Case Manager **HSP** (Human Services Professional) 1

Executive Director

Title/Position

Quality Assurance Administrator

Program Director

Staff Count

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

1





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ: 50

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Behavior Health Services

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Safe Family Services Inc.

(5491)

Suspended

Site Address: 320 West Lanier Ave

Ste 200 Fayetteville, GA 30214

County: FAYETTE (Region 4)

Phone: 4703392114 **Admissions:** 7709900106

nicole.drake@safefamilyservices.org

After Hours: Nicole Drake

7709900106

Director: Erica Morris

3365754649

erica.morris@safefamilyservices.org

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 180703

Opened: 2023

SHINES 16944673 Resource ID:

OPM Team: South

Accreditation N/

Status: N/

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0
MAAC Children: 0
Open Foster Homes: 0

Capacity:

% Capacity: N/A

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: N/A

Q2: 33.50% (F)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position Staff Count Title/Position Staff Count

Case Manager 1 Executive Director 1

Owner 1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Emancipated

Parental custody

Program Description

Safe Family Services, Inc. (Safe Family Services / Agency) will provide orientation and training to the prospective foster parent(s), complete a foster home study report, appropriately assess and match foster children with foster parents and supervise the children in placement. Safe Family Services will only place children whose known needs can be met by the Agency based on preplacement assessment, planning and room, board and watchful oversight capacity. The Agency will not provide placement services for children whose needs for room, board and watchful oversight cannot be met based upon the child's physical, educational or emotional needs.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Safe Haven Around the Clock Youth Service, Inc.

(5352)

Site Address: 2800 Northside Crossing

Macon, GA 31210

BIBB (Region 6) County:

Phone: 478-259-7074 Admissions: 4783421402

ntriplett@shatcys.org

Carolyn Cheathem **After Hours:**

478-765-3673

Director: Sigourney Washington

478-228-2231

swashington@shatcys.org

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 159638

Opened: 2016

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16878524 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 24 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 12 Capacity: 41

% Capacity: 58%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 88.07% (B+) Q2: 77.54% (C+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

CEO Case Manager 2 Administrative support Founder

Executive Director

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Safe Have Around the Clock Youth Services' vision is to offer high-quality child placement services and strive to be the top foster care agency in Georgia. By helping children cope with and resolve some of their personal conflicts, our hope is that they will be able to reach their highest level of independence both at home and in society. We place each child with a highly trained, caring foster family that will fill his or her life with the love and happiness he or she needs to thrive.





RBWO Provider Profile

Popul	lation	Served	

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Sexually Exploited

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

Seeds That Grow, Inc. **Conyers (5322)**

Site Address: 995 Iris Drive

Ste 201 Conyers, GA 30094

County: **NEWTON** (Region 5)

Phone: 770-679-9021 Admissions: 678-939-2565

vanessa.laney@seedsthatgrow.org

After Hours: Vanessa Laney

6789392565

Director: Keita Evans

k.evans@seedsthatgrow.org

License CPA **Vendor ID: 15077** Type:

SHINES 16879174 Resource ID: 2017 Opened:

Accreditation N/A **OPM Team:** South

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 63 **MAAC Children:** 7 34 # Open Foster Homes: Capacity: 111 % Capacity: 56%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 107.42% (A+) Q2: 107.73% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	7	Recruiter and Training Specialist	1
Director	1	CEO	1
Supervisor	4	Intake Worker	1
Regional Director	1		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

Our foster care program offers services that promote the well-being of children and adolescents with emotional or behavioral difficulties. We also assist in helping them become self-sufficient responsible individuals. The Therapeutic Foster Care Program of Seeds That Grow, Inc provides emergency, long-term foster care, and crisis placement for children and youth 0-21





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 0m

Minimum IQ: 55

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile **Delinquent Behaviors** Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors **Developmentally Delayed** Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild **RAD**

Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Sexual Offenders Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Bester Psychological Services, LLC

Recent DJJ History

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility MAAC Partner

Maternity Home Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Seeds That Grow, Inc. Ogelthorpe (5475)

Site Address: 1385 Ogelthorpe St

Suite B Macon, GA 31207

BIBB (Region 6) County:

Phone: 478-305-7327 Admissions: 6785208876

Tammy.Robbins@seedsthatgrow.org

After Hours: Vanessa Laney

678-939-2565

Director: Terea Skrine

7703188972

T.Skrine@seedsthatgrow.org

License CPA Vendor ID: 176205 Type:

 $\begin{array}{c} \textbf{SHINES} \\ \textbf{Resource ID:} \end{array} \\ 16933975$ Opened: 2017

Accreditation N/A **OPM Team:** South

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 0 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 0

Capacity:

% Capacity: N/A

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 104.00% (A+) Q2: 100.00% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

VP/COO Case Manager Recruiter and Training Coordinator 1 Director 2 Regional Director 1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Our foster care program offers services that promote the well-being of children and adolescents with emotional or behavioral difficulties. We also assist in helping them become self-sufficient responsible individuals. The Therapeutic Foster Care Program of Seeds That Grow, Inc provides emergency, long-term foster care, and crisis placement for children and youth 0-21





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served	Age/IQ/Gender Notes:
Males NA	
Females NA	
Minimum IQ:	

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism

Behavioral Issues - Mild

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Moderate

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe

Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: Psychiatric Facility Affiliation:

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Seeds That Grow, Inc.

Seeds that Grow, INC Albany (5367)

Site Address: 2615 Gillionville Rd.

Suite 3 Albany, GA 31721

DOUGHERTY (Region 10) County:

Phone: 770-679-9021 Admissions: 678-939-2565

vanessa.laney@seedsthatgrow.org

After Hours: vanessa laney

678 9392565

Director: Vanessa Laney

678-939-2565

vanessa.laney@seedsthatgrow.org

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 161225

Opened: 2017

OPM Team: South

SHINES 16885968 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 12 **MAAC Children:** 0 7 # Open Foster Homes: Capacity: 16 % Capacity: 75%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 104.51% (A+) Q2: 105.95% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position

Staff Count

Title/Position

Staff Count

Case Manager **CEO** 1

Supervisor

Recruiter and Training Coordinator

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody Parental custody

Program Description

Our foster care program offers services that promote the well-being of children and adolescents with emotional or behavioral difficulties. We also assist in helping them become self-sufficient responsible individuals. The Therapeutic Foster Care Program of Seeds That Grow, Inc provides emergency, long-term foster care, and crisis placement for children and youth 0-21





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 2y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe
Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed

Medically Fragile
Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors
Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate Recent DJJ History
Educational Issues - Severe Self-Injurious (Cutters)

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Sexual Abuse History

Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Trinity J and D, LLC

Trinity J and D, LLC (980)

Site Address: 7805 Waters Avenue

Suite 6B Savannah, GA 31406

CHATHAM (Region 12) County:

Phone: 912-443-3799 Admissions:

704-517-5492 klos@trinityjandd.com

DEBORAH A. OLIVER ROBERTS After Hours:

912-656-7413

Kwanza Gardner Director:

704-517-5492

klos@trinityjandd.com

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 40245

Opened: 2007

OPM Team: South

% Capacity:

SHINES 8507686 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

39%

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 21 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 16 Capacity: 53

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 93.21% (A-) Q2: 97.95% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD BWO

MWO

SBWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Case Manager HSP (Human Services Professional) **Program Director** 1 Clinical Director Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

Child Placing Agency, securing foster homes for children in Georgia State Custody.





RBWO Provider Profile

Popula	ition 5	ervea	
Males:	0y 0m	- 21y	11m

Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Coastal Counseling

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Twin Cedars Youth Services

Foster Care (932)

Site Address: 2250 Northside Crossing

Macon, GA 31210

BIBB (Region 6) County:

Phone: 478-812-8284 **Admissions:** 478-342-4487

fostercare@twincedars.org; khenderson@twincedars.org

Rotating On-Call Staff **After Hours:**

478-538-5027

Melinda Sams **Director:**

706-302-7545

fostercare@twincedars.org; msams@twinceda

License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Metro

Vendor ID: 35611

Opened: 2005 SHINES 8507470 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 41 **MAAC Children:** 5 # Open Foster Homes: 25 Capacity: 73 % Capacity: 56%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 93.46% (A-) Q2: 91.62% (A-)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

BWO MWO SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count

Unassigned 4 Case Manager Recruiter and Training Coordinator 1 Director 2 2

Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Parental custody

Program Description

Twin Cedars Therapeutic Foster Care (TFC) program is a trauma informed, familybased, comprehensive service delivery approach providing individualized services for foster children. Children served have a variety of emotional, behavioral, developmental and medical needs that range from mild to serious need levels. The program is a licensed Child Placing Agency with locations in LaGrange, Columbus and Macon areas. Caseloads are small enough that each child served receives individualized service planning, support services and consistent coordination of services. Therapeutic Foster Parents are trained to work with a variety of challenging behaviors and needs common to foster children, with trauma-focused training throughout all education s





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

any

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Lighthouse Ctr. for Families, Pathways, Rivertown

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Medically Fragile Program





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

United Methodist Children Home of the North GA Conference

Services (847)

1967 Lakeside Pkwy **Site Address:**

Bldg 400 Tucker, GA 30084

County: **DEKALB** (Region 14)

Phone: 404-327-5820 Admissions: 404-259-8214

fostercarereferrals@wellroot.org

After Hours: On-Call

404-518-5637

Director: Ashley Blocker

404-327-5849

ablocker@wellroot.org

License CPA Vendor ID: 35624 Type:

SHINES 8507482 Opened: 1972 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA OPM Team: Metro

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

% Capacity:

Total Children: 21 **MAAC Children:** 2 # Open Foster Homes: 26 61 Capacity:

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 102.61% (A+) Q2: 103.55% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD BWO

MWO SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County

34%



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	3	VP/COO	1
Recruiter and Training Coordinator	2	Quality Assurance Administrator	2
Recruiter and Training Specialist	1	CEO	1
Director	1	Administrative support	1
Program Manager	2	Supervisor	1
Intake Worker	1		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

The mission of the United Methodist Children's Home, DBA Wellroot Family Services is to restore children and families from trauma through Jesus Christ. We envision a world where 'all children are raised in a loving, compassionate and nurturing home. Wellroot's long established foster care program continues to provide homes for children in need throughout the Atlanta metro area, Gainesville, Augusta, LaGrange, and Newnan areas. Services are delivered through our central office at 1967 Lakeside Parkway Tucker, GA 30084. In 2011, we began serving children through our Gainesville office, 604 Washington Street NW Gainesville, GA 30501. In 2016 we began serving children through our Newnan office at 17-23 Greenville, St., Box 7, Newnan, GA 30263





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed

Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Primarily refer to: We partner with DFCS in choosing a provider that matches the chile core Services/MRO Provider: N include Family Works, Attachment and Bonding Center, and Chris Kids. Carol Stubbs

resources

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: On-campus school is a GED program; Clothing closet is for foster children in our program; respite is provided to UMCH fos





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

United Methodist Children Home of the North GA Conference

Services

Augusta (5363)

Site Address: 555 Hereford Farm Rd.

Evans, GA 30809

County: COLUMBIA (Region 7)

Phone: 404-327-5841 Admissions: 404-259-8214

fostercarereferrals@wellroot.org

After Hours: On Call

404-518-5637

Director: Ashley Blocker

4043275849

ablocker@wellroot.org

License CPA Vendor ID: 161215 Type:

SHINES 16887373 Opened: 1972 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA OPM Team: Metro

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 9 **MAAC Children:** 0 5 # Open Foster Homes: Capacity: 15

% Capacity: 60%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 104.14% (A+) Q2: 103.97% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	1	VP/COO	1
Quality Assurance Administrator	1	Recruiter and Training Specialist	1
HSP (Human Services Professional)	1	CEO	1
Director	1	Supervisor	1
Intake Worker	1		

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

The mission of the United Methodist Children's Home is to restore children and families from trauma through Jesus Christ. We envision a world where 'all children are raised in a loving, compassionate and nurturing home. UMCH's long established foster care program continues to provide homes for children in need throughout the Atlanta metro area, Gainesville, and Newnan areas. Services are delivered through our central office at 1967 Lakeside Parkway Tucker, GA 30084. In 2011, we began serving children through our Gainesville office, 604 Washington Street NW Gainesville, GA 30501. In 2016 we began serving children through our Newnan office at 17-23 Greenville, St., Box 7, Newnan, GA 30263. When children in our foster homes become available





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors
Developmentally Delayed
Educational Issues - Mild

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Primarily refer to: We partner with DFCS in choosing a provider that matches the chile core Services/MRO Provider: N include Family Works, Attachment and Bonding Center, and Chris Kids. Carol Stubbs

resoruces

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Clothing closet is for foster children in our program; respite if provided to UMCH foster

parents





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

United Methodist Children Home of the North GA Conference

Services

Gainesville (5364)

Site Address: 604 Washington St.

Suite A6 Gainesville, GA 30501

County: HALL (Region 2)

Phone: 404-327-5841 **Admissions:** 404-259-8214

fostercarereferrals@wellroot.org

After Hours: On Call

404-518-5637

Director: Ashley Blocker

404-327-5849

ablocker@wellroot.org

License CPA Vendor ID: 161216

Opened: 1972 SHINES
Resource ID: 16887374

OPM Team: North Accreditation COA

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 3
MAAC Children: 0
Open Foster Homes: 8
Capacity: 21

% Capacity: 14%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 101.22% (A+) Q2: 99.63% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD BWO MWO

SBWO SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	2	VP/COO	1
Quality Assurance Administrator	2	Recruiter and Training Specialist	1
CEO	1	Director	1
Supervisor	1	Intake Worker	1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

The mission of the United Methodist Children's Home is to restore children and families from trauma through Jesus Christ. We envision a world where 'all children are raised in a loving, compassionate and nurturing home. UMCH's long established foster care program continues to provide homes for children in need throughout the Atlanta metro area, Gainesville, and Newnan areas. Services are delivered through our central office at 1967 Lakeside Parkway Tucker, GA 30084. In 2011, we began serving children through our Gainesville office, 604 Washington Street NW Gainesville, GA 30501. In 2016 we began serving children through our Newnan office at 17-23 Greenville, St., Box 7, Newnan, GA 30263. When children in our foster homes become available





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Behavioral Issues - Mild Behavioral Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild

Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders Sexually Exploited

Tobacco Use

Program Services

Primarily refer to: We partner with DFCS in choosing a provider that matches the chile Core Services/MRO Provider: N include Family Works, Attachment and Bonding Center, and Chris Kids. Carol Stubbs

resoruces

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Clothing closet is for foster children in our program; respite if provided to UMCH foster

parents





RBWO Provider Profile

DHS, DFCS, Office of Provider Management

United Methodist Children Home of the North GA Conference

Services

Newnan (5365)

17-23 Greenville St. **Site Address:**

Box 7 Newnan, GA 30263

County: COWETA (Region 4)

Phone: 404-327-5841 Admissions: 404-259-8214

fostercarereferrals@wellroot.org

After Hours: On Call

404-518-5637

Director: Ashley Blocker

404-327-5849

ablocker@wellroot.org

License CPA Vendor ID: 161217 Type:

SHINES 16887375 Opened: 1972 Resource ID:

Accreditation COA **OPM Team:** South

Status: Other

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 7 **MAAC Children:** 0 7 # Open Foster Homes: Capacity: 20

% Capacity: 35%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 101.38% (A+) Q2: 99.89% (A+)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
VP/COO	1	Recruiter and Training Specialist	2
Quality Assurance Administrator	1	HSP (Human Services Professional)	1
CEO	1	Director	1
Supervisor	1	Intake Worker	1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

The mission of the United Methodist Children's Home is to restore children and families from trauma through Jesus Christ. We envision a world where 'all children are raised in a loving, compassionate and nurturing home. UMCH's long established foster care program continues to provide homes for children in need throughout the Atlanta metro area, Gainesville, and Newnan areas. Services are delivered through our central office at 1967 Lakeside Parkway Tucker, GA 30084. In 2011, we began serving children through our Gainesville office, 604 Washington Street NW Gainesville, GA 30501. In 2016 we began serving children through our Newnan office at 17-23 Greenville, St., Box 7, Newnan, GA 30263. When children in our foster homes become available





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 0

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe

Delinquent Behaviors Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate

Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Tobacco Use

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited

Program Services

Primarily refer to: We partner with DFCS in choosing a provider that matches the chile include Family Works, Attachment and Bonding Center, and Chris Kids. Carol Stubbs

resoruces

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Clothing closet is for foster children in our program; respite if provided to UMCH foster

parents





RBWO Provider Profile

Uniting Hope 4 Children Loganville (5188)

Site Address: 1949 Highway 81

STE 300 Loganville, GA 30052

County: WALTON (Region 5)

Phone: 678-585-4686

Admissions:

After Hours: UH4C Intake

6783817177

Director: Hailee Lyles

678-381-7177 hlyles@uh4c.org License CPA Vendor ID: 125643 Type:

SHINES 16850082 Resource ID: Opened: 2014

Accreditation N/A **OPM Team:** North

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 74 **MAAC Children:** 1 # Open Foster Homes: 67 Capacity: 155 % Capacity: 47%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 106.17% (A+) Q2: 107.10% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position	Staff Count	Title/Position	Staff Count
Case Manager	8	Recruiter and Training Specialist	4
Administrative support	3	Family Services Coordinator	1

Executive Director Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

Uniting Hope is a faith-centered non-profit that recruits, trains and encourages foster families. Our desire is to place foster children in safe, loving homes.





RBWO Provider Profile

Popul	lation s	Served
		40 0

Males: 0y 0m - 19y 0m Females: 0y 0m - 19y 0m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe
Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile

Universal Health Services of Savannah

Coastal Harbor Families (990)

Site Address: 1150 Cornell Avenue

Savannah, GA 31406

CHATHAM (Region 12) County:

Phone: 912-355-6437

Admissions: 912-412-4366

pamela.pace@uhsinc.com

CHF On Call Number **After Hours:** 912-355-6437

Director: Keynnard Campbell

912-844-1454

keynnard.campbell@uhsinc.com

License Type:

CPA

Vendor ID: 44182

Opened: 2007

OPM Team: South

SHINES 8507820 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 36 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 20 Capacity: 64

% Capacity: 56%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 96.99% (A) Q2: 96.03% (A)

Q3: Q4: **Program Designations**

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Title/Position Case Manager **Staff Count**

Title/Position

Staff Count

Direct Care Supervisor

Program Director 1

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

DFCS/DJJ joint custody

Program Description

UHS of Savannah, L.L.C. - Coastal Harbor Families Foster Care Program is therapeutic behavioral based providing alternative placement for children in the custody of the Department of Family and Children Services or the Department of Juvenile Justice. Our foster care program specializes in providing a nurturing and stable family environment to youth experiencing moderate to severe mental health issues that are in need of addressing significant problems with living. We provide oneon-one positive behavioral supports geared towards youth stepping down from a hospital setting or to prevent placement into a high level group home. Our "specialty mental health services" are designed to address functional impairments which include assessment





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 21y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 21y 11m

Minimum IQ: 70

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Behavioral Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Behavioral Issues - Severe Medically Fragile

Delinquent Behaviors Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Other Substance Use

Educational Issues - Mild RAD

Educational Issues - Moderate
Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe
Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Recent DJJ History
Self-Injurious (Cutters)
Sexual Abuse History
Sexual Offenders
Sexually Exploited
Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N Primarily refer to: Access Behavorial Health

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: Y Primarily refer to: Coastal Harbor Treatment Center

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living
Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner Maternity Home Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room

Transportation Services to Parents/Siblings for Visitation

Other: Therapeutic Behavioral Services, Life Skills Development,





RBWO Provider Profile

WinShape Foster Care, LLC

(5225)

Site Address: 5295 Buffington Road

Bldg 200, Suite C Atlanta, GA 30349

County: FULTON (Region 14)

Phone: 4046848519 Admissions: 706-831-2652

lbishop@winshape.org

After Hours: Rotating Staff

7708566279

Director: LaQuisha White

770-235-0302 lwhite@winshape.org License Type:

OPM Team:

CPA

Metro

Vendor ID: 144122

Opened: 2017 SHINES 16865082 Resource ID:

Accreditation N/A

Status:

Placements as of 2/29/24

Total Children: 17 **MAAC Children:** 0 # Open Foster Homes: 23 Capacity: 45 % Capacity: 37%

Performance Based Placement Scores (FY24)

Q1: 98.82% (A+) Q2: 99.83% (A+)

Q3: Q4:

Program Designations

TRAD

BWO

MWO

SBWO

SMWO

SMFWO

DHS Region & County



Staff Count Title/Position Title/Position Staff Count Recruiter and Training Specialist Case Manager

Director 1 Administrative support Clinical Director **Executive Director** 1 2 Supervisor

Placement Types Accepted

DFCS custody

Program Description

WinShape Foster Care currently has families who serve Traditional and Base level children in traditional foster homes.





RBWO Provider Profile

Population Served

Males: 0y 0m - 18y 11m Females: 0y 0m - 18y 11m

Minimum IQ:

Age/IQ/Gender Notes:

Youth Characteristics (dark text below indicates this program serves that type of youth)

Autism
Behavioral Issues - Mild
Behavioral Issues - Moderate
Behavioral Issues - Severe
Delinquent Behaviors

Developmentally Delayed Educational Issues - Mild Educational Issues - Moderate

Educational Issues - Severe
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Mild
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Moderate
Emotional/Psychological Issues - Severe

Known/Suspected Marijuana Use

Medical Issues - Mild Medical Issues - Moderate Medical Issues - Severe

Medically Fragile

Oppositional/Defiant Behaviors

Other Substance Use

RAD

Recent DJJ History Self-Injurious (Cutters) Sexual Abuse History Sexual Offenders

Sexually Exploited Tobacco Use

Program Services

Core Services/MRO Provider: N

to:

Psychiatric Facility Affiliation: N

Specialty Programs (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of specialty program)

Campus-Based Group Home

Community-Based Group Home (6-8 Beds)

Independent Living

Locked/Secure Facility

MAAC Partner

Maternity Home

Medically Fragile

Outdoor Camp

Parenting Support (2nd Chance)

Transitional Living

Special Services (dark text below indicates this program offers that type of special service)

Additional Respite to Caregivers

Clothing Closet

Educational Coordinator

Father Engagement Program

On-campus school

Parent/Sibling Visitation Center/Room





RBWO Provider Profile Guide - MWO ONLY

Appendix B - CPA Index by DFCS Region

MWO Provider	MWO?	Site County	Page
DFCS REGION			
Goshen Valley Foundation - Goshen Homes (5200) - CPA	Yes	Unknown	259
DFCS REGION 1			
Elks Aidmore Children's Center - Dalton (5311) - CPA	Yes	WHITFIELD	225
Lighthouse Therapeutic Foster Care - (727) - CPA	Yes	CATOOSA	279
Lookout Mountain Community Services Board - TREK Program/Ft.Oglethorpe (876) - CPA	Yes	CATOOSA	287
Mountain Top Boys' Home, Inc dba Mountain Top Homes (5480) - CPA	Yes	GORDON	313
DFCS REGION 2			
Families 4 Families - Gainesville (5481) - CPA	Yes	HALL	239
Health Connect America, Inc McEver Rd (5471) - CPA	Yes	HALL	263
United Methodist Children Home of the North GA Conference - DBA Wellroot Family Services - Gainesville (5364) - CPA	Yes	HALL	377
DFCS REGION 3			
Bloom Our Youth - Rome (5495) - CPA	Yes	FLOYD	185
Families 4 Families - Cartersville (5496) - CPA	Yes	BARTOW	233
Health Connect America, Inc N Johnson Street (5472) - CPA	Yes	PAULDING	265
Inspiritus, Inc. (formerly Lutheran Services of GA) - Rome (4381) - CPA	Yes	FLOYD	271
Lookout Mountain Community Services Board - TREK Program/Cartersville (5199) - CPA	Yes	BARTOW	285
Murphy-Harpst Children's Centers - Murphy-Harpst CPA (769) - CPA	Yes	POLK	315
DFCS REGION 4			
Bloom Our Youth - (5208) - CPA	Yes	FAYETTE	183
Families 4 Families - Griffin (5436) - CPA	Yes	PIKE	241
Health Connect America, Inc (5374) - CPA	Yes	FAYETTE	261
Lighthouse Therapeutic Foster Care - Stockbridge (5186) - CPA	Yes	HENRY	281
Safe Family Services Inc (5491) - CPA	Yes	FAYETTE	359
United Methodist Children Home of the North GA Conference - DBA Wellroot Family Services - Newnan (5365) - CPA	Yes	COWETA	379
DFCS REGION 5			
Bethany Christian Services - Bogart (5215) - CPA	Yes	OCONEE	181
Elks Aidmore Children's Center - Child Placing Agency (5120) - CPA	Yes	ROCKDALE	223
Mentor Network - Mentor Athens (734) - CPA	Yes	JACKSON	291
Nightlight Christian Adoptions - (5416) - CPA	Yes	CLARKE	349
Seeds That Grow, Inc Conyers (5322) - CPA	Yes	NEWTON	363
Uniting Hope 4 Children - Loganville (5188) - CPA	Yes	WALTON	381

Report: PBP_Profile_Guide_TOC-MWO_Only 2/29/2024 10:11:52 AM





RBWO Provider Profile Guide - MWO ONLY

Appendix B - CPA Index by DFCS Region

MWO Provider	MWO?	Site County	Page
DFCS REGION 6			
Bridge Builders Family and Children Services - (5479) - CPA	Yes	BIBB	189
Children 1st Community Development Services, Inc Warner Robins (5487) - CPA	Yes	HOUSTON	203
Families 4 Families - Dublin (5339) - CPA	Yes	HOUSTON	237
Generational Child Care - (5267) - CPA	Yes	BIBB	249
Mentor Network - Mentor Macon (740) - CPA	Yes	HOUSTON	299
Meritan, Inc. d/b/a Meritan Stepping Stones - Macon (682) - CPA	Yes	BIBB	305
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - Macon - CPA Administrative Site (748) - CPA	Yes	BIBB	311
NECCO LLC - Macon (675) - CPA	Yes	HOUSTON	337
Normal Life of Georgia, Inc Macon (5251) - CPA	Yes	BIBB	353
Safe Haven Around the Clock Youth Service, Inc (5352) - CPA	Yes	BIBB	361
Seeds That Grow, Inc Ogelthorpe (5475) - CPA	Yes	BIBB	365
Twin Cedars Youth Services - Foster Care (932) - CPA	Yes	BIBB	371
DFCS REGION 7			
Families 4 Families - Columbia (5456) - CPA	Yes	COLUMBIA	235
Mentor Network - Mentor Augusta (737) - CPA	Yes	RICHMOND	295
NECCO LLC - Martinez (673) - CPA	Yes	COLUMBIA	339
United Methodist Children Home of the North GA Conference - DBA Wellroot Family Services - Augusta (5363) - CPA	Yes	COLUMBIA	375
DFCS REGION 8			
Boyz 2 Men Development, Inc - Foster Care Services (5462) - CPA	Yes	MUSCOGEE	187
Children 1st Community Development Services, Inc Gentian Blvd. (5404) - CPA	Yes	MUSCOGEE	199
Mentor Network - Mentor Columbus (5445) - CPA	Yes	MUSCOGEE	297
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - Americus II (5362) - CPA	Yes	SUMTER	307
Methodist Home for Children & Youth - Cataula (5357) - CPA	Yes	HARRIS	309
NECCO LLC - Columbus (5395) - CPA	Yes	MUSCOGEE	331
DFCS REGION 10			
Mentor Network - Mentor Albany (733) - CPA	Yes	DOUGHERTY	289
NECCO LLC - Albany (672) - CPA	Yes	DOUGHERTY	329
Seeds That Grow, Inc Seeds that Grow, INC Albany (5367) - CPA	Yes	DOUGHERTY	367
DFCS REGION 11			
Camp Rock of GA, Inc (5392) - CPA	Yes	LOWNDES	191
Choices for Life Of GA - Valdosta (943) - CPA	Yes	LOWNDES	205
Elks Aidmore Children's Center - Valdosta (5179) - CPA	Yes	LOWNDES	229
Mentor Network - Mentor Valdosta (5446) - CPA	Yes	LOWNDES	303
NECCO LLC - Valdosta (5330) - CPA	Yes	LOWNDES	345





RBWO Provider Profile Guide - MWO ONLY

Appendix B - CPA Index by DFCS Region

MWO Provider	MWO?	Site County	Page
DFCS REGION 11			
Normal Life of Georgia, Inc Valdosta (5249) - CPA	Yes	LOWNDES	355
Raintree Village - (5386) - CPA	Yes	LOWNDES	357
DFCS REGION 12			
Elks Aidmore Children's Center - Savannah (5231) - CPA	Yes	CHATHAM	227
Families 4 Families - Statesboro (5437) - CPA	Yes	BULLOCH	245
Foster Love Ministries - (5430) - CPA	Yes	GLYNN	247
Mentor Network - Mentor Savannah (742) - CPA	Yes	CHATHAM	301
National Youth Advocate Program - Richmond Hill (5405) - CPA	Yes	BRYAN	323
NECCO LLC - Savannah (5394) - CPA	Yes	CHATHAM	341
NECCO LLC - Statesboro (5397) - CPA	Yes	BULLOCH	343
Trinity J and D, LLC - Trinity J and D, LLC (980) - CPA	Yes	CHATHAM	369
Universal Health Services of Savannah - Coastal Harbor Families (990) - CPA	Yes	CHATHAM	383
DFCS REGION 13			
Care4All Children Services, Inc Lawrenceville (5147) - CPA	Yes	GWINNETT	193
Cherish All God's Children - Adamson (5476) - CPA	Yes	CLAYTON	195
Creative Community Services - (612) - CPA	Yes	GWINNETT	217
Devereux GA Treatment Network - Specialty Foster Care (621) - CPA	Yes	COBB	219
Eckerd Youth Alternatives - (5201) - CPA	Yes	COBB	221
Families 4 Families - Loganville (5257) - CPA	Yes	GWINNETT	243
Health Connect America, Inc Wisteria Dr (5473) - CPA	Yes	GWINNETT	267
Integrated Health Center Corp - (5337) - CPA	Yes	GWINNETT	273
It Is Well Foster Care, Inc Main Street (5483) - CPA	Yes	GWINNETT	275
Murphy-Harpst Children's Centers - Smyrna (5485) - CPA	Yes	COBB	317
National Youth Placement Corp, Inc Morrow (5141) - CPA	Yes	CLAYTON	325
National Youth Placement Corp, Inc Norcross (5323) - CPA	Yes	GWINNETT	327
NECCO LLC - Jonesboro (4289) - CPA	Yes	CLAYTON	333
NECCO LLC - Lawrenceville (5396) - CPA	Yes	GWINNETT	335
DFCS REGION 14			
Bethany Christian Services - Atlanta (573) - CPA	Yes	FULTON	179
Childkind, Inc - (583) - CPA	Yes	DEKALB	197
Children 1st Community Development Services, Inc Ponce De Leon Ave. (5373) - CPA	Yes	FULTON	201
CHRIS 180 Inc (5335) - CPA	Yes	DEKALB	207
CHRIS 180 Inc DBA: Gateway Lithonia (5236) - CPA	Yes	DEKALB	209
CHRIS 180 Inc Gateway 4 (5447) - CPA	Yes	DEKALB	211





RBWO Provider Profile Guide - MWO ONLY

Appendix B - CPA Index by DFCS Region

MWO Provider	MWO?	Site County	Page
DFCS REGION 14			
Christian City, Inc., dba Christian City Children's Village (Crossroads) - (5345) - CPA	Yes	FULTON	213
Community Connections - (586) - CPA	Yes	DEKALB	215
Faithbridge Foster Care - Atlanta (974) - CPA	Yes	FULTON	231
Georgia Agape - (655) - CPA	Yes	DEKALB	251
Georgia Baptist Children's Home & Family Ministries - Palmetto Campus (CPA) (5211) - CPA	Yes	FULTON	253
Georgia Parent Support Network - (670) - CPA	Yes	FULTON	255
Giving Children A Chance of Georgia - (981) - CPA	Yes	FULTON	257
Inspiritus, Inc. (formerly Lutheran Services of GA) - Atlanta (728) - CPA	Yes	FULTON	269
Laurel Heights Hospital -Universal Health - Laurel Heights CPA (722) - CPA	Yes	FULTON	277
Little Debbie's Second Chance Home, Inc (5450) - CPA	Yes	DEKALB	283
Mentor Network - Mentor Atlanta (736) - CPA	Yes	FULTON	293
National Youth Advocate Program - Augusta (683) - CPA	Yes	DEKALB	319
National Youth Advocate Program - East Point/Decatur (4389) - CPA	Yes	DEKALB	321
New Beginnings, Life Changing Network, Inc (979) - CPA	Yes	FULTON	347
Normal Life of Georgia, Inc Atlanta (5248) - CPA	Yes	DEKALB	351
United Methodist Children Home of the North GA Conference - DBA Wellroot Family Services - (847) - CPA	Yes	DEKALB	373
WinShape Foster Care, LLC - (5225) - CPA	Yes	FULTON	385

Report: PBP_Profile_Guide_TOC-MWO_Only 2/29/2024 10:11:52 AM